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U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, D.C. 20535

February 6, 2018
MR. JOHN GREENEWALD JR.
SUITE 1203
27305 WEST LIVE OAK ROAD
CASTAIC, CA 91384-4520

FOIPA Request No.: 1380819-000
Subject: ZANGARA, GIUSEPPE
Dear Mr. Greenewald:

Records responsive to your request were previously processed under the provisions of the
Freedom of Information Act. Enclosed is one CD containing 303 pages of previously processed documents
and a copy of the Explanation of Exemptions. This release is being provided to you at no charge.

Please be advised that additional records potentially responsive to your subject may exist. If this
release of previously processed material does not satisfy your information needs for this request, you may
request an additional search for records. Submit your request by mail or fax to — Work Process Unit, 170
Marcel Drive, Winchester, VA 22602, fax number (540) 868-4997. Please cite the FOIPA Request Number
in your correspondence.

For your information, Congress excluded three discrete categories of law enforcement and national
security records from the requirements of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA). See 5 U.S. C. § 552(c)
(2006 & Supp. IV (2010). This response is limited to those records subject to the requirements of the FOIA.
This is a standard notification that is given to all our requesters and should not be taken as an indication that
excluded records do, or do not, exist.

For questions regarding our determinations, visit the www.fbi.gov/foia website under “Contact Us.”
The FOIPA Request Number listed above has been assigned to your request. Please use this number in all
correspondence concerning your request.

You may file an appeal by writing to the Director, Office of Information Policy (OIP), United States
Department of Justice, Suite 11050, 1425 New York Avenue, NW, Washington, D.C. 20530-0001, or you
may submit an appeal through OIP's FOlAonline portal by creating an account on the following web
site: https://foiaonline.requlations.gov/foia/action/public/home. Your appeal must be postmarked or
electronically transmitted within ninety (90) days from the date of this letter in order to be considered timely.
If you submit your appeal by mail, both the letter and the envelope should be clearly marked “Freedom of
Information Act Appeal.” Please cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be
easily identified.

You may seek dispute resolution services by contacting the Office of Government Information
Services (OGIS) at 877-684-6448, or by emailing ogis@nara.gov. Alternatively, you may contact the FBI's
FOIA Public Liaison by emailing foipaquestions@fbi.gov. If you submit your dispute resolution
correspondence by email, the subject heading should clearly state “Dispute Resolution Services.” Please
also cite the FOIPA Request Number assigned to your request so it may be easily identified.

Sincerely,

Dbl

David M. Hardy

Section Chief,

Record/Information

Dissemination Section

Records Management Division
Enclosure(s)
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EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552

(A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or foreign
policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order;

related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency;

specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute (A) requires that the
matters be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for withholding
or refers to particular types of matters to be withheld,;

trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential;

inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with
the agency;

personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy;

records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement records
or information ( A') could reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person of a right to a
fair trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C ) could reasonably be expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, (D)
could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or authority or any
private institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled by a criminal law
enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security intelligence
investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law enforcement
investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such disclosure could
reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or physical safety of any
individual;

contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for
the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or

geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells.
SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a
information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding;

material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce crime
or apprehend criminals;

information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign
policy, for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods;

investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or
privilege under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity
would be held in confidence;

material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual pursuant
to the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056;

required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records;
investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian
employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished

information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence;

testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government service
he release of which would compromise the testing or examination process;

material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person
who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence.

FBI/DOJ
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The following t.olaphonic report has just been received by me from
ny Flerida office,

Subject said his name ia Oaiuoppib&nzm; thsat he is 33 years of age;

born in Italy and came to the United States in 1923; that he bes resided

At Paterson, N. J. up uatil the time he went to Miami about a month agoj

that he is a bricklayer by occupaticn end was naturalised in 1926 in

Paterson, M. Jo.; that he hus been out of work snd explained that he hes

Aot worked regularly since 1926, except at little odd jobs at Paterson;

that he hed saved up $2,500 when he worked and this money lasted until

‘nows that he was dows 1n Niaml dDeceuse 1t waes waru and he wss out of

work; that he lost 200 on the dog races. AL the time of his arrest

Zdbgara had $43 4n his possession, :

Uengara suid he purchased in Misml a 32 celibre pilstol which .
4n the shooting -(the gun is an odd brand and is a cheap piste
1ight brown handle, nickel plated)-. The gun was secured fm

-8hap.

Zangare said when he was aix years of age his father coapelled him to

£0 t0 work; that he was injured when a child by working in a fsctory whish
murv has proved to be permsnent, it is a stomach wound, sad frequently
pe}.u Gangera, He s oppesed to the wealthy and has wanted to kill
Presidents md ‘Kings of wealtly Governnents ever since he wss seventeen
yoars of auxsm ssid he intended to coxme %o FWashington to kill
President ut read in the puper & couple of days ago that President-
sleot Roowevelt was coming to Miaml yeaterday so he changed his mind and
further stated be had not planned to come to Washington until it was ,
warner anyway 80 he deoided to kill Roosevelt, Gungars first went to the
dock btut decided it was not a good place, Qengera Tired five shots from
a point about twenty-five feet from President-elect Reosevelt who had Jjuat
concluded his speech and sat down. dangara thought Mre. Roosevelt would
only speak about twenty aimutes und that he inteoded to shoot him vhile he
‘was still talking and sald the resson his aim was poor was because the
bench on which be wes standing was shaking snd that he ocould not get a
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better aln.

Sengars claims that tae plan to kill Mr. Boosevelt was his omn; that he
is not a member of the Radical orgsnization sad was mot working for say-
ons; had mo acoomplice, and tie only organization of whieh he is a member
18 the Bricklayers® ¥aion.,

Gangara ia = small Italianj 5% 5% snd weighs about 105 pounds. Gengers
wes fingerprinted last night and after the prints have been classified ,
‘they will be seut to this Buresau. 2angars denies any ariminal recordjy :
says thet about thres yesrs £go he planmed $o kill the King of Italy.

e e

irs, Joak3111, the vife of ‘the President of the Ylerids Power and Light
\ 13 the wost sericusly injursd, she wea abot in the chest. Mayor
XGermek of Chicage was shot in the sbdomen. Three others were shot in
the head, but were not sericusly injured; ¥illisa{S8immott, » policeaan
Troa Mew York; luutllfc‘hbon, a chanffeur; and m&fﬁ\ln, 23
- years of age, whose occupation is waknowm.

Rvery assistance hes been rendered to the Miami sutborities.
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Mr, W, H, lorw,

United States Secret Service,
Tressury Departaent,
Washington, D. C,

‘Deay My, Norass

Confiralog ay telaphiore sonverseti.on, '
1 a:enolosing herawith & oop,; of & telegrun ’
wbich 1 received from Specini Agent Tarrou of ‘
this Bursau conceraing Gaiaop;:ooiasﬁgaru

Lst we toke this opportunity to ~
asmee you that 4 thers is any asslaetance I
can b to you In this gensral situstioun do
not heaitats to eold upon we, ;

Yery truly rours,

Director. ' » ;

- ;
1 - L}
4 \
1 %
L \ '

. q ' ¥

‘;‘ T *, |

,"{, ' ;

!(
i H

LE3IIRUM
q_‘,,‘ur F:
f
.
i
£
:

}
i
+
%

m‘;j‘i’-~?g, i 7:1 ? i ’{‘ﬂ‘ . -~ i :
1 / K ¥ o 3. '
X “é.g.-?u.ﬁ ,:3;1«].‘ kog L. o
b s ‘ ' ’

‘ & i

FER g wan “e-‘-‘

(A 0! : ® :

e FxwE e ot el s
g i'fi - i

et
J S e S T SR UL PR Sl St m';m




v POSTAL TRLEORAPH

< HOUSTON TEXAS
¥ - FXBRUARY 18, 1938

¥ XDGAR HOOYER,
 DIRFCTOR, UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTICATION

RE ATTEMPTED ASSASSIMATION OF ROCSEVELT DURING MY INVESTIGATION OF THE
EASTON POST OFFICE POMH CASE LAST YEAR GUISKPPR ZANGARA WAS WITH SEVERAL
OTHERS MEYIIONED BY ORAZZI ITALIAN COMSUL GENERAL AT NEW YORK AS BRING A
MDMBER OF AN ITALIAN ANARCHISTIC TERRORIZING GROUP WITH HEADQUARTERS AT
A‘*‘!‘LRI NRAR NEWARN NEW JERSEY WHERK THE BOMPE WERK MANUFACTURED STOP

. GAPTATN MCDERMOTT NEW YORK RADICAL SQUAD AND I SUGGESTED TO RAID FARM BUT
"™ POST OFFICE DINSPEOTORS OPPOSED SAME AND WR LATER DISCONTINVED INVASTIGATION
7 STOP SN FILX.

TURROU

Rud‘nl and desoded JAD

‘ éa "‘J.Q-JZ ;{'/7”3_’
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.;Bepartment of Slustue , é “

TELEGRAM RECEIVED

POSTAL TELZGRATH

HOUSTON TEXAS
FEBRUARY. 16, 1933
REQORDED

& e -282.)9Y
J ZEDGAR HOOV'ER,X, ;

i “INDEZED BUPEAL OF INVESTIGATION C
DIRECTOR, UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION FEB 17 1933 A.M.|
. 'FEB1&1933 n&chTl'.ﬁ‘ml 0F JUSHCE 4
S e Ww PE b
RE ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF ROOSEVELT DURING MY INVESTIGATION OF THE .
EASTON POST'OFFICE BOMB CASE LAST .T:U-;S‘!;PEE;OZAN@WAS WITH SEVERAL

OTHERS MENTIONED BY GRAZZI ITALIAN CONSUL GENERAL AT NEW YORK AS BEING: A
MEMBER OF AN ITALIAN ANARCHISTIC TERRORIZING GROUP WITH HEADQUARTERS AT
A FARK NEAR NEWARK NEW JERSEY WHERE THE BOMBS WERE MANUFACTURED STOP
CAPTAIN MCDERMOTT NEW.YORK RADICAL SQUAD AND I SUGGESTED TO' RAID FARM BUT

POST OFFICE INSPECTORS OPPOSED-SAMZ AND WE 1IATER DISCONTINUED INVESTIGATION

STOP SEE FILE.
\-——-—‘\
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2. TOI0B . emre vues

Bepartment of Yustice.
;‘m&zfgingtnn, B.C.

February 16, 1933.

MEMORANDUM FOR_THE DIRECTOR

Mr. Barnes of the Chicago Tribune; wanted to
imow whether we. had located a crirminal record of
GUISEPPIPZANGARA; told him that we had not received

the prints.

ceive them.. I told him that we did..

‘He wanted to. know if we .expected t6 re~
He will call

later in the day or tomorrow with regard to criminal

record. data.,.

Very truly: yours,

T e [Ga-082)9-4

RECORDER “ioery oF IKVESTIGATION
FEB 1 81933 FEB 17 1933 PF.Ms
' DEPA@MEm CF JusTICE
S F
S It
oéy 4\% FILE
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' MEMORANDUM POR MRe H/THAN,

ﬂr.{tilli&maon, of they:asociatod Press, '1

called regar. lhg the fingerprinte of Guiseppi *

OZangars. 1 told Hr. Willismsoa thet I under-
otood they wars being seat to usg cnd immediately
.pon recoipt they wil 11 be checksd, ‘MHr, #llisnson
{nquired as to the matnod of "rosscution ard I tels
him that wes & matter for Mr. Moran's decision.

Vorv truly yours,

¥
3 Dirsctor.
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: later.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER > .

H. 8. Bureaw. of Dnuvestigation
‘Bepartment of Yustice

Washington, B. C.
February 16, 1933.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

/
Mr.éulliamson of t.he)@iated Press

called and wanted to know if we know anything
concerning the Miami incident. I told hin I
did not; suggested he call the Director a little

Very ‘truly youyps,

Director.
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& BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FEB 17 1933 A .M.
DEPALTRENT b JUSTIGE

INDEXED

FEB 2 0’1933
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“Bepariment of Yustice

Post Office Box 32
Jacksonville, Florida

MeK:HAM,

United States Bureeu of InvestigationRE

Washington, D..C. ; n{DEXED

FEB 1810

Dear Sir: RE: GUISSEPPTZANGARA

H. 3. Burean of Infrestigution

' < : ; :
Mr.Nethaa l/..

Mr. TOISOR . mrvs e

zMr.i‘:nﬁwarl&o‘ wvunas

T\
Mz, Clogg. wrnurmnes |

k]

P

Fobruary 16, 1933

Director 08 RD™"
&

6o -28217 -7

BUF2 1) OF INVESTIGATION

FEB 17 1933 P.M.
DEPILTHENT CF JUSTICE

i aple R

ROt s

ATTEMPT TO ASSKSSINATE PRESIDENT-ELECT ROOSEVELT

> Reference is made to telephonic communication received
by Special Agent R. A. &1t from the Director last evening, edvising that
he had:just been informed by the Attormey General an attempt had been
made at Miami, Florida, to assassinate President-8lect Roosevelt, and
directing that Special Agent J. D. Glass, resident agent at Miemi, be
irmmediately contacted and instructed to obtain complete facts of the
matier and to offer every cooperation.possible to the United States Secret

Service Detail at Miemi.

: Effort to locate Agent Glass elicited the information
that he wes not at home, but was expected to return in about .en hour,

whereupon Agent A1t communicated with the Mismi Police Department, and
telked with Captain Nelson, who advised that about nine-forty-frive P.M.
February fifteenth, efter Mr; Roosevelt had landed from the yacht of
Vincent Astor, he was driven to Bayfront Park to.make a short address;
. that at the conclusion:of-this.address, en Itelian, whose name Captain
Nelson did not know, fired five or six shots, aimed at the President-
elect, but missed him, but one of the bullets struck Mayor Anton Cermak ,
of Chicago, "in the chest; another struck Mrs; Joseph H. Gill of Miemi, *
‘Floride; ‘wife-of the President of the Florida Power end Light Company,
‘ ‘in the abdomen, seriously wounding her, and it was Captain Nelson's be-

‘ lief ‘at 'this time a third -bullét had struck Mayor R. .G. Gautier of Miemi,
‘inflicting a minor scalp wound.. 'Ceptain Nelson further advised that fol-
lowing the-shooting at Miami, the-Italian:was-immediately taken into
custody and confined in-the County Jail. The only description available
at the time was that the Italian was.of medium build and wearing light

¢lothes.,

Captain Nelson:was informed by Agent Alt that it e
was the desire of this office to afford the Mismi Police Department AN

ell the ‘cooperation possible in this connection.

‘COPIES DESTKOYED
J61 Alu L7 iv04




Director - 2 =

-About midnight, Agent Alt succeeded in getting in
touch with .Agent Glass by telephéne, who informed him that he had been
in. the crowd when :the shooting occurred and ‘that'he had learned the.
assassin hed been taken .into custody. by the police. The remainder of’
the information furnished by Agent Glass 'was in substance similar to
that obtained from Captain Nelson.

Agent Glass added, however, that\thé-following
‘nemed persons, in.addition {o MayorjCermak and Mrsy{Gill, had been
slightly wounded: Willieq\simott, police bodyguard from New York
City, scalp flesh wound; 'Miss Margare \Kruise, Miemi, Florida,
head flesh wound, and Russenkcudwell, ‘Cocoantt Grove, Florida,
foreheed flesh wound, Agent Glass was -instructed to obtain as many
.details as possible of the affair and communicate same to the Jack-
sonville Office in the morning. ‘

‘This morning, Agent Glass telephoned :this office
end informed the. writer as follows: ,

That he had conferred with Vernon Hawthorne, -States
Attormey; Charles A. Morehead, County Solicitor; both of Miemi, Florida,
Secret Service Operative:George H. 'Brodnex, .in:cherge:of the Atlanta
Division, and Joe Murphy of the Washington'Detail,.all.of whom inter-
;rogated Subject shortly after the.affair, .Subject advised these of-
ficers that his name is Guisseppi Zangara, .he:is thirty-three years
of ege, born in Italy, and ceme to.-the United States in 1923, and was
naturelized in 1926 at.Paterson, New Jersey, where he resided until
he ceme to Miami sbout a month ago; -that when he was six years:of age
his father compelled him to go-to.work-and-he.was injured when a child,
while working in a factory, which has proved a permanent one to his
'stomach .and-he -has-pains-frequently; that-he.is.a.bricklayer by trade
and ‘he has not been regularly employed since 1926, eand has done only
0dd jobs in Paterson since this time.

Zangara further:stated that he hed saved, prior to
1926, approximately $2,500;, end this money had lasted until now; that
he was in Miemi because-it was. wearm and he was out of work, and that
he 'had lost $200 on the dog races. 2Zangera had on:'his person when
taken .into custody-$43.




Director - 3

Zangara is uneducated and advises that he is opposed
to 'all wealth and has wanted to kill kings.and presidents of wealthy
governments ever since he was seventeen years of -ege; that.it was his
intention to go to Washington to'kill President Hoover, but that he had
read in the pepers day before yesterday- that Mr, Roosevelt was coming
to Miami to speak and he changed "his mind; that. he hed not plamed
to. go to Washington until it was warmer and he decided: to kill Roose-
velt. He stated that.about three days ago he ‘purchased in a pawn shop
at Miemi, a 32 celibre pistol, which is the one-he used in. the shoot-
ing. This pistol is of cheap make, .pearl-handled, nickel-plated and
holds five shots.

Zangara stated he first went to the docks, but de-
cided that the opportunity -to kill President-elect Roosevelt was not
as good ‘there as it was in-Bayfront Perk: 'Zangara fired five shots
from a point approximately twenty-five feet from-the President-elect,
just as Roosevelt had concluded his speech and-sat down. He .stated °
that he did not expect Mr: Roosevelt to stop apeeking so soon, as . he
thought he would talk about.twenty minutes, and that.it was his,
Zangara's, intention to shoot Mr, Roosevelt while:he was talking.
Zangara .advised that the.reason his aim failed was: that the bench on
which he was standing was shaky end therefore he could not get better
aim,

Zangara clains ‘that the plan to kill President-elect
Roosevelt was his own; that he is not:a member:of:eny radical orgeni-
zation; he was working for no one and had no accomplice; that ‘the
only orgenization of which he is-'a member is a bricklayers union.

Zengara:is a small.Italian, about five feet five
inches in height and weighs about one hundred- five pounds.

Agent Glass advised that Subject was photographed
and' fingerprinted last night and the fingerprints, which had not been
classified, are being farwarded to the Bureau in Weshington, by air
meil. Zangara denies any criminal.record and states that about ten
years ego he -planned to kill the King of Italy..

Following the shooting, President-elect Roosevelt
returned to the yacht-and at this writing has not boarded his train
for New York City.
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) The complete:cooperation of this office was tendered
‘the police;authorities of Miami, 'and. the Secret Service Detail there
'by:Special Agent Glass,

1

Yery truly yours,

C. D. ,McKeén,
.Special Agent in’
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TREASURY DEPARTMENT
OFFICE 6F THE SECRETARY

' SECRET SERVICE DIVISION WASHINGTON.
February 16 1933

- !‘;

. J. Edgar Hoover,

Director, U. S, Bureenr of Investigation,
Departzent of Justice,.

Washington.

Dear Myr. Hoover:

I have your note of evendate
enclosing & copy of the telegraxa addressed to
you by Specisl Agent Burrouw,. and shall send the
information it contains irmmediately to our Wew
York office as & check with information which
Operative.lorris, of this Service, who is in-
e “vestigating®2angara in New York, has been
prozised by ‘the Italian Consul General in New
Yoxrk City.

I appreciate your tender of
assistance 4o the Service in this emergency,
s and assure you that I shall 'be very glad to
avail nyself of it should the sitwation overtax
Our :resowrces.

Very truly yours,

’ ha-20219=d |
T BUPEAU OF INVESTIGATION :
1 EEB 17 1933 P.M

RBCORDXIL

FEBLBI. ) pepaTmENT OF JUSTICE
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ATLANTIO NATIONAY RANK AMNEKX
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, . .. 8. Bureaw of Investigation-
}{‘ | EPC:CT -Bepartment of Yustice
' “Washington; B. €.
‘February 17, 1933. C

' ] i q“}

l ' MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR. ' !

The :fingerprint card of Josepthangara #17359, was.re-
ceived from the .Sheriffts-Office, Dade County, Mieni, Florids,
‘this moming. A photograph eppears with the tr}.ngerprint card,

A A search of 'the files here discloses no.previous record.
oy A note was attached to.the print:signed "J..D. Glass, Special
‘ Agent", dated Februery 16,, 1933, reading as follows:

‘ n"This is 'individual who attenpted assassination
of President-Elect Roosevelt-.at Miani, Fle., >
. 2=15-33, -Please:rush .advice of any record to
‘ .Sheriff, Manf, Fla."”

Telegrams indicating the result of ‘the'search were dispatched

today to Sheriff Den .Eardie-at: ,Aami and ito the Jacksonville Of-.
fice. ¥ ,

‘Respectfully,

‘ Lo .Schnder. o
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' 62-28219-11 R N
.B:EQQEDED &
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£3 " ermonan vy Februazy 18

Specfal Agent in Charge,

Uni ted States Bureau of Iavestigetion,
390 Lexington Avemm , Room 1403,

New York City, New York.

Dear 8ir:

y 1033,

Reforemse ia mede to your letter of Pebruery 17,
1633, trenmitting a photostatic copy of the fingerprints
of Joseph Zanrzonioc smd & photestatic oopy of the thumd
prints of persons srrested in anti-Vesoist murder in 1627,

: The fingerpriat ispressions of Joseph Zangars
arrested in Miami, Florda, in oommeotion with the assault

on President~Elect Franklin D. Roossvelt, have been

compared

with the fingerprint impressions whish you trenmmitted end

in no cass are they foumd identioal,

For your 1nfo:iation the aoriminel record of Joseph
Zanzonico, as it appears in our files, ias transmitted here-

with,
Yery truly yours,
Directox.
Rnol. #327020
‘}'*’--?: ' J";{;\\
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: y.g.@ep;rfm uf Justice Hr. Clogg. comnncns

Buremr of Inbestigation.

Post Office Box #251
Grand Central Station.
EPG:RK New York, New York

, February 17, 1933

SPECIAL 'DELIVERY

Director . ‘
United States!'Bureau of Investigat ggcgmmﬂ
Washirngton, D. C. ANDEXED

Ddar Sir: FEB 23 “933 B

In connection with the attempted. .
assasination of’ President Elect Franklin D,gRoosevelt
and in compliance. with- telephonic request of Mr. Hughes, .
I an transmitting herewith, special delivery, the fole. o
lowing:. ‘%\2

1, TPhotostatic copy of fingerprints: TW\{
1 :

of" z?vh/%a.nzonico.
2+ Fhotostatic. copy of fingerprints

i .9f men arrested inkAnti-Fascist
rurder in 1927, on-which.the
thumb prints-of Joseph.Zenzonico.

‘appears

i The.above fingerprints were obtained
from. the New York. Police Department in connection with !
dnvestigation entitled Raffaele Schiavina with aliases,
' et a1, Mail Bombing, Easton, Pas - Shipment of Explosives

./ in: Interstate. Commerce, New York File 62-3013.-

=5, i

' Very truly: yours,.

ﬁg?m;e:a&—'/\\

Special Agent in Cherge
3 Enclosures -8 :

P>
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Impressiona of thumbs *
taken simultaneocusly .

'

's Signatnre
% W .

ki

July 12 1927
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CRIMINAL IDENTIFICATION

!

S-R. Little Finger

1—Right Thumb

LEFT HAND '

6—Left Thumb 7—L. Forefinger S—L. Migdle ¥ e _
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Born C\@ ELL
Occupation W

Object

Date Committed

CZ’u—tﬁ /527
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§

Prominent Scars ; Tale i
Marks, Moles Associates
Frequents _

“Z il Used-w — .

Peculiarities
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Pobrusry 16, 1933, f |

MENOKANDUM FOR MR, NATHAXN.

Insediately upon receipt of the telegras from
Mr, Turrou regarding hies reaollection of Guiseppi
© Zangars and bis alleged connestion with the Easton Bombing
case, I phoned My, Noran, Chief of the Secret Service,
aid Tead the telegran to him. Jr. Noran said he had
Just recelived & rsport from ops of his mem, o.e Morris,
' from Paterson. that the Italian Consul had soeme Lnlormation
.mt &i’ AR, ’

I then transmitted & copy of the telegram to
¥r. Norsa, R

Yory truly yours,

Director.

RBCORDE

rfl‘l'.‘z,‘ L

FEB 1o 1933 ALK 2
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, MEMORANDOM POR MH, NATHAN,
| | ‘
Nc #Pinkley called and asked if .
. | © there was a s report on the fingerprints )
¢ 4 : of GulseppiVBangara. I said the repiorts : ‘ :
; ' ‘ had Just benn received and the report was
. not ready as yet. e
} Meo Dodge also seked abou’b the
) prints.
¥%r,{ Collier and the}i/ York
: ﬂmo likewise called. , X : _
o . v “
{ Very truly yours,
Director,. '
: o e enag - )3
3 T | }l'”ffi;mm BUSEAI 7 0 1 o1 iy j
‘ U D g v ‘ , : »
,! o~ Fhien rh.f . {NDEXED FEB 18 1053 A} A
; FLB 17 835 * BELALE ot O Juc110t
: N e I
R ‘ ; ' © BRSO P BNt 8. e A SRR 3 ‘
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pMr. Tolson, 20T
A XMx, Tawerdet .
'§ M1, Clezg...con anex

\ L Department .of Zluﬁtice =

! TELEGRAM RECEIVED

hoovnnm FRINYING OFFIOR

2T i
POSTAL TZLIGRAPH
JACKSONVILLE FLA FZBRUARY 16 1933
DIRZCTOR
UNITZD STATES BURBAU OF INVZSTIGATION
"RCCSEVELT DEPARTED .IALY FLORIDA ZAST "COAST RAILUAY
TEN TEN THIS HORNING FINGERPRINTS ZANGARA FORTARDZD ‘

AIR LAXL SPECIAL DZLIVERY TO ARRIVZ WASHINGION EIGHT

FIVE Al TOLOREOW.

' CKEAN
RECEIVED AlD DICODED JAC "
:

> - 162 *3,&_2,__\3\“:14%
"g - IR ITER | gupgsILeT NI ;
: g , FEB 18 1933 Aoth

'¥EB 2 0 1933 1 DERMT Ll b JU"HC;E_'WK
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1 »2 18 February 18, 1933,

Mr. Wy By Noran,
Ohief, Searet Service Divisiom,

Treasury Departaent,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr, Noramt

1 am encloaing herswith a copy of & memorssdum which
1 have received from Mr, Frank M. Parrish, Acting Heed of the
Criminal Divisicn, wmder sven date, requesting 4his Bursan to
oollect certain facts with refersuce to statements made by
Guiseppl 3angars, who made the recent atteck upon President
slect Roossvelt et Mianl, Florida,

In acoordance with ‘the request of the Atterney Gemersl,
as transaitted by Mr, Parrish, I am arranging with wy Jackson
ville, Tlorids, office to obtain the statemmts desired from
the Police and other law emforesment officials in Florida, and
I aa forsarding the memorendum to you so that you night arrenge
to obtain the necessary affidavits from the Secret Bexvice opers
tives sho have interrogated Zangars,

I kmow that you are very dusy indeed at this time but

I will appreciats 4% if you will forward much affidavits to ne
at your sarliest conveniense.

Sincerely yours,

IR S

Director,
5

ot e Ranele #2002044

rpp 1313483
S -b g'" ‘, "
et W
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YRy OAY
- MEMORANDUX YOR MBe PARRIAN

ACTING HEAD OF THE CRININAL DIVISION
FEB 21 19%°

X sm in receipt of your memorandum. of even date
sdvising of the instructions of the Attomaey General with
reference to the collestion of sexitain affidavits from
police officers and others who have examined Ouiseppl
Zangare, the individual who made ‘the recent attack upon
President~elect Roosevelt at Mlani, Florida,

I have lastructed my Jacksonville office to ime
mediately oollect the necessary affidavits from the law
saforosment officials ad Missi, and I have requested Mr,

Wy He Moran, Chief of the Becret Sexvice Division of the
Treasury Departasat, to ecllest and forwezd t0 me the
necessary affidavits from the Secret Service operatives
who intervieved Zsngara, 1 shall trensait such affidavits
to you promptly upon their receipt at this office.

Yesy txuly yours,

Dlrectors

woboa e

SRR ¥ ";{d\d ‘j
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J « . ABDRESS REPLY YO
[ MTHE ATTORNEY GENERAL™
. DI UL RO TR , ’
‘DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 0
PP~ .WASHINGTON, D.C. FMP-BGL

,Februarx'lzi 1933... i
RXCORL.cw (‘_8_:_5 219=/ {nﬁf"

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR, FEB ~0 .v33 P.M.
BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION. ~
! & |“|LN1 ‘ F JUbI‘cE

FEB 21 1933

! E] FlLE
The Attorney General has instructed me to liujﬂ.n_mnmn—lno—————-

inquiry to-deternmine whpther a.sulit to cancel -the naturalization

‘of Giuseppe Zangara, who made the recent attack upon President-elect
‘Roosevelt, :conld be successfully maintained. The inquiry should-be
directed as to whether Zangara had recently made admissions which
show & state of mind at the time of naturalization which, :if them
disclosed, would have disqualified him.

Zangara, according %o records of the Department -of TI',ahor, first
entered the country on September .2, 1923, and was naturalized in the

b

.Common Pleas Court at Patterson, New Jersey,on September 11, 1929.

It i3 suggested that the Bureau interview police officers,.
‘Secret!Seruge Agents:and others who examined IZanga.ra. after h{.s at‘iack,
and procure from sush officers, ‘;.f possible, signed affidavits as zt?
the admissions made by Zengara with respect to his beliefs., Time is

of 'the essence, as the Attorney General desires that a suit to cancel

R

O be instituted-at the first opportunity if the facts warrant.

COPIES DESTROYED Acting Head of the Grimtual Pivision.
161 -Auu L7 1964
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N 62-28219-17
BEOO'RI?EI} ‘ rolmury 8, 1933,

: Muprlamenting my semerandum of Yebmiary 24, {n the
matter of Giusepps Zangara, there is attached heretc a copy
of & latter which X bave received froa my Jacksonville Office
dated Pedruery 21, fogether with a photestatic copy of the
newspeper clipplug referred to theredn,

o further actien will be taken in this connsetion
in the shsence of your specific request.

Yery truly yours,

Direator,

¢ Enalosure #200351

‘P&V | ‘ W, "%

f/ RS o
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H. 3. Buremt of Infestigation

Beparbuent of Justice
Post Office Box .32
Jacksonville, Florida

McK:HAM, February .21, 1933

Director ‘ .
United States Bureau of Investigation e aapl
Washington, D. C. %*"M

o
Dear Sir: RE:  GUISSEPPI ZANGARA
NATURALIZATION MATTER

Reference is made to camunication addressed to the ‘Bureau
‘directly under date of.'February ‘18, 1933, .by Special Agent John.D.
Glass, Resident Agentiat ‘Miami Florida. ‘Particular attention is in-
vited to the.last‘paragraph of said letter in-which .Agent Glass in-
formed the Bureau that.Zangera's trial ‘is set for Mondey morning,
February twentieth, end :that it is possible during the trisl perti-

. nent admissions .ray. be mede .by- Zangara.

I am todayiin receipt.of a comunication fron Agent Glass
in which he advises that-he, accompanied, by.Special Agent R.L.Main
was present_in the Criminal Court at Miea:n!. Fedbruary 20th, and wit-
nessed the-trial and conviction -of Zangara. .Agent Glass advised
that Zangaraimede no: statements ‘in.court in addition to statements
.already made.by ‘him to ‘the arresting and'prosecuting officers, and
which were contained in.transeript of examination: forwarded to you
Saturday; last..

Agent Glass enclosed e.newspaper article which' 'he advises
accurately reports the proceedings, including exemination of the ac-
cused in open court. The clipping in question is enclosed herewith.
for your information, and in the event you feel 'that it contains any
admissions made by Subject which might be of importance in a suit to
cancel the naturalization of Zangara, if you will so advise me, ef-
forts will be made to obtain a trenscript of the court stenographer's
report of the proceedings.

BEOORDE'DverY‘th yours;( 2 . :'E 9 lcl '_//‘]

& BUVF1N OF TN

INDEXED | Q_/KJ’MQ : i 3 4.
38=8 ) 6 ‘933 C. Do McK i Dt - % . ’ ) 3 f
/ Enclosure MAF‘ .Special A;:?xt in W@%—@q—%ﬂ
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 {sentenced to sexve SOiyears at bhard

'[shouted st Judge Collins:

\Laborer Admits
Effort to Shoot
(Pr.‘e“s dent El ect

Calls Judge Stmgy,
* Would-Take Longer |,
Prison Term : |/

TELLS: OWN STORY,-

Defense Attorneys ‘Fail i
‘Effort to Have Trial .’
Delayed' '

/ S t
Giuseppe Zangars, sdewitted ;assail-|,.
ant of :President-¢lect Franklin 'D.
Rogsevelt and five others in . Bayfront
park last Wednesday night, today was

labor in the state penitentiary for four)
of the assavlts, by Judge E. C. Collins y
in erininal court. |

“After be had been sentenced by-the
court and was being takea from-the|’
courtroora by deputy sheriffs, Zangara |

-

“Don't e stmgy *Give. roe. pore.
Give me-100 -years.”

“Perbaps you'll rget: xore later,”

-

-

B —i

{Bim 4ndithe masses, he
‘| be-believes that had he killed:Roose-

e *Capitalisna’ kil}! m. My stomach

-1hiy attenspt; to kill the president-elect,

Atorney Twyman pleaded with the.court

"3

I« Y TGRSR Y angara Tollowed
3 dramatic story of batred.of estab
lished order of sthingy: told by the de
fesdant, under the questioning of

Judge Colling' 'Attorieys ~Lovds “B.
Twyman and -~Albext. Raia, appointed;
by the court'to defend himn

iHe - hates all kings.and ‘presidents
224 41l those who have noney, h¢ tokl
his qucstwntrsr P

, Capitalises hag:dealt nnk,mdly with
dectired, and

velt e would in some measure have

tighted the imaginary wrongs -which}

be’ believes rwealth has inflicted.

hurt all the tmm
that makes it S50-%
His only regret is that %o failed in

I kill someone,

Ho ‘does’ xot regret the wounding of
the five other persons. He 4id.not
fntend to wound them he declared, byt
their being hurt is to'him’ just tate.

Zangzsra-was put jo :hivmm box{

after, Judge Collifls -Bad.first declazed
be.dil Yot wishto ¢uestion hixm, At

to reconsider, declaring he: believed
Judge Collins would get a clearer pie
ture of the. defendant’s mental attis
;udo Jn hearjog bis story.from his own
ips,




AT TN o e T gt e
' T Judze Tollins ssked § L'al. X knew what X whe om‘n.-, mation was ' dictory $n that §t
- Q. “WWkere vere you born?” (. «Did you g0 to achoo)?® first. charged it
#1" AT was bora 1 Ytaly” : ? “No, my-father e i3 oot “He lon th ;rmed;%ted n ?M%t
| Q. “Are your parents living?” jeannot send me, Only the rich cap = °R?.“s° i O oh Sty D
A, “Ouly my father” o to L7 ! ! Roosevelt,” and then charged the
Q. “What 4o you do for a Living? *Q. When did you start to work?” ‘::’ﬁf offense arsinst Rossell Cald-
é. :{V?:z: sb;n;:ryzr."”" ‘ A. ;W;);en X was six years oid. Al«! eStti pped of Jezal verbiage the con
. r hom ,tways re Wor! ways. ‘ p
A “Mostly ia New Jersey.” d ;guf{ered_" T8 Wkl Alwaze have tention of the defense was that it the!
1., @ “How long have you been in]i’ Q. “Did you have x picture of] [attack was directed at Mr. Roosevelt
.| Miapai?* Roosevelt with you?”? {tbe wounding of the others way §neic
A, "1 was bere Jast year. Then I A. “Yes. X put it in my pocket.” [ fdental to thateattack and. Zangara
|weat back and came dack here azaink Q. “What for7” ‘feould not be charged with assault
two months ago,” ' A “So X would know him,” with intest to murder them.
Q. “Do 'You play games? Engage in Q. “Did you recoguize Rimt® " Judge Colling overruled the motion, )
. |any eports? A “Nes, T gotta chanee. I gotta i The defense then wmoved for post-

A. “No, me gick all the time, ] Kl bim. X rmissed. I'am sorry. I ement of t oceedings, contend-
iy ometimes shulliefoard in the,f shoold not miss 1 shot at bim. | Fonement S pcse gy kit

{
| park” 1|J 914 not zaean to Bit others. -A woman| / fodice b
11 Q. *“Have you ever been in 5ail De-lj (Bit.xay arma. The little irom chair I .*Xofgsp;:‘?u?f: ::’t:iﬁnfzag:?h:on:
[{fore? Ever been in a8y trouble?’ jWas standing on raoved, too.” ing of Mrs. Joo H. Gill and Mayor
{| A« “No, this is the first time.” o ?"{“‘" A b ‘g‘,, el Cermar, ]
, fo.r%? A Did you ever durt anyone be- xzfedmt:. ;:o l?:;; $§ i n&o t?ume. 3 o‘:-tm”iyd Twyman speaking on bis
hat " [ i ' - motion said:
A No, me no hurt anyone, isuffer. X jusf pay my board. l\ObOdy “Any action i this case  will

g: :g?"you plan this shooting?” ;‘5’ 3‘.’ ‘f‘ﬁ:‘;m beloxg to & church?”| [prejudice Acti«in’ in I:therrcha%e%o -Aill
Q. “Did you plan this shooting?” |, A, “No, mo, I belong to mothing.{ en are equal fn law. This boy fa
Q “gxg"you plan thiy shoofing? X ‘belong caly %o ryself, and X suf- | ‘this courtroom fs the same as Mr.
Q. “When did you decide to da §t7”

{fer” ‘:Roc%vei& forriblo& “be? Ay s«{n?.
; i Stali o Attorney Rala: “Would' {t ‘not ter 40 wait
Sort reort, | Y e Ereat 5o sovey e T oo it} oA e e The wise thiog to
my stomach et e My stonach | “Mr. Rocsevelt?” »l f:mc untiltgehet rxijﬁ,;t of caltoness s
i It ; A, '“No, no, no, I am sorry onlyf . over
X;sﬁ?: mﬁﬂgﬁ; ,:‘ Xﬁf‘? cxt‘;?:s [ becuse lo'did not:kiu‘ I mywru “This boy dosan’t care what bap-
"drunt y o g about nothing. Put we o the electric] »ens to kim. He is ready to die. He
;Mr:nxke:‘mnéﬁxt_ tame in ny B}lnd d‘ir ”» : "Wﬂl ten you 50 himself >
. TE: ‘rlnz‘u . [y . . v . .
e . At the conclusion of the question- Iz opposing -delay County Solicitor
3. Did anyons Sn the United ing Attorney Twywan asked imposing | 'Charles A, Moorehead said:

States ever hurt youd” 2 s . b
e o Jiol senteneing be postponed. This “There is a demand for speedy fus-
onf',h ni\t:' n:e 'gvn't hurt anyose. No Judge Collins refused to do, . tice. X believe fn it. If justice v:ere

urts u Attorey Twyman then asked thel xsore speedy there would be less ori
Q. "Was it 1h{u dlauy oi{ the shooting} ore to bear in mind the early life] ‘and teweryeriminals. The sta:r n?:
yog dec:.d“Y ed to kl r. oose;elt? i of the secused in passing sentence. To fmady to proceed.”
o ke ¢S, ye§.t ] guesy so. : 802 ithi romember that . be Dad no schooling,]  The motion was then overruled apd
;! papers 1Ms coming., My _stowla'a- 2ad nevercbeen trained properly. Zangars brought to the bar,
acQ w::‘;sorea_ ¥ body all om fixe. Attorney James M. McCaskill, also]  * When be was asked to plead to the
il !hy did you wait uyntil Mr. of ' defense counsel, asked Judge Col| faformations 3s thty were resd by
Motingy, finished speaking  before)iying vo bear fn mind the old Ad4ze | Dforedend, Zangara odjected to thy
{shooting . “the law is o respecter of persons”l.ue, of the words “Giuseppe Zangars,
4. A “Ihad 1o chanee before. Every-| Do not let the fact that this der] /alieq Jos¢ph Zangars™ ’
?29&;:' was standisg up. X could mot ferdant fired at President-elect Frank-| — wqpey ¢ Ry pame” he shouted
' 1% “Di kn wiflin D. Roosevelt sway .your calm It is.not wrong mame. Jt iy mine. | '

o )id yod know Mayor Cermak. judgment,” he said. Besides why do you spell wy name

A. “No, not at all. T fust went “In ¢very city, town and hamlet ia ‘wrong. It s not spelled with 1!
there to kill thd president. I am sorry||epiy countey people are erying for theliy wony poo ' nt spelled righth
X burt somebody. The capitalists blood of-this men., Public sentiment}: Zangara fidgeted as w:‘ii thy {a
 killed my life. X guffer, always X 3ul-lifs overwbelmingly against hir, but Hormations wers resd. I o hgf 1
' é:; Fhey must suffer. T make ft||hat g5 not g part of the proceedings s feet, and twitehed his arme bosa

e G e g g e b e o

{50-50 someone else maust suffer.” » Arms, held
1. “Do you ibink i, g"g'—“dt Iy 0:‘3 i:h?uc;;c!usion of defense coun. | 1EBI7 1B the grasp of depaty sheritts,
1| responsible for your suffering?” , Zangara was taken from )y ovoed his Band over bis chin,
| A *Yes, X think like that,” 3¢ witesss bor ah browtht Defare 5" oo Jower Jip. and wer it
| Q. “Don’t you eajoy lite? the en > TOx Aad brovg e g |
A, “No, alwa iek ” Colli 2 answered “guilty” to each
ooQ. ':Dgn’:lyog‘v}::? aﬁ‘?ﬁan i, Judee i mw&?;mifx of the fnformations ay the reading of
I A "Ne, put me in the electric the assault on the pres '. ‘the mwas finished,

ehaier | Yn measured tones he s3id: His sttitude during the reading of
| Q. “Are you sorry you tried to kin|| “Jt'is the sentence of this court|the {nformations was fn direct oop.
I Mr. Rooseveit?” that you Gioseppe Zanzata, alias Jo-| trast to his conduct when b was first

seph Zangara, be confined in tho state] brought foto the €Ourt room this xaorn-

Gegr 0T am sorry only becavse X penitentiary at bard Jabor for & terza) in,

failed. 2,
i Q. “Ha : .|lot 20 years.” ¥ Then ke Jaughted and chatted with
“3?._ Have you any brothers or sis In the same tone ke imposed sem- ;be deputies and his attorneys, Hel
| A: “Xes, six sisters, Not from say||tence for ths assault on Ruseel] Cald- t“’-"d ge antics of the scurrying pho-
| mother, from 2 stepmother.” {well, Miss Margaret Kruis and’ Wil °§"’ Is fanny and pointed them
Q. "Was there ever any Insanity in|{liam Sidnott. « WJ to Xis lawyers,
| your family?” Ax Zangars told Bis story movie| Jodge Colling entered: the court

A, "N, - - (100 2t410:03 a. ya. and st o .
A. "No, nobody is erazy. I suffer.||cameras yecorded Mis words. News dered Cherk  Gaprs 2 Mccnﬁ]‘ %J

I burn right pow. It §s in wmy wmind hotographers snapped their f
I am like & drunken man. Yes, I ﬁ;ﬁ;fand telegraph Snstruments at| 50004 the'Sury panel. Ag the venire-

| think X kill so . That will mak to all 748 cae forward to answer to thef
1k o 1 somaehody, That will make the press table sped his words to a! 'nanes, Zangars eraned by wret s obf

. R the world.
Q. “Are'you s ¢itizen of the United ‘"_&‘3%};: iave of dilers counol seIve each ons dlosely,

g States?" Ve 8 " IS AARA . e m ot E
: ” today was to dismiss the fourth fo. T
A-x Yeg, Tama {"Etileh- Four years rom’;tion, that fo which Zangara was! and sport shoes. Mo way withoot
so f4m a dtisen charged with the myrderous assault dnecktie or belt, thess having been tak-
] i?zz ?-pzd you realize what you were on Mr. Roosevelt. They based iﬂrﬁx ez: ‘?}3 his t0 prevent any attempt
w ¢ ! i ds that the infore| At self-destruction,
% | A “Yes. T wanted to kill the pres, ] motion on the groun " The four semtences-will run copsects

T S i e —
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} R , BAwards, ..
DIRECYOR M ‘

r Mr. OlOZE crarnnn vars .
U S ‘Bureay of Investigution | pn——
K Zﬂeyz;rtmént of Yustice
6/ Fashington, B. €.
a’""i ‘VIiH: GAT February 20, 1933.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

‘ Mr.XOwen of ‘theiwashingtoﬂz_x_g_g;ald on the telephone
to-inquire-if the Bureau had received & letter eddressed .to
the Honorable Osin L. Pasquale, Delegate -from-Hawaii, 3in
‘which it was stated that Giuseppé®Zengara was the representa—
tve.of a certain group of Comzmunists.oxr Anarchists in Cuba.
After inquiring, I advised Mr. Owen that so far-as I could
ascertain the Bureau hed ‘received no such.letter. It was
suggested that -possibly ‘the matter.had been referred o the

( Secret Sexrvice.

‘Respectfully,

Wd‘—\ / 2

V. Wo Hug}les P

BEOORDED
&

b2 2822 ~/X

FEB 2 41933 " BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.
FEB 231933 A M

DEPARTIEW oF JUSﬂth ’
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER 'ﬂk ;

e, Bdwarde..,..
DXRECTQR Mr. Oloze. .. .onsve.

. 8. Bureauw of Investigation -
Bepurtment of Yustice
;fﬁaslzingtnn,@. C.

\J Vi GAT February 20, 1933. ‘

L LUV BT TR

P

. MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

MrJBennett, -editor of -the Washington Post, stated
that he was in receipt of ‘a letter addressed to his paper
fron & man in Galveston, Texas; stated .he did not know whether
it was & nut letter or whether the man knew what he was talking
-about.. He alleged in the letter that the attexnpt "to assassinate
the President-elect at Mlani was the result of a plot formed in
Decenber at Galveston, Texas. I ‘thanked Mr. Bennett for calling
the Bureau but advised ‘hin that the Secret Service Division of
the Treasury Department is conducting ‘an investigation of the
attack upon the President-~elect and wonld no doubt be very glad
to'receive the information. I told him we would call it to the
attention of the:Secret Service if'he wanted us to or he night

call direct. He said he would call thenm.

Respectfully,

. w-»
1
5 . y

Ve W. Hughes..

L AP g R Y

L2A-28219= 19
BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION |
) ‘RECORDED - FEB 23 1933 AM |,
' r DEPARTMEn: o7 JUSTICE
INDEXED . g
oy . ; [
. FEB25lms  ATEAY L LI P
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"JOHN EDGAR HOOVER
L] DIRECTOR
1
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H. 8. Bureau of Investigation

‘ Xr, Cdwaids ,,...
f Mr. Cleg®: sumesensns

Mr. Nathan &2, b
M. X01200 unanrnne :

Bepariment of Yustice
VWH s EM Washingten, D. &.
February 18, 1933.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

Upon receipt of the memorandum from Mr. Parrish, Acting
Head of the Criminal Division, Trequesting that the Bureau collect
certain affidavits from law enforcement officizls who had inter-
viewed GuisseppioZangarg, who pade an attexpt upon the life of
the President-elect at Miami, I called  the.Jacksonville office
and read the memoranduxz received from Mr. Parrish to Agent in
Charge McKean, directing him to immediately arrange to obtain
the affidavits desired, omitting, however, the request upon
the Secret Service Operatives. I advised him that a formal

request would be made upon Mr. Moran, Chief of this Division
at -Washington.

Agent McKean stated that Agent Main was leaving Jackson-
ville today for Miami and he would have him collect the

affidavits izmediately upon his arrival and mail the same
direct to the Bureau.

Respectfully,

Qb

V. W. Hughes.

L

- o

-

o L2-28219 -2, D

BURFAIL OF INVESTIGATION
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DEPART{WENT OF JusTicr . x, cx,“ ___________
OFFICE OF

DIRECTOR, BUREAU OF vINVES'“GA-HO ------------------

CT:ACS February 17, 1933.

Mr¢£koberts, Washington Herald photographer,
telephoned me from the 01d Southern Railway
Building this afternoon stating he was desirous
of teking a photograph in the fingerprint divi-
sion of the Bureau showing one of the technical
men searching a fingerprint. He wanted to use
the photograph in conmnection with material
relating to the search of the fingerprints of
the man who tried to kill President-clect
Roogsevelt. I talked io Mr. Dodge, Publicity -
Officer, and he stated he saw no objection to
such a photograph beihg taken. I then told
Ur. Edwards to arrange for Mr. Roberts to take
the desired photograph.

Respectfully,

C. A. Tolson.

RECORDED | L2-23A[G . 2)
INDEXED BUPEAN OF INVESTIGATION
FEB 25 1933« P.M,
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_ wr, W, He Neren, Ohlef,
Imm Secret Service Division,

» Ireasury Department,
g5 5 1935 Waphingtons Do Os

Dear 8irs

: For your information and appropricte attes there

18 thd herewith a ocopy of & letter from one hui:jnio
First Street » Bow Jorsay, deted Yebrusry 17, 1933,

W referriug Ve Oulssppe Zengars,

Yory truly yours,

Direatore ,

{
[ Yncl, #200026

! M ‘- ¥ty ok Ve 1Y
’ " h :"; R DU w\‘ \ , : - «
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AN
‘~_Dunellen,N.J.F ruary 17,1933,
’ 6'69 ?1r8t St ¢ xr-ormn.uunu -

?I’W’M‘“‘ wnrer o

Mxr J.E.Hoover

Department of Justice Xr. Olege. ...
Bureau of Investigation )
Washington,D.C. g ==

ConTsvential
Deaxr Sir:

While louking through this morning newspapers I saw the pho§0»4;vu

of Guiseppe Zangara the would-be assapgin of president elect, T
This man looks familliar to me and/T1 bvelieve that I have o

seen him at one of the "vetche » (dances conducted by ST

' the*hussian Anarchist Groups) ew York at Hast 10 St, ‘

If you remember,I was connected with your department for AN

about eight years and my work was mostly among the anarchists. .

At the time,this particular Italian was at the dance with ne D

. Jewish girl who was also an anarchist, PGS
Altho I can't say definitely that it is the same man,dbut he *T; o

looks very familliar to me, b o vy %

R

Respectfuly Yours,

14
J.2ajic ~. b~~¢,fj
c_/‘/’“ ;,‘Eb“j}
g 5 Py |
( .QM’4

- ( 2 xag;‘
4 | !
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3
f\% }j /'iﬁ. W ‘
d r\i‘{g % Vh g x;».r: ! "?.w;‘
— /{ .. . ':\i» '!‘4

S re
¢ & e
ke :u(u
'} Q} rh‘%-;"

.‘:,wghw‘"
RPOORDED [
& L9, ~295\] 22 ‘
INDEXED U S R T

FEB w5 1535 P.M. |1
DEPAIThEhT UF JUSTICE

y | me |

4

FEB 2 5 1933

m“




Aoy

Best AvaEEabEe Copy
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Resporisive t0 your request, there is enelésed heve-
with a eogy of & letter received frem Nr, ¥, H. Noran, Chlef
of the Searet Service Division, Tressury Departeent, dated
Pobruary 23rd, together with original affidaviSe subeitted by
Operative Henry P, Tysom and Operative in Charge George i.
Brodnax, o
| Pyesuashly, it will net be necessary to obtain an .

stfidavit from Assistsads Onief 7, 2. Nurphy, snd - the Buresu is
not roquesting the sase, Wt if you desirve to receive suok am
aftidavit afier esnsidering the esmplete data, and will so ad-
vise, I shall be glad to make spproyriste. yequest of the Scaret
Servies Bivision, g

2 0
kY

Yery trily ,m'.,;

W e v
f

. s _
[N > 4 o
2070k igven® hv—
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T MAN
#62-28219-23
‘ Harch 2, 1933
. AT

S, W, H, Meran, '

Chief, Seoret Service Divisiaon, '
Zressury Department,

Wasbingtom, D, C,

Deaxr 8ir

& desire 4o acknowledge with thiaks ressipt of your som-
minication ef the 232d ultino, enalosing affidavits prepared hy
Operative Qeorge H, Brodnax, in charge of your ASlante District,
sad Riz sasistent, Operative Hemry ¥, Tysom, covering their
interrogution of Guisspps Sangara on the sysuing of Pédbrudry 154k
in the Sall at Miami, Florida, ‘ L

I have treansaitted these afZidavits to Nr. Marrish,
Acting Head 9¢f $he Oriminal Divieton of the Department, and have
called his attemtion $0 your statessnt to the gffoct that Assistant
Chief J, Z. Murply sas present during the questioning of Zangara.
1 have advised him, however, that I would mot eall upoR yeur
Division for sa affidavis from Mr. Murphy, in the absemee of a

apu.tng Togquest,

Yery truly yours,

Direotor,

) I. K
SIS W
[




Mr. Nathan 7,

Mh Tolson %5 ENF S

e &

v v '\" 312, EAWards ......
P Mr, Clege, ... v sxee
TREASURY DEPARTMENT" A
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
SECRET S$ERVICE DIVISION WAS}-" NGTON

Febraayy 23 1933

.’t‘

wre. J. Zdgnr Hoover,

Tirector, U.S.2ureca of Investization,
Temartnent of Justice,

'.'-'&Shington, Dl

llr. Hoover:

in your letjer of Jebruxry 18, I Anclose herewith

Caffidavits /of Operative George H.XBrodnax, in churge

of owr .tXomta District, and his assistant, Opersiive

Henry F.Alyson, covering their qaeustioning of Guiseppe

O Zangara on the evening of FPedbrusry 15 in the joil ot
ideal, Forida.

/ / 1
Complying with ?Zﬁ-equest ¢ontained

sgsistont Chief Jo oo uurphy, who 1
velieve was oleo present durins the questioning of
Zengara, is on leave of absence in Florida aml I
‘expect will return to Jashinston beforo the end of the
month. If his affidovit is desired I will reqaest hin
to meke it upon his ocrrival here. Flease ndvige ne regard-
ing this.

Very truly yours,

| Chief v
zd, ¥
ﬁi RECORDED : \
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United States of Azerica) ' o .
State of Georgta ) ss:- : .
County of Fulton ) '

i

Personally appeared before me the undersigned, Geo. X. Brodnex, © Chliwp

who after being éuly sworn deposes snd says:- —

That he, Geo. H. Brodrax, is Operative in Charge of the Atlanta Office
of the United States Secret Service, with heesdquerters in Atlenta, Ga.j

Trat onFeb. 15, 1033, he was in lifemi, Fla., and was charged with making
arrangexzents of the details for the arrival of President-Zlect Franklin D.
Rooscvelt at lifamf, Fla., and the departure from HMiami;y that about 9:35 p.r.
on.this date, efter President-Elect Roosevolt had delivered his address of
approximately five minutes, and shortly after the President-¥lect had shaken
hands and conversed with Mayor Anton Cermak of Chicago, Ill., there weroe five
pistol shots fired, which appeared at the time as if it were firecrackers, or
back fire fron a motorcycls. Irzzediately it was discovered that soieone in
the crowd, approximately 30 feet away, had fired the shots, and that Mayor Cer-
nak was shot through tho:'btody, eand that there were four other people; namely,
irs. Joseph Cill; Russell Caldwell; lilss lMargaret ixruis and William Sinnott,
also shots The party firing these shots was fumediately apprehended and carried
to the Dade County jail, lifami, and later Guring the night this party's nme was
learned to be Guiseppe (Joseph) Zangsra. It was learned that he sailed from
Naples, Italy, on tho Conslich Line SS MARTHA WASHIUGION, on Aug. 18, 1923, and
arrived at New York; that he belonged to the 70th Regular Infantry, Italian Amy,
Lilitary District of Calabrial, Town of Ferruzzano, Southern Italy; that he was
raturalized at Patterson, N. J., Sept. 11, 1929; that he bolonged to bricklayers'
union #2, Patterson, N. J., I. U, #87802; -ané hed a bank account with the US Trust
Conmpany, of Patterson, N. J., savings account also at Yattcrson, il. J., and that
he has a small Postal Savings Account at Miami, ¥Fla., opened Aug. 27, 1932, in the
amount of $100; that he had withdrawa J50 on Feb. 14, 1933; that three days before
the shooting took place, or the attempted assassination, he purchased a .32\re-~
volver, uade by the U. S. Revolver Company, 5 inch barrel, 744018, from the Davis
Pawa Shop, Miami, Fla.; that his idea was to leave liaxd and go to \ashingtem for
the purpose of attcmpting the assassination of President Hoover, but after le had
read in the newspapers at Miaxi, Tla., that President-llect loosovelt was expected
to arrive at Miaxmi, he eliminated the idea of going to Washington to attempt to
assassinate Prosident Loover, and at that time purchased tho fun above describved;
that he does not beliove in God, lieaven or hell, end that he Lolfeves that the
rich, as well as the heads:of all Governzents, should be killed; that he had at-
texpted, while in the Italian Army in Italy, to assassinate the iling, dut in every
{instance his plans feiled; that he had also, since being in America, wade his plans
to attempt to assassinate President noover, and ox}?resident Coolidge, dut due to
circunstances failed to get the opportunity. lurther stated that he is not a
member of any secret order or orgenization of an anarchistic nature, but that he
always acted independently on his omn judgment. That he did this job, attempting
to assassinate President-illect Roosevelt, adsolutely on his own.initiative because
he knew it was right; that these "slave drivers" have got to be done away withj;
that they are all out of the sams xold, and that Roosevelt is no "worse" then the
rest; that ho is of the seame typo. Zangara freely expressed himself that he was
not sorry for the attcuptod assassination of President-ilect Roosevelt, dbut 4id
oxpress his syzpathy for the other people who were shot during -the atteupted
assassination of the President-ilect. . That his whole motivo is to xill the/;ich
and the heads of Covernuments. Surther stated that he hes always, since he was
a school boy, believed in this theory of killing the rich and the heads of




= g

Government; and that everybody should be equal. Zangara is

apperently a man of some intelligence, if it {s true that he has

passed both the first and second citizenship tests, which has been

proven to be true, as his citlzenship papers have been captured in his
effects. Zangara has a fixed idea of hatred for all heads . of Government
but he apparently has no femiliarity with Cozmmnistic theories. He
talks freoly and answers all questions promptlys

-+ l
N X S i . o S
Operative in Charge -
’ Atlanta District,
! US Secret Service;

Subscrided and sworn to before e, the undersigned, at Atlanta,
Georgia, this 20th day of February, 1933.
/ .
L‘ z . 3 , -
j \J li,,f ‘(a/‘ ,LA L

'
— - e e —— Py

Comﬁfﬁsloner, Northern Judicial District of Georgia.

(
Tnitod States




‘read in-the Miemi newspapers that President-elect Franklin D. Roosevelt was going

STATE OF GZORGIA )
) ( ss:
OOFJ'N’I‘Y_ OF FULTON )

Personally appeared before me, the undersigned authority, HENRY F. TYSON,
who after being duly sworn according to law deposes and sa

Thet he, Henry F. Tyson, i3 a United States Secret Service Operative assigned
to what is known as the Atlanta District Office with headquarters in Atlanta,
Georgia, and that on Wednesday evening, February 15th 1933, he was in Mienmi,
Fla., working under the direction of Operative in Charge George H. Brodnex,

in connection with the arrival of President-elect Franklin D. Roosevelt on the
Yacht Nournahal end who, with his party, was scheduled to depart from Miemi at
10 Po Mo‘

The deponent further states that he was present in the Dade County jail when
GUISEPPE ZANGARA, who attempted to assasinate the President-elect at about

9:35 P, M., on February 15th 1933, by firing 5 shots from & .32 calibre re-
volver, was questioned by Sheriff Dan Hardie, Mr, Joseph Murphy, Assistant
Chief of the United States Secret Service and Operative in Charge George H.
Brodnax-of the Atlanta District Office. Further that he, Henry F. Tysonm, quest-
ioned ZANGARA in the presence of Deputy Sheriff Guy Reeves and that ZANGARA
stated he has always had & hatred towards the rich and the heads of Governments
such as Presidents and Kings; that he has always hated his father who made him
leave school at an searly age and forced him to go to.work; that about 1l years
ago he had the idea in his mind to kill the King of Italy‘but failed when he
found that he could not get near enough to the King to carry out his plan and
that he has, for a considerable time, had the idea in mind to kill President
Herbert Hoover and would have niade a trip to Washington, D. Coy from Miemi, Fla.,
to meke an attempt on President Hoover's life but decided not to go as the cold
in Washington was bad for the pains he suffered in his stomach and as he had

to visit Miani, Fla., and nake a speach in Bay Front Park, he thought it would
be better to remain in Mieni, Fla,, and kill Mr. Roosevelt because, after all,
they were both Presidents and one was as good as the other to kill.

Ao KDl

HXNRY F4 TYSON, Operative,
United States Secret Service,
Atlenta District.

Svorn & subscribed to before o
thia dnd. . day of.February 1933 A. D.

Ee Ss GRH’FIW [

United States Ccemissioner,
Northern District of Georgia.
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409 Pirst Sires
i 25193 punellea, New Teror.

Dear Bhet
The Yalited States Buresu of nwutuatiu bas reciived
your letier of Pebmuary 17, 1933, marked “Confidential®, refer-

ing Mmomm, and desires to thank you ru- m
interest,

Very truly yewrs,

Mrecter.
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e,

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR.

It is suggested that-at this time it would be appropriate
to prepare a small.chart similar to ‘that of the Alphonse Capone
. Chart, containing the photograph and .fingerprint impressions of
» Zangara who recently attempted to-assassinate President-elect
Franklin .D. Roosevelt. :

In ‘case 4t is deemed :inadvisable  to -prepare such a chart ,
at this time, consideration should be given to the preparation of o
such a.chart immediately upon final prosecutive action against

Zengara in the State of Florida.

Respectfully,

2SN R See

W. H. D. Lester..
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#63-20219-25 March 2, 1923,

®oOORLED

MBMORANDUM FOR MR, PARRIBH,
OF THE _ N

- Supplemeating earlier memoranda, there is en~
closed herewith for your informstion a copy of a letter
recslved from the Jacksonville 0ffice of this Bupeau dated
February 23rd, with further reference to Guisseppd Zangera,
whieh has attached a photostatic copy of a nevspaper ’
stenographic report of the examination of Zangara 1a open
oourt on Monday, Pebruary 20th, ~

Vory truly yours,

Director,

Eaclosere $#200609

e
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. ‘3 - M, Nathan b7,
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Xr. Edwards . ...,

M. Clogg. vovsnian e
A T 1 . o1e ‘
U. 3. Burean of Infrestigation
Bepartment of Yustice
Post Office Box 32
Jacksonville, Florida
McK:HAM. February 25, 1933
Cy
t-i

}
Director
United States Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Lo

Dear Sir: RE: GUISSEFPI ZANGARA
NATURALIZATION: MATTER

Reference is had to letter.of 'Special Agent John D.
Glass, dated February 18, 1933, and ny letter of the' twenty-
first instant both of which: bore the 'above ception.

An accordancefwith understending.had todey 'in tele-
phone ‘conversation with Mr, Hughes of the Bureau, there is
enclosed herewith clipping from the Miemi, Florida, "HERALD"
of the ‘issue of February 21, 1933, which. contains a stenographic
report of examination.of Guisseppi Zangara in open court Monday,
last, at which. time he pleaded guilty to. each-of four countsﬁ
charging assault-with intent to ‘murder the-Presideny-elect,
Miss Margaret Kruise, ‘RussellyCaldwell end:'Willism¥Sinnott,
and was sentenced to serve a term of itwenty years in ithe
Florida State 'Penitentiary, Raiford, Florida, on-each count,
these sentences to run consecutiiely.

‘Unless otherwise instructed by the'Bureau, the mai-
ter will be considered concluded :dn’ this office.

Very truly yours,

Cs Do McKean ‘.
.Special Agent In~Chearges
Tegon 2219 =25
LAC ADED [BUPEAU OF INVFSTIRATION

FEB 25 1933 A
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‘Miami, Florida
Fedbruary 21, 1933

TORTANGHR
13 SENTBN
1 80 YEARS

"To ’l}em"ain,'ln Jail ‘Here
Pénding Recovery. of 2
.of His Victims .

100-YEAR TERM -
. ASKED OF JUDGE

——‘-—i-

‘His Attorney Says He Still;
Regrets Fﬁnlure ToKill -
o " Roosevelt -

[

e

JAg scorntul of the Jaw as‘when he
tried Wwith fanatica] zeal:to assassinate.
[President-elect {Frankiin - D.. Rooeeyels
JAn Bdytront park last Wednesday night.
1Guzseppo {Joe) 'Zangara -yesterday
pleaded gullty to !our sharges. of ate
tempt to murder and ‘was sentenced to
80 "years .In prison. :

Zangars Js 33, His sentences.of 20
years In.each ¢ase, rupnlig consécus=
tively, constitute life' imprisonzaent a¥
Ralford . sfate prison, oF -hard Jabor 1o’
the Florida road ¢amps.

‘However, should Mayor Anton 3. Cer-'
moak .of Chicage. or Mrs. Joe <M, G,
‘wite of ‘the :president of ‘the -Florids,
{Power and L!ght Company, die of.the
Iwounds they received When' specta'cou
‘deflected Zangara's aiph at Mr, Roose
‘velt, the.state will seek. 2 first-degres
naurder indictment snd the death pene
alty. He will be kept-in Dade county Jall
pending’the ‘Gutcome 'of thelr wounds.

‘Reports from the bedside of Mrs. GAUl
#a1d that she bad "rested omxorta'bly“

Jegterday. | -

‘Mrs. GI% . physiPRn salfTlate 'mq
;r.izht that he way, mvuch’ lessed with
iher-condition. He added . tmt he wu
‘galning steadtly, though slowly.
Mr. Gill éald “her récoveryiisfust as,
Tapid as we could expetts “rodiy's eon-f
Qdttton 13 very encouragiug.” |
. Physiclans sttending Mayor Cerm
fssued the touowxng builetin on nu
I ditten: » &

"Mayor Cermak conunm-yy ove
Pulse $0,"xespiration 24‘ temﬁé:uxo
100. *

:Dr. Frederick Tice, 'noted ' Chicagd
beart speclalist, ‘who consulted with
the physicians attending ‘Mayor . Cer-
Ak, “declared:

“X:believe , We ‘ay-look ‘forwird to

1full Tecovery.of  the MAyoL ,
. ¥It'is my oplnlén"hp 1s slowly "but
,gradually improving. ‘Fhysfcal' exame
‘ination._reveals. no. evidence ‘of - peus
|oonis oF infection.  While there .Is
some evidence of heart strain,-ibere is
nothing ‘to cause anxtety,”

A "no visitors™ sign remained.on the
DTS door during the day.

“The mayor became fatigued ‘from
i chats with friends snd relatives Sature
1day and his physiclans sre determined
“to force :him to rest,

“rony - always wants to talk with

anybody - who .comes - into the room.”
an attendant sald, "It s best for hls
lungs he doesnt,’) .
After hearing. about Zangara's fate
[Mayor  Cermak: 'sald: “Xhey certalnly
imete out justice pre'zty fast In this
state,

=1f: the -Iaw -could be en:orced\thm
sWiftly in other states, e0 a3 10 spéed

up trials, 1t would have a great.fends
ency.to check crixhel

The thres persons, fox Whose Wounde
fog Zangara was séntenced to 80 years
{in prison yesterday,. will be able toleave
the hospital within & wéek or 10 days.

Willlam  Sinxnott, New York ¢ity de«
tective, wounded.-in the head, was
operated on st the hospital yesterday.
Physicians .yemoved & portlon of the
'bullet from the region of*the Jelt esr.

A .bullet splinter was.removed from
in front of his ear Jast Thursday racrne
g2t ‘which. timie ‘the presence of the
IhWIK of:the slug wis not revesled. An
IX-1aY examination, however, showed it
tlodged o% the aide-of the head,

Sinnott’s condition Jast night wes re-
Lported ‘as falr. '

TNDEX
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Russell Caldwell, Coconut Grove, and
" Miss ‘Margaret Krulse, Newark, .N. J5
fwho also sulfered scalp wounds, were
i1 good condition last night. ' |

Mr. Caldwell said when 'he learn
of+the sentencing: A !
e That’s. fine, He had:- it coming t0
[ Bizm, though I thought be should hang.")

*That's Okeh with me,” remarked Mr.
I Simnott, byt X still believe he is a mem.
ber of some secret socfety and.showld!
be investigated further.”

Miss Krulse was asleep, N
. Interviewers were not admitted Y0 the
Toom, of Mrs. Gill. '

Yesterday’s sentences were for trying
to kill the president-¢lect, Miss Kruise
rand Sinnott.

Robert Clark, secret service man, was
‘the sixth persom wounded by the bule,
lets Zangara's pistol sprayed into the
crowd which surrounded the automobile

.Defendirg the 'motion, Which Wwas
denied, ‘Mr. Twyman sssertéd it was
rinconsistent to the:charge that Zane
gara ‘intended “ta, kill ‘the president.
elect, “which s .quite +proper, and to
chaYge in contradiction that he ats
tempted the life of Taldwell with the
same bullet,” '

Next, Twyman sought postponement
of the trial on the theory that Zangars
yay be held for:first degree murder
in event Cermak ‘and Mrs, Gill should
die. ‘Thals also was dented.

“Inere ia no difference in law between
the cases of -the pérsons slightly
wounded and those critically wounded,”
Twyman' pleaded,

“Lest 'we walth carefully our ace
tion {n - this case we' may prefudice
ourselves if the other. cases arise,

“We:are hurrying. this trialwl don
think snyone is trying to.do wrong
however~-when we don’t know.in fact
what he has done,

“We don’t Xnow yet whether he has
killed or wounded two persons.

“Furtheér if these two persons re-

occupied by the president-elect-in the
park., He suffered-a cut.on his hand.

' Lewis Twymap, -president of “the
‘Dade County Bar Asso¢lation, and chief
of defenss counsel, who entered'Zan-
L gara’s , guilty pleas,.said the swarthy
'little Itallan - Imamigrant had insisted
be was, gullty. *“He says 'No, no, X not
révady,” when we asked him if he thinks
‘he is Insane,” Twyman told the court.

Taking the witness ¢halr, unconcerns
edly, Zangara gave storosch palns snd
batred of capitalists as the reason for
his desire to kil Mr, Roosevelt,

“X suffer all time from my stomach™
Zangara told Judge E.-C. Collins. *I
na like way capitalists take &1l money,
When X read in paper the president
come here, X decide to kill hinm,

"I decide %0 kill hima and make him
| suffer, I want'to maake It $0-50. Since
| my stomach hurt X get even with cap«
. 1talists, by kil the president. My stome
. ach hurt long tice.”
' Zangars told the ‘court he did noti

care whethér he lived or not. “X sick
all time,” he sald. “I Just think maybe
1 cops kill me If X kill prestdent.
b “Somebody hit my arm. when I try it.

*“They fools! They should Jet me
kill him™ T -

The zealot turnéed a5 he was led from
the courtroom, held ‘up -eight/fingers,

| and ssked Judge Collins how many
i years he had been sentenced to'sexve,

cover it may be pecessary-to try our
client' on charges .of attenopting to
X{ll them.

. "With abndyance, Zangirs tumed: 1ov]
[Ward the prose¢utor. “Yhit means
xame ‘thing ' he declared. "Joe«and|.
Guiseppe raean same thing.” he.<one
tinued, waving his:hands Y.

“You:call me Joe and Guiseppe. You
make people think I'ra fool.”

Mr, Twyman soon showed that Zane
gars -had no desire to try, to escape
prison by pleading insanity, despite that
& sanpity rcoxp 7bad Ly him
s (soclal ‘misfit and .a “psychopathie
personality.””

*“Your hoxior," sald the defense attor«
ney, “my client has insisted his guilt.
“He has one gruesome regret. XHe is
sorry he did.not succeed in his attempy
on the life of President-elect Roose-
velt. He:sc0lfs at the 1des he may be
insane.” .« v g

Mr. Twyman explained ‘how the de-
fense sought the verdict of the.sanity
commission.

“After talking with.the doctors and
Zangara,” he sald, “we came Yo the
conciusion he could be mothing but
sane,” '

The sanity commlssion report was'
read Into the xecord, .
Defense Attorney Albert E. Rals, come«

“We all pray for a'happy outcome
fcr these other two' people, but even

the,

when we know thére will be otherse
¢ither of attempt “to kill Mayor Cerxe
roak and Mrs, Gill ox for their death.

“We ‘will prejudice this xman’'s fate
[ 1f we raove today.

we WwWho represent this poor boy. in
the interest of justice and fairness to
him--ask that this case be postponed

people becomes known,”
Zangara listened carefully.

objected to .postponement on th
ground a-man under Florida Iaw coul

for murdex if.the situation from -thils
point becomes altered, .He quoted the
the shooting of Palzn Beach - dimner
guests and the Jlater death of ome'of
them, ! o
“There his been something sald 4bout
proceéding with calmness,” .Morehea
sald. .
*1f.there ever has been & cass where
caloa prevailed In the court proceedings,

The Judge nodded -at the wuplifted
| fingers. , '
_ “Four times. 20..1s. 80" Zangara
shouted.” “On, judge, dont be stingy.]

| Give me & hundred, years.” !

i

“Maybe there will be _more later,”!
Judge Collins satd. . N

Laughing 'In  evident ' amusement,
Zangara theén-fell in with his guards
~and was led back to his cell. | '

“Trisl of Zangara went forward over |
1objections of defense ' attorneys, ap-
‘16 quash the charge of attempt - to;
kUl Miss Kruise, Sinnote: and Qaldwell.

| Morehead “referred ' to
‘pointed by the court, who first mowd]»angm, sliss Joe Zangars” He wag

it is ‘this ‘one. This defendant, 'the
other day told your honor bhe didn'
wint deltay and didn’} even want to be
 Trepresented. ' .

“Your hopnor in tRe greatest of ¢alm
and ‘fafrness: delayed the , proceedings
untll counsel among the post able af
our bar was appointed.” 5 .

‘When Zangara was brought ‘:o ‘the
bar where he heard the charges read.
"his only interest was demonstrated. as

in casé of the happlest outcomae, &8 that ¢
situation now stinds,. why is It]client is correct.
Dot wise.to walt on these first chargesital atate presents a puzzle.”

“The rosn doesnt care -what Nape defense for lenlemey, but -J,
pens—hell tell yourshonor that—but Caskill, o

until, the condition of the other two ynan*
Charles A, Morehead, county solieltory flowing, Deputies searched every xoan

e tried for attempted yaurder and later plied by the rautéd-clieks of six tele-

Southworth c¢ase in Florida involving,

Menting to the .court on the gullty
Pleas, sald: “We are:fully deterxainéd
his.Dies: wehave: entered ‘for our
But this man’s mens«

Twyrodn painted the prisoner as an'
irresponsible person, incapable of tell- '
ing anything but the truth and fixaly /|
entrenched in hils ‘maental convictions.

No definite request was made by the
M. Me~
the third defense attorney,
‘ssked that no attention be taken of]
*cries  from every city ‘and crossroads
n. theinpation for the blood of this

Before court convened at 10 a. m.
the .courtroom /was* crowded to overs

in the courtrooma for ‘weapons. The
fenseness in the courtroom was -vaultle

graph Instruments with which the press
associations flashed word of the trial
direct froxa the ¢ourtrodm “to thelt
noain offices. Photographers’and move
iag picture and sound picture dperators
sdjusted tripods In:moré advaptageous
positions. y

It was the same courtroom In which
Scerface Al Capone, Imprisotied gang].
Jeader, several years-ago heard Judge
Collins refuse to padlock' the gangster’s
Palon Island bouse as’ & &oxdmon nilis
ance,iLast.summer the Yoot was INe
acelie Of "the. trial of “the-British flIyer,
Capt. W. N..lancaster, on ¢harges of
slaying Charles Hayden Clarke, author,

The Crowd yose as oneé:as Zangara
caxae Into the courtroom 'in ¢ustody of
Guy C. 'Reeve, chief, of .the sherlil’s
$riminal Wiviston, and: Deputy Aughen«
haugh, ‘who towered above him, He

ra, a8 Guiseppe

(Dot to be caught nipping. . outside the ralling gusrded against pos-
]

[sible violence as they watched the spec.
ttators throughout the trial
o ewmmeis - tax “}.Ma?au -

was. quickly surrounded as he sat in
thet Jarge leéather upholstéred ghair
against the railing. Plain ¢lothes men

e
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Huost ®ftice ?ﬂvpartmmt IN REPLY REFER

OFFICE OF THE CHIEF INSPECTOR

“Washington

Mr,.J, E, Hoover,

MEH

i ”;1:)
"}’f } o

T0:

63598-E

r. Tolson,,

February 134, 1933 2r, deudc

Xr. Clegy.,........»;.

Mr. Nathen . b7

srsoes

sy B .

Director, Bureau of Investigation,
Department of: 'Justice.

Uy dear Mr, Hoover:

‘@ransmitted, herewith, is a copy of a report of
‘Inspectors R, 'V, Kelly end P, F, Quinn,. dated February
20, 1933, wherein they request that the photograph and

ﬁnge rprints of Giusepp

ara, who ‘is-now in custody

at Miani, Florida, -as the result of an attempt on the
‘1ife of Hon,Franklin D, Roosevelt,, be secured and forwarded
to them for use in connection with the investigation of

the Easton bombing case.

If practicable, it will be appreclated if you will
" furnish ‘this office with the ‘photograph and fingerprints

desired,,

1 Inclosure. ,

LN

.

2
L 7 W

i o;
/{“’ . b A" V1V FON X P

AR - 1985

-Sincerely yours,

[(2-2329-2Z

BUREA1 OF I.’!VEST!CAT!ON

=72 (9'710 3

~~ry FILED BN(,

TRES
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Fost @ffice Bepartment

’;' ;;:; ‘u’!' OFFICE OF [NSPECTOR CASE No. 33598-‘&
g ' = preliminary -
Philadelphia, Pas, Fobruary 20p 1633

Subjeot: RASTON, PA.3 Mailing of parcels oontaining ‘bomba -on Deg, 30, 1931,

resulting in fatal injuries to two eDloyaag,
' Request for photograph snd fingerprinté-¢p grugenne

N

2angara, ST T I o
i L PRSPPI S S A
bl HRD.‘.,U’;bthu ISPy
an ,00 150 : i ’
Inspector in Charge, ; v BT
Fhiladelphia, Pernsylvania. S~ A
. Post'0

with the request that the photogrsph and ringerprings of one

Giluseppe Zangars be secured and transcitted to us order

that $he pilesure cen be exhibited to the witnesses in this cass,
|

$

1., This report iz the Zaston bombing case is ’E‘uiﬁzttd

+ B¢ Zatigara is now in custody at Miami, rloridaiu result
of an attempt on the life on President-elect lloosevely, and
undcubtedly his photograph and fingerprints have boen sutmitted

%0 the Pureau of Tdentiffication, Department of Justice, jccord-

inz to the newspaper ageoounts the deseription of Zangala lces not ,
rit the general desoriptions of the persons who mailed ‘tha iston
bombs, Revertholess, as he resided in that part of northorn New
Jorsey wherein an anarohistie, anti-fasoisti group are khown to
congregate we deem 1t advisabdle td show the pleture of langare

%o the witnesses. The fingerprints of Jangara will be clapsified

and ocmpared with the prints developed from tho Wrappers 6p 'the
bomba . :

3. Therefore it 1s sugzested that this r.port be Tefevred to :

4ha Thief Inspector in order that the photograph and prints of
Zangars can be seourdd and transaitted to us, .

' 1

ALy S,

Fost 0ffice lnspocters,

i







T (Plasca tiirmlich a1l addisinnal arfrminal hictare and anlire roaccrd mm consrafm chaafy w22 .. 1

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTlCE BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATlON

IDENTIFICATION DlVlSlON‘. WASH!NGTON. D. C.

et rons_SHERIFF'S OFFICE. DADE COUNTY 0y MIAMI, FLA.

q. #ha alwwa lina mlnasa stetawbether Police Department, SheriX’s Ofice, or County
Dt et amerieb, 15, 1933

ChagAgsault. t0. ki1 (6) e
Disposition of case —

Residenco
Placo of birth . LE21Y.
Nationality
Criminal specialty
-Ago $3... Build...stky.

v | Hegpt 5=2_. Compd¥_.. mablk __
Weight 240Q....  Eyes xn

Scars and marks 811 _vortical scar. .
on abdomen, about: 2" to right’

# . of navel, o
. :
/tﬂ ~ v
, ~ CRIMINAL HISTORY
S = = - G ok I
NAME NUMBER CITY OR INSTITUTION DAYZ crARGE' méaosmou OR SINTENCE
“
11 :
; 21
» ) ‘:r
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_+ Name ....ZANS?ARA*..J.Q.s.gnh

LEAVE THIS SPACE BLANK

634644,

i 1 ‘}“
. Alias Class.
No..MU359......... Color... WM . Sex . Ref.
RIGHT HAND
1. Thumb 2. Index Finger 3. Middle Finger

LEFT HAND

8. Middle Finger

.__.- 7‘-"

v

el

Classified

Searched

Todex Card..emvreencesesner Aniswered

Note Ansputations

Prisoner’s Sigosture

1 Q ot Paer) LA

Four Fingers Taken Simultancously

Four Fingers Taken Simultancously

.Left Hand

R. Thumb

Right Hand

=N N
=0 £

o
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I OAS February 24, 1933

MEMORANDUM JOR MR, PARRISH
ACTING HEAD OF THL GRIMINAL DIVISIOM,

Purswent to your request the Jeoksonvills office
of the Buresu has obtained statements from the olvil law
enforgement officials who interrogated or interviswsd
Gipseppe Zamgara, the person who fired & pistol at President~
elect Roosovalt at Miaal, Florida, and I eunclose herewith,
for your infermatiom, ocopy of a letter which I have received
fron Speaial Agent Jolm D. Glass at Miami, Florida, deted
FYedruary 18th, together with a copy of the sworn statement
of Joseph Zangars, dated February 14, 1933, Mieni, Dade
Counly, Floride, which is atteched thereto, and original
certifications as to its suthenticity by the County Soliciter
for Dade County, Forids, State's Attorney for the 1lth
:ﬁi& Districh of Flordida, and the Sxeriff of Dade County,

With reference to statements posaibly seken from
Zangara by Secret Servies operatives, I desire te advise
that a request was msde wpon My, ¥, H, Kosun, Chief of the
Seeret Servioce Division of 4he Treasury Department for affi-
davits covering sush intervisws but 1o date o response Mes
been redeivet frox BMr, Norzn, I zhall Ba glad Ve ferward
to you lMr, Noran's reply promptly upes Lts recsipt at this

offion,
Yory truly yours,
Director,
)
: _¢.~0J‘:.§f“’ EE. \\‘
b Lb R0 S R
k\«%‘\ S
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. 3. Burean of Inbestigation

Bepartment of FJustice

Miemi, Florida .

- February 18, (39683
Director, ' Lo~ 29 &t‘?" 3«,7
‘United States Bureau of Investigation, RACURL s Bl 5 1 nF M’;;s"rmn/m
Washington, D. C.
. Res GuissTeppi Zaxg
38«5

Dear Sir:

FEB 28 1433

This moming instructions were. received by te Vrvon Hre.
McKean, Special Agent in Charge, to promptly rake inquiry to determine
whether Zengara has recently rmde admissions vhich show.a state'of mind
at the tixe of his naturalization vhich if di s€losed would have disqualified
; him, Mr. McKean requested 'that the inquiry be.rade as soon as possible
and results be forwarded direct to: the' Bureau.

N. Vernon Hawthorne, State Attcrney, Charles A, Morehead, County
Solicitor, end Dan Hardie, Sheriff, of Miami, Florida, who directed the
investigation and have charge of the prosecution of Zangera, were inter-
viewed with view of securing fron them affidavits as to the admissions
‘of Zangara with respect to his beliefs. Tueir statexments were all to the
effect that they believed they could.recall no specific admissions of
Zangara in point which would not be. contained in the transcrript of the
stenographic notes taken by Miss Dixie Herlong who .was present during
rost of the questioning of this individual following his arrest. They

. advised that he had been questioned:considerably tefore the stenographer
arrived tut that théy nature and parts of such questioning that may not
have been repeated in presence of the stenographer were principal%‘l{elative
to the actual shooting and attexpts to shoot the President-Electv/ h
reference to whether he was accompanied by anyone or had accomplices in the
‘attenpt. ,

Dixie Herlong, 212 Civic Bldg., furnished the only copy of the
4ranseript which she had available today end cshe attached thereto an affi-
davit as to the accuracy of the seme. The Sheriff and above prosecuting at-
torneys carefully read the transcript anmd -advised they believed they could |,

M’l not recall or state at this tire eny admissions of Zangara of interest in %Q"
// this incuiry that are not contained in the transcripts The tramscript with
;//Wb\\afﬂdavits of the stenographer amd Sheriff end Attorneys certifying as to

Q the accuracy of the transcript are forwarded herewi th,

The Sheriff and Attorneys, above mentioned, expressed bellief that
if the writer interviewed Zangara at this time it might be possidle that rore
definite statements as to.his beliefs and mental attitude towerd the Govern-
rent at the time of his naturalization culd be secured. With their consent
the writer assisted by Guy Reeve, Chief Deputy, of the Criminal Division of
the Sheriff's Office interviewed Zengera at the County jail this evening




o Zﬂ,ﬁﬂ - -2 - . .
. ¢ ﬁ -

between 8 and ¢ FPM, with a stenographer available, tut nothing of any .apparent
value was obteined. Zangara at this time appeared to be in a bad modd for
questioning., °‘At-the-outset he, in his broken English, and with xuch waiving
of his hands stated ‘to the effect that he had already told all the truth many

‘times, that all he. told the Officers and attornies on the night of the shooting

had been true, and he had been questioned.over and over by everybody; that he
did not want to keep telling the seme 'thing; :that he wished they would stop
questioning hin and electricute him.

Numerous questions were propounded to him to secure the statenents
desired, but in reply to each he would rapidly make statements in broken
and confused English of little . or no meening: He did not understand rany

‘0f the questions or pretended not to understend, as the answers were not

responsive. He kept repeating that he kad previously answered such questions

" before. He rmade indefinite statements similar to many of those in the trans-
‘eript above mentiomsd, repeatedly reiterating about how he had been com-

relled by his father when six years old to go to work, had not gone to school
and '‘all ‘the "machinery™ in his storach had been ruined and he suffered all
the time, and that "Capitalists™ had ruined him; end that "Capitalista™,
Kings and Presidents were Mall sesme thing", "all seme dbunch™, "Rich people®.
He.pade soxme statements from which he apparently mesnt that he had hated
"Capitalists", Kings and Presidents ever since he "got big enough to think",
ever since he was about "sixteen". He sometimes indicated he only hated
these when his stomach hurt, and not when it did not hurt, that it hurt

rost every day but not all the time during the dey. He 'said.he felt good

‘tonight and would not kill a President if he were out tonight and had the

chence. The stemographer attempted to take down parts of what he said, but
with 1ittle success. It appeared further questioning at this tixe was use-
loss and sexe was discontinued. He had been in Court -this morning, and had
been questioned during the day by his attornies and physicians and he ap-
peared unusually confused.

His triel in Criminal Court is set for Monday morning, February
20ths It is  thought that dwring the trial pertinant adnissions may be rade
by hin or admissions of interest made to physicians or others rmay be dis-
closed. The writer intends to keep in touch with the trial and promptly
forward to the Buresu anything developed there that might-be of importance
in this inquiry.

Very truly yours,

%G%ss?ﬂ =

Speeial Agent
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF DADE

Personally appeered before me, the undersigned authority,
N. VERNON HAWTHORNE, DAN HARDIE, and CHAS. A. MOREHEAD, who béing
_first duly sworn, depose and say, each for himself and not one for
the other:
Shortly after midnight on the morning of February 16,
1933, while Joseph Zangera was in & cell in the Dade County Jail,
he was questioned by N. Vemnon Hawthorne, State Attorney, Dan
Hardie Sheriff, and Chas. A. Morehead. CountymSolieitor; the
following were present at this question, in addition to the parties
above named: Mr. McIntyre, Secretary to the President-elect, and ~\VJ
two United.states Secret Service operatives whose names will be

known in Washington and who were with the President elect's party,

Dixie Herlong, the Court Reporter who transcribed the testimony;
the transcript of the testimony attached hereto is a true and

correct copy of the questions propounded to said Zangara, and his

@4@/%//
/;ZKQO ty »olicitor for Dade County,Floric
a, . : ;

answers to said questions.

Sworn to and subscribed before me, this / '”"day of
February,-A. D, 1933.

St AT




1 hereby certify that between twelve o'clock

midnight and two A. M., oa the morning of February 16th,
A. D. 1933, L was called to the County Jail by Judge
Ferguson, Justice of Peace, Second District, vade
County, and at the request of Mr. Vernon Hawthorne,
States sittorney, L toox stenographic notes of questions
put by those present to Joseph wangara and answers made
by him. 1 transcribed these questions and ancwers and
the attached Transeript is a true and correct verbatim

transcript of the same.

Sworn to and subscribed before me thisg 18th day
of February, A. D. 1933.
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PHERCUPON, JOSEPH -.HG.KA testified
as fellows:
BY SHAZRIFF 0.5 H .4DIA3 ‘
e JG¢, what 18 your nameé? Your namo is Joseph?
Ae iGEGANO. ' '
W Bow, Joe, llsten, how 0ld are you=—how many

«e lhen you oomw to tals comntry—-ths United
States? |
he 1 ocmo here 1925, the Lirst of Soptembder,
Lo What skip you come on?
Ae Narthe Washliagton.
& Joo, I asked you qusstions. Before you tell
mo==goe, if this man die—if nomebody die you sLoot,
I hang you. That will be $00 bad for you. If you
like @9 all rigat you tell mo the truth.
ae I tell you the truth.
we This big man 1s big lawyer--grande lawyer . .
Ao 1 ualerstand, speak in -aglish,

BY i, R.OTECANE, ST.TZ3 PRl
‘e DU you Xaow whut it @eams $0 be sWOra to tell
the trutht
ae Yese
w» E11l you mise your right hand. Iouldo solemnly
gswoar Or affire trat the testimony t.at you wilil give
and m anrwers you give will be the truth, the aholse
truth, aod sothing but the truth, 50 help y.u Gods
ie Yos, 1 $:14 all the truta, ' 'Q
« Under the laws of Florida-—this is tns .tate o}t_

Flertéa, you know?
. Bl
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ne Y68
e I you ure prosscuted for murder, you wnderstund,
you are not compelled to say aaything at alle. You can
talk or you don's have to ialk.
As vynli, I talke.
we 1§ you talk and answer the Sheriff's quest lons--
you doa't huve ¥0 answer them, but if you do, then what
you say oan oe used against you or for you. 3dut if you
do anawer the Sherifi'c questioas &ou have to tell the
truth, but you don't have to answer thea.
A. I understand.
 BY SHERIFP HANDIE:
we dJoe, you have a pistol tonight?
Ae Yos, I have a pistol.
e Where 414 you buy pistod?
Ae Iu a store.
iie uhat store~~where?
Ae On Hiami ivenue.
(« what kind of Store?
he A loall o o
we Money %0 loan?
is  Yes.
)( we Wen did you want $0 kill President--now long ugo?
4Ae I get thie idoa when [ wus seventeea jyears.
we Seventesn yours ago¢
4e HRe, seventeen yeara-l_wua pixteen.
we BRud you tried %o kill in Italyy
ie You, the Linge
.o Way 4idn't you kill the xingY

Ae DBocuuse [ didan't have no chinoe.
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Ae You didn't have no ohaioo?

Ao Hoe |

4e Who tell you that the Presideat was ‘there tonight?
As The paper.

we You read English?

he Y08,

we ihen did you read the paper?

ie Yoiteiday.

e Morming or nlght?

ae Jown by the dooks, when the morning paper .« .

ws The moraing paper?

A "It says President oome to make speech. I buy one.
Lo When 414 you duy the pimstol?

ae The pistol?

we What day?

Ae The nighte=-the alght the Preaident oome--ia the
morning.

4+ The President came today. You bought it this
morning?

Ae I bought 1% yesterday.

Qe You bought it yesterday?

As OF day before yesterday. Muybe day vufore yusturdaye
ws Did you shoot She Presideat when ho 84004 wp and mMuxe
speoch or when he sit down? o )

se Tnen he make speech I aidan'i huve a chince.

s hy didn't you havu @& chanoe?

is Hoouuse there was people ‘m froat. 1 Jumped on

a ohalre [ thought he mizht eBpeak n iong thﬁe--auout
twenty mimutes. He wauld ,)uaﬁ vne ueconde~Jucst lixe

tmt—-ba-bg-bu--quio& thot vuye. -hen I see him upouk in
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automobile I don't get & wuiange.
(s wa® anybody witn you?
ae Ho friends?

As  NO,
2« NHo amigos?
Ao ‘o. -

(.« HNobvody in Miaml?

se NHO, no place.

we llow 4ld you come here=-by train, or how?

Ae By bus,

.« How long you lived in Miami?

Ae I was here last Winter.

«+ You was hers last dlnter?

ae Yose

we 4nbd Shen you come this season?

ie YeD,

«e liow long this aeusoa=-~how leng you becn here?
Ae Two or three months.

s YOu have money?

he Ii0e

(e low mush money you got?

ie & 1ittle in Fost Oifice.

e How mush?

A. Two hundred dollars. More than that. I have forty-
five dollare in my poeket when Folice took me.

e 4hea you shot, Joe, how many timos 414 you snoot?
Ae Two or three times,

o Two oF three times?

Ae Yeus, I told you.

« Did you want to kiil o‘ﬁwr‘ people too%?

5=
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A Ho, Just him, _

&e Did you know you might shoot other people?

is N0, Just him, Just President.

“e Did you shoot that way or this wuy?

ae Just shoot that way at him. I moved &Yy hand,
1 wis in a chalr.

Le Why do you want to kill Presidsat?

Ae DBecause the President rioh people--cupitalists
spoil wme mén I'm six yearu old,

w They zuln your

Ae Y68,

«e Do you hate rPresident Hoosevelt sc n man?

As A8 & man I like him all right.

Ge But as a Prouvident?

Ae Presideat--always the mume bunch.

We Do you like %0 live ia s country where there is ‘
aoney? Do you like Anarchism?

4e No, foolish,

Qe Do you like Sooiallism?

Ae NO, more foolish,

e Do you like Communiom?

Ae HNos
. e Do you like Russia?

A+ I never deen over there.

Se Joe, would you kill the President now 1f you
had a ohamce?

Ae  SUude,

BY LaCieT S:aVICE Or7ICl.Ls
“ Would you kill him us Shexriff?
Ao o,




Qe
Ao
%o
As
Qe
As

¢@ e

Best Available Copy

 BY SHERLFY HAKDIE:
By won't you kill me?
louuo you are a woxkl.ng @mun like me,
Would you kill thense men?
o,
Do you bdelicve in Gévemnt?

1 believe in Goverameat thut==governmeat that

wo like Mn--ovorybo;q know me.

We
Ao
we

Ao

<o

. Ae

e

© he

2
L
ie

159 ]
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Ho rich men?

Ho rioch men.

Bo meoney?

Ho.

You doa't like sootaliek?

Ho. ,

Do you like Comnuniswm?

Wo, my miad is the same.

Do you believe in God?

Ho.

Jesug Christ?

Bo. |

#hat 40 you believe in?

The land, the sky, $ho moon=-what [ see,
Hho make the world?

dobody knows.

Jo08, when you anoot toaight you try to kill tne

- President thea what daid you do?

Sothing. I was 4n ohuair. L shot and several

@en pushed me ia back-~toudhed me¢ vhen I wn. . éing
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‘%0 shoot,

Qs Then the Policeman and I were on top of Jou?
A. You,

e mm you shoot the Poligeman op Ro?
Ae ko,

e Would you shoot to get away?

Ao JHOe Before x 8200% you I no shoot him,
‘s Joo, where 414 you &% your monsy from?
de FProm the Post 0Ofrfice here,

Qe DO you work?

Ae Yosa,

Qe What kind of work?

4o Briok layer,

“e J69, ure you a Union man?

Ae Yos,

“ Hl\at i8 the mumber of Jour Unica?

}.. Bambey two,

Ge Joo, how long have Jou deen a Union man?
4e Binoe I cem: %0 this souatry,

Ge Joe, you like the Unioa?

4de Ho., What 16 the difforengu,

“ %y 18 you g0 4ato the Uateay

4s Because 1I I don't go tato Uafon I doa's
&%t a0 Job,

G Do you belens $0 any aswcolations?

4e o, I to& Jou the srush. However I do I tell

Jou,

Ge #hea 414 you lay dricks the last time?
4¢ TWO youru now and I did,

-8~
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dhy don't you werk for two yoarsy

Beouuse I cun's fina no Job.

You can't find no Job?

Ho.

How much woney you Bake-~you have?

Two thousand and a half,

Do you have uny bank, Joe? _

1 have a 1ittle banking=~the Trust Company.
#hat 18 the nsge of the bank?

The United--Union State . . .

The Ualon State Trust vonpany?

Yee. I had there before

Joe, 1£f I tell you you killed the President

tonight, what you say t0 me?

Ae
Qe
ne
we
Ae

e

I try to ki1l him,

ale you glﬁd Jou kill tho President tori ht?
Yes. I try to.

If you shoot somebody ulse you glid or sorx‘y?
Somebody else, I am BOXTY,

Do you think all the time about killing a

President?

iNe

e

e

To ohange the vovirameat.

iy 41dn't you kill Hoover?

The same thing. The same bunch.
Diad you want to killi Hoovery

Yos, the same thing, Hoover und iiooseveltee

everybody the came.

)

Did you try to kill Hoover?
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Ae Eo, because I wasn't around t0 have u ohznoe.

ws Too amany iolicemen?

.o NO, I never 414 try because L had to wult,

Ge “hen you make wp Jyour ixnd to kill Fre.ident--
%oday or leat night? |

e Whom I read the paper yesterday.

we Yostorday when you read the paper?

A, Yoo, I Foad ;ho paper bofore yeuterday.

«we heR you seen the paper 444 you have the pistol or
414 you go buy the pistel? | |

as I don't remember.

Qe You doa't romember?

Ae HOe

Ge Did you have ths pistol whea you read the paper?
Ae Nos '

e Whore was 187 “here was the pistol?

i In the store. Or home. I doa't know. I don't
know whethor 1 buy i% the day befere OF after,

we dJ0e, why 4id you buy the pistol?

Ae. To kill the Precideat. :

Ge J06, whan you dought the pistol did youw look ia
the puper t0 see Pregideat -ms Goming and thea you duy
pistol? ' |
ael fhink that was about-=bueiore or alter I don't
romembeX.

we 1o She store whore you bought the plastole-wus he a
Jow?

ie Yes.

o Did you tell him why you bought the pistolv

=10~
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Bo.

Did he uus you why you bought lt?‘

No, he gu$ the monuye. Thuat's all he wanted,
How muoh did you puwy Sar As?

BlehS Gollars, hv «uid sud I guve 1% to him,
Joe, when you shot the Prucidsut toalght,

supposing she people get you and kxilled your-uliut
sheat

Ao

Very wlle. If they going to kill you whwt's

the use of living?

G
he
Qe

Ae

Bo you hute all rich pooph?.

uhat?

You doa's like no rioh people?

dge .

Would you kill the Presidont of a iell kowd?
Ho, what's the use?

You ;o8 to kill thy CoVeRlwisut won?

You o

would you kill Noover Seuight if you oould?
Sure, the same talng.

Joe, §f you kill & mum you don't ocare if you dle
wiede Jou got

Hoe

You have uo eoul?

Ho.

jo MBsuven o KEell?

¥o. I g0 4m the gruund,

way you seurud taulghe?
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Ae Ho, ne soared,

«ws What was you golng to 40--walk awuy?

be HNo, I wasa's going to walk away.

e If you killed the rresideat tonight, how you
feel in your mind? Happy?

Ae Yos. decause I was trying to kill him. I wouid
bo happye.

we This man=-if he waus & working man hoi you feel?
Ae I doa't want $0 kill working man working for
bread.

we You ever heea lego=-asylua=-oruzy?

Ao 0o

Ge Ia Calabriae=your padre, your madre not erazy?
Ao Boo A

ws Your glaters of brothers?

Ae RO,

we Hobody creaay?

Ae HOu

«s Bver see aorazy peopley

ie DO

we HNever saw them?

Ae DHNOe

e Wore you ever arrceted? 'In Jjuil?

Ae HNo, never beom ia Jail,

Ge Do you sver read books?

Ae Ho, nothing. [ doa't believe in nothing.

I don't bolieve in reading vooks bogauue.l don't
Shink=--I doa't like 4%, I dan't deliove ia no

partidos., I got everything in iy mind.
elg~
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% Wheze '_m you got the idea you - %o

Xill rich mea 6nd kings froa?

A+ Bocause rich poople make me suffer and

40 this %o me. My fathor he sent &e $0 sohool
and thwa mado @0 WOrks

Ge Joe, the rtbh man bakes you suffer? Sinoe
you were how 0l4Y '

Ae Six years old.

Qe 5ix years old?

ae Yo, simse they aent me to work In a big Job.
e VWhat makes your belly bura?

4o Bocause when I did $lle work 1% hurt me thorv.
It all spoil my mushinery. uy stomach=-all my

. tasides. Jvemyshing inslae ao good.

we All becuuse you werked whes you were too

~ young?

&+ Dootor say 20. My father yr;ng me $0 Dootor.
Dogtor $old ny father 4t spoll me.
Ge ‘The Dostor $old youwr Ifuther 1% would spoll yout

- harty yo\_n

ie '_Yoa.

e What did your rathor vay?

Ae He ®aid nothin: Leounuss ne say he have to

eend mo % worke

Ge Your father soat you to work?

Ae Yess

e Joa, 4o you lize ylour Lather or do you hnte him?
You love your father?

ie I doa't know much.

Ge He muke you worky

=13~
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Aes He didn't have no braing=-no==no . . .

Ho edusation~-no achool?

Ho wducutlon, no.
e Your belly gete bad?
Al she time,
How many yoara?

se Since I am six ysaras old,
we Your bolly bed?
Yous, all the time,
“we How loag the mimd tell you %0 kill kings or
presidents?

Ae About sixteen or svighteea. dhenever I got big.

ke You have any frieads in ituly that get togetihor and
talk about 1 ?
Ae Ho, 8ll in ay mind I make it.

“e You don't tulk %o nobody?

Ae Ho. All An my mind. Tids 1o now they . nke that
nind work.

we fhen you get tho 1desse you doa't tell them- Jou
~doa't like dles, do you?

Koo
You don't talk like that at all?
Bo.

If I tell ,%' JoB,0 o o
. Ae In Italy, before kussolini shere has been 00islism
-and I paver bevea ia thore,

You doa't like oelalisa?

iloe _
& Do you uﬁ Pasoltium?

el4~
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Ae Do
Q. Do you like Mussolini?
Ae Bo, I den's 1ike hussolial.
Would you k$l) a vioh man's ahild?
A loh max? | |
A pleh man's baby?
le. iy xill them, |
You Just like to kill Fresidoats?
Yos. Just thems
wuld you kill a Govoraos? |
e '
mi iinge?
Eee.
ARd Presidontet?
i’n.
Baperers?
‘3o, Just Kings or Presideate-Kiag or Prusideat all
wae, '
Jos, m.yo\\ foel aow I tell you you shot the
Prosideat? '

Ae uwell, I Lol good.

Qo I tell you the Fresident is dewd--whut yoﬁ say?

! 4e et 0lee X say=-1 gob o say mathing.
1 t2led %o xill him, :

G You are happyv

ae 1 am happy 3£ he dicd or AT he lived. I tried, If

he 40 not doad that is not ny Lault.
Qe Suppesing all the peeple doun t_hon in the ¥Yuark should

kill youy

- Ae KAL) ni? I'c half killed now. ko use uvl.ng, now,
o olb~
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Wat's the uwso &f living?
. Qe Jo9, 444 you ever have a Zight in your life when

. Jou was a doy? ' :

As bo,

“e Bid you ever get hurt with o knu"o?

Ae Ho. Nover had a fight,

Qe DBid Jou ever shoot a pistel befors?

A¢ Mo, RO uhoot people,

G You never kot & piatol beforey

Yea,

oot

I%aly oa Christmas.

dhat 414 you shoot at-<birds or what?
_He, en Molidayue~How !e&a m Holldays.

For pleasure? -

Yoo, Juut Holidays.

Jou, have you got papers W Jou a eitizeny
Tou,

Wt plage you '5et thomy

Patterson, Bow Jersey,

How many yearu ago?

I tailnk Lt was abous '28 op '89. (1928 or 19&9)
D44 you go before a Judge=-a big Judge?

‘Yoe. Bofore the “ourt, '

Bid v ssk you 1f you liked the UnltedStutes?
Yoo, o |

What dld yeu say?

1 said "Yee, I like the United :tutes”.

Pid he aek you ubout $he Prosldent?
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Jos, you had tuantypfive hunized dollare--tuo

thousand and & halfy

Ae
Qs
Ae

Ye Be

ien 41a you earn 189

1 wus & Basca=-briok Xa,vu'. I meko houwses. Coatraator
ayself. bake little house,

Pid you hire mea to wi;rx for youy

1 used to. |

Italians?

Ho, iAmoricans. All ismericana.

'won aen?

Tos.

‘How muoh & day you pay them?

I8 dopende. I doa't zumeabor.

ws Unlon wages?

Well, walen wages xoh got teo pay tShea.
low auah were Shay?

Fourteen dollaru o daye

Fourteon dollars a day. What towa?
Putturson, aod other toms. ‘

&hat other town?

alaguuood and all plases Lasse. A

’ am was mouns m was ia with other xmwm

BO Italians.

iat meeting you g0 to whsde they Rake specch~~blg

spesah’

Ae
Qe

A,

Fonlght?
BB. u “‘“m.

9.  lecal Won.
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Bo you like the Frosident ¢f the local Unloaf
eld, he 15 a BaRs ’
You 8o kil hia?
Ho, ho 16 a working @am lixe me.
Jo0, when you 800 Prosidest you got mad?
o, »
You Just xill them?
Yos.
Di4 you ever %5y to xill a Presldeant before?
o, I nuver hsi a chanoe,
What do you wamb =9 to do now with you?
Well, Do matters L R
Joe, Af your bslly is ullrtm-m dgotor make
you all right--you 4rink ausd ¢al and no pain--would you’
hate Presidenta?
Ao oo 12 I doa't suffur in my dedy o body no @wores
e dJdoo, 1£ I am golag %o w1l you I will tura you loose
" tonlght~~If I turn you loowe aad your belly hurts you
and you got chance you kill Presidsat seaorrow?y
Ao AL) Sho bime my bolly hurte meoo ,
Ge All the time his bdelly hurts his and he 1s golng to
kill him. IZ your Welly got betteol?
Ae 1 wouldn't dether then.
G  doo, uhen Jou 008 food and water o o
Ae I cateegnything I eate
Ge Makes you sutfor?
Ay Yoa, Makvs aw palide

W dos, when do' ybu--Joe how mmay times do you exi aut

povtaurantsd

he asbout two $lmos.

e Wnede you eat-~whers is Hdestawrant?
- olfe




@ é

Best Available Copy

¥ho Ziftoen auut Plice,

‘Yoo. By tho Fous Uifiee.

By tho now Fost Ozfice?

Somotimse those eud ecmotines othes pluse.

Wat you eat? |

say kind they have.

Sopay

anything they huve.

Koaty |

You,
G Bab Was's bad?
A Gverjtning's bade
/% Qus your bolly bad HAS EBKOS FOW WwuS %0 Kill
\presidente? |
be X0Bo - » S
Go BLQ your Belly huré you Seulgit 1o She Parky
A You. It burts uld a0 $42o

Your Uelly burt ules you sues the Prosident Soatgat?.

Yoe,

Eao your brain mad?

As T tte hads doall ‘wowe  Wiitle’
living. I'm half doad £rum Gupitaliotoe

G You know the Proeldent has got eaildven?

Ae Yob. liv'e & good mun bus he i President,

Qe You Mie the Prosideat's ehildren to see thel r papa
. dead? ZTuelr papat '

Ae I doa't waut to, 0. Theoy wouldn'y care for @g~e

© Gapitaliote woulda't care or @be
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Gould you Eill the Pyosident's ehildren?
Ho. : i . : o

You woulda't kill their childrent

Boe

Do you know Heaxy Ford?

Yoo,

A rioh max?

Yose

ould you kill him?
Hoe

tould you uusmm 4 wioh bankery
Jos, if the Preaideant no oome here tenight what would

you do?

Ae ’Omo
iy 49 you eows hoxtt

I come here for I have t9. [ was figuring to
$o Gashington. |

Why?

I. wabd ﬂgﬁﬂng to go %o dsanington teo killi Presideat.
20 kill him thexw?

Yea.

Booauwse I eouldn’s go there. T00 much in the oold.
1 waated t0 stay & couple of montus hore.

GeThan you read tho paporst
Ae You, ¥hem I Shought I wuld take & chanoe hcere,
Qe In the bod you think thate-that you will kill nim?

Ae ‘Iea.’
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lylag in Ww bed?
Yoa. v

Thea you g0 thorv with the gun and wait there?t

Yoas.
You know he is aot Presidoas?
Ae You, ho Lo,
Qs HNo.
Ae lis 1o oleet., That i “residoat.
Qs BHe. Joee, if you go to uashimgton--lisvten, this

®aR is Fresideat Hoover and that maan 48 Fresideat Koomevels
you kil all of them?
ae I try teo all,
Ce You don't like FPresideass?
Ae BHe, |
& Tho States ittornsye-drande Hombre here~-he tells you
what you say now Lf you toll i¢ ia Cours the Jury may hang
you-thoy @ay hang you--is that all you say?
Ae I Rnow, [ wili talk thoze She saze shings
Ge All the same thing ln Court?
Yes, all the same,
You say tha$ in the Court?
Yoo, :
Thea the Jury say tome « « “You say that?"
You, I say 1%, '
thea shey say "Sheriff, you hang him".
Sure «
That all right?
bue. what 'c the use of liviag?
2Y HR. OML&S muawm COUMTY & ULICItUhg
“heore wue L£iret plage you worked?

In Italy. Ia tis grouand. Ay futher had . Lurm,
oRle
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coc Ko GG 18 W wiae GF bhe Somad

K m&& S -28
Hﬂ\i ilo you mm

Ycu mmu 38%3 hsu?’w bs e top mﬁ thon you werk thad?
he h&w tiesi, | »a £@£m e woode

d6G ¢ m w.s ﬁ W&%w@

Case &g & whidse 4 ALUI0 GANGZAGK.

Yan 8@3 bako o Wmﬂ mn Graw your Oui housee=ploturvnt

X_w. 0o L ﬂ;; ¥ umq éumw.
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de You i mfa that eus--vgom? w ham.ﬂ !
 ¥use %wrym u w %&'&4&.

Qe ¥ou mw» 40 cub=-ysu can x&;m? :
B liny 0O wuh Sigurtage 1 leosa Just @ nme s o

tmmg. ‘ |

ii»_ L 4B® Feu m bogause Jou m't hma ama?

' A' 2_0,3,.%

‘G If you bad sehool thoa you wouldats uu Proatdantst
A Mee T wowd bowedls I woulda's have $hio kiad of
. . el mﬂsa’
G m.:ua you dosin botok Jaylag?

, mmem wmt_qp?"'"
, eh hswos  In 3tedye :
; ‘“m you over kave o bsax hogo?
i, Hos Goves hads

You ke gArko?
by Bee
G You mmssgy
Ay - dae
Ge You d0a't want uifof

be MO L Mis tho ulde but 5incs all She tiae Shuse Lu

£ tguam "Joa, deatt uu tho Pmument toalght®, what

_-.Ako H 30& tedl we Shisd X'Qde=l cua't toll yous I wolldn's
: ey Ut gor “0u0&yy
-_s@ xxseu_wum thav b1 mu i1l iy
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Ae  You, »

- Joe, did you usk 8 man to g0 10 work hure? Oid Jou
try to y«t orlek layin- here?

re  HOe '

<o uhys

‘o Beonruse i w0 8i6Ke 4 wui wautlag to ot to &0 bk
to Work up thurve i wus Lude twy or thruc swaths, 1 can't
stund tho gold weuthsr,

e LVERY duy you hhf& Liiw srvkicenty

Yos, _
Lvery day you waut to kill the Pivsident?
te 10, not gver duy. “ot every day.

we Jdos, what big Centrustor in Fattirwoa do JUU &LOWY
Ae Sevoral, |

“ho.

Hame oae,

la Kara.

~ny othep onat
e FHox & Company.
we Whem did you worg for #ox & C(unpuny‘i»

~o  S1X yeurs ago. .oout Lour wonths nuﬁ thea they

Bake new fablo-~bds; bullilng mnd 1 wokk LoXr wsolii 0z and LOm-
PRIy .
«s D14 you put ybu.jr eard in the Union here?

Ae Ho. I mo loager puy duce i Union.

Ge HOW lOoug siace you li.ve guld jour dues?

ie  <bBoubt onc aad & hall yv .r,.
You nv pay ducs for @G und u hedil ye.ry
o,

DO you g£o to veidiorulad

Yeu, lust year,
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Qe BMd you know Presidend Keever was in California
Wea you was there?y
de HNo, I aidan't kusw it
e IX ho wan therxe when you wes thore you would kill
hta?
de Yeos, If I had a chanse,
W Toalght whea you shot, b wao ©itting thorv and I was
sitting herv.  You dida't Shiak you might miss him and
shicot someobody else?
e I wantod to shoot him.
You aidn's tulak?
Ho, I was shootihg him.
You didn't Waink adout that?
Heo. xmmamummm:w{xmasw
front of ehalr amd they shoved me ia back. X don't kaow
who.
Ge Joo, oneo W‘i‘“ say %o ome man that AL you doa't kill
She President tonight your f¥iends kill yeu tomorrew. You
cay that? '
Ae WAty '
4 You pay your fricnis kill you tomorrow? You Shink that?
he o, | |
S You doa's Wl 40 maa that?
A B0
Ge Somo more ltalian Lriends that know you kill the
Dw;suont?
You mean erewd of people ia Fark®
Jo. Your odowd,
Bo, I 4ou't beloug Bo theme Ko party.

Jos, i un gelug away. You wslorstuud that wnoa you talk
’ »§ige '
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%0 @0 and you toll mv about yourself that saybe I will
6o Lato Court and the Blg Judge, he auk me what Joo
said ead I 0l him Jos sald "I want $0 kill the Prosident--
I shoot the bleved. Yoo, 1 ki1l Prealdoute=l tried. I want to
kill hia becaBo I hate Usvemacat. If he dida't I am soszy,
oorpy 1 alda't kill him. .80 A2 1 kill nin | an zlad". Thea
I wunu.u‘yw toll wo that maybe I have to go ta the
Sourt and remember whas you W', You say "I doa's oure”,
Q. Bo, I dea’s are. I am mﬁ doad. MWt 1z the wee
o2 Aiving? DMNe wso of u/_ymg. 1' half dead now deoause
the capitaliste they make me $his way. '
Qs You dea's balieve ia God?
- o
G  Bat you teldl the tyuthy
Ac Yous I 40a's bollove i ded beauuse I seo lote of
things I see in oy mind--cBexything weong--sonobody
teying to kill and eteal and evenything wrang. I fizwe )
80 God~-a0 nething. Only wir acd land. I feel to myssif
thate If thore was @ Usd hepe~~why [ suffer all the Sl .
Gverything wroag.
Ge I8 your father a Satholde?
4s YoBe '
<o Your mother?

Ads Yone

Ko AFe you @ Cabholic?
Ao Ho. I wacn't in a Churehs I used t0 o some of tiw
$ime, Whoa I was yousg boy I go to Chureh wdth my father.
5 g0 for fun. :
Ge You remcmbor I t0ld you if you tell me you kill
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the Peosldent or you kill semebedy that I tell the _
ourt uad @agbe Shay Soll 8 §0 MBS FOu-you waut o
- %0ll = CW '

ae Yeo, I kiow thate _

Qe IL you go Lato Jowrt you tell the wuae shing you
tall oot _

ay Tho enne tung I tald you.

Ge You tell thom aayhow?

Ae You, I t0ll them ovexythingy~l tell them ovoxyshiang
i kaowl tell aoythinge

S You doa't Ale?

Ae Boe Wng% mmi I'a gpdng %o tell thea,

G You doa's like Mawe? )

de Noe I tdld you uwhat 1 belisve, I den's like 2

paFtios oF 0o sothinge

e You doa't like Maref
Ao Hos |
G You woulda't oll a otomy? |
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s i3 United States Bursau of Investigation, ‘
¥ ga¥ 735 Philadelphia Saving Aud Building) } !
ﬁﬁ Philadelphia, Ponnsylvunis, | : ;
| Dear Sirs :

’@@0 8pecial Agent in Charge,

MMyosS | N
I 2w Q7 D) P A Fobruary 25, 1933,

The Bureau 1s An receipt of your commnles~
tion of Febwuary 2314, setting forth the details of your
oonference with Mr, John K, BiSi)lvestre,

The Buresu is of the opinion that 1t would be

well for you 1o interview Judge Alessandroni and Father g
Reporte, as suggested bty Mi8ilvestro, .as poesibly possessing 3‘
inforsation.of walue, ‘ '~‘
, \.
Pleass conduot these interviews ‘prowpily, repors. 2
ing the result thereof to the Buresy, Q
~
Very truly yours, , L
1 ' u

3 Diroéter. S ‘

G ’ '
‘ | L .
o :'vv';.ﬁ;uz/ 4‘“ L
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R U 3. Buveanr of Infiestigation

@zparh‘nmt of Fustice

735 Philadelphia Saving Xund Bldg.,
Philadelphia, -Pa.

February 23, 1933,

Dirsctor, REC(?&?DE" Ly=2% 2 \ A~ z‘
United States Bureau of Investigation, ELFIDNE AVFETIRRTION
Tashington, D.C. SR . INDEXED g 1caa P.M
o MENT F JUUTIRF
Dear Sir: * MPAM‘&“ > v
ST o
In accordance with telephonic instructilons. of W \ L.

Assistant Difector Harold Nathan, I interviewed John MXDisilvestro,
attorney-at-law, with offices at 2404 Philadelphia Saving Fund
Building, Philadelphia,, Pa.

Mr, DiSilvestro is Supreme Venerable of an'organization
known as the Sons of Italy, He informed that he has received in-
fornation indicating that Guiseppq,Zangara was in Philadelphia about ;
one year 8go ‘hanging around 8th & Christian Streets. This information
was obtained by DiSilvestro .from G. Gangemi, 811 South 8th Street,
His informent alleged that Zangara was seen.in Germantown last year and
nmade speeches denouncing DiSilvestro and JudgefAlessandroni. I night
state that Judge.Alessandroni is a Municipal Court Judge.

According to'DiSilvestro two or three'persons mentioned
to hin the neme of Angelo Gaspari, who saw Zangara in Philadelphia and
worked with him on the sams job. Gaspari resides at 5848 Morton Street.
He is a brick laysr and was working for Antonio DiRocco, contractor,
Philadelphia. At the time that Zangara was employed for DiRocco he was
building & wall at.Chew.and High Streets, Philadelphia, Gaspari said
Zangara ceme from New York with two other brick-layers and the three
of thenm went to work in office clothes and well. shined shoes. They used
no over-alls but wore aprons. According to DiSilvestro they 4ad.no
time for anyone and: they were alleged to have stolen from & church in
New York City certain silver and gold relics, which relics were left
in a pawn shop when the owner of -the pawn shop became suspicious,
Disilvestro classified the three as anarchists, who will steal anything
to assist them in their work. Zangara and the two other men, whose
' nemes DiSilvestro does not 'know, were employed by DiRocco only four days,
° from February 26th to March 1lst 1932, /SiSilvestro is inclined to :

believe they may have committed some jobs while in Philadelphia.

The day before yesterday Mr. DiSilvestro sent for
DiRocco, who read names .from the time.sheet records kept by him and at
that time Gaspari was.in DiSilvestro's office. DiRocco recognized Gaspari.
It was noted by DiSilvestro that DiRocco did not have Zangara's neme An

'his time book,.
COPIESA DESTROYED
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Director: 2w ‘February 23, 1933,

Mr, DiSilvestro is of the opinion that DiRocco
was afraid to give Zangara's name because DiRoceo may be fearful
of bodlly'injury@ DiRocco claimed at that time to remember three
men, who wore good sporting clothes, and he asked the men about
theizigzrking in good clothes. He claims that one .of the:nmen was
ngme uno. Bruno.is described as being stout, -height about
§'feot 4 inches, dark brown hair: Mr, DiSilvestro's informant,
Gaspari, said that Zangara worked on this .contracting job., Mr:
‘DiSilvestro noted thgt DiRocco did not have the name of -another
person, viz: Antonio gherita on his time sheet 1list, -although
Margherita was employed by DiRocco. .DiSilvestro cennot understend
why Margherita’s nexe is not on DiRocco's list, He assumes that.,
Margherita's end Zangara's name may.have been on the sams sheet,
and .DiRocco may have removed this sheet. He said that DiRocco and
Gaspari 4o not remepmber MXDiCristqforo, whose name was in the
time book; D.DellaXGallo, D..DellaXPorta and TonyfRozano, although
Xhe namesi‘were-+intciuded in the time book.

Mr. Disilvestro also mentioned a young man,
who recently heard a conversation ‘in the railway station at Newark,
‘N.J., while drinking a coca cola, which conversation was in
Italian between two wmen; -and during the course of which the name
of the Supreme Venerable was mentioned, end when the men parted one
of thenm said "I will .see you.in Florida.” This young.man told the
story to Judge Alessandron ,, whor DiSilvestro suggested I salk. to.
He mentioned the newspaperAL!'Adunata dei Refarattari; a8 weekly
anarchist publication printed in.Newark. KHe exhibited a-copy of -the
‘February 18th issue and .told me that since he "has.not:seen -previous
copies of the publication. no doudbt 4t ‘is.a new paper. He claimed that
there is a possibility that the publishers of this ‘paper were behind
some of ‘the aparchist and cormunist movexrents:

State Police, who give the nexme of a notorious.anarchist at Jessup, Pa.
The aforemehtioned publication contains two. notes in Iteli{an of anarchist
reetings tf be held at Jessup. He also rmentioned the cormunist paper
Jlafstam ibera published ‘in New York Citys Ho: discussed driefly the
previousXyombing of his home in 1927. He mentioned that the. La Stamba
Livera was very indecent in its references. about DiSilvestro after the
bombing of his home on Jamary-27th lasts Disilvestro said that the.
paper did not corment.after the recent -attack on President-Zlect
Roosevelt's 1ife and he assumed that the .editors of the paper were
afraid to comment because of President Elect Roosevelt!s close relation-

.ship to the American people.

é{ Mr. DiSilvestro has a report fromithe Pennsylvania




Director: -3= February 23, 1933,
)é: ‘Disilvestro 'said that had information in 1927 that
AugustoXEallanca is the Agent for the \lgamated Union, which is 4

against the Sons of Italy. The Amalgamated Union {s & corzmunistic
organization and was directing the work of spscial gengs, who put
explosives here and there:

Mr, DiSilvestro discussed briefly radical and anarchist
organizations, whom he claims.are divided up into many groups, all of
then being against the Government. Hoe is of the opinion that Zangara
ray -have had sowething to do with the bombing of his home.. He mentionsd
the nemes of.anarchists, who were interested in the pudlication-

L' Adunata dei .Refarattari, as follows:

; {ﬁimando,
; jﬁorehi
. Caparole
These parties\ar9~working;igégewark and surrounding places. He also
montioned the nams of CarloWlresca, who published in New York City
L'Nonretello, which paper was discontinued. Tresca left:'New York, going
to California. DiSilvestro heard that Tresca was coming from California
to.New York City prior to the time that DiSilvestro's home was bombed
. and; after the 'bombing Tresca did not make the trip. DiSilvestro thinks
‘4t would be interesting.to find out why Tresca failed to make the.trip.
Disilvestro said he is sailing for  Italy Saturday to visit his children
in Florence. He 'said that.rriends/had told: hin, according to newspaper
‘despatches, Zangara was not.known' in Italy, which would indicate that.
possibly Zangara is using-a fictitious:neme. He bellisves that Zangara
and the two 'brick-layers, .who-ac¢ompanjed him to Philadelphia, had some-
‘thing.to do with the#faston,. Basy borbing, ‘and the bombing of Mr.
DiSilvestro's home, He claims that the bomb used in the Baston, Fa.
bombing,. at which time .Postal employees were killed, was made on 8th:
Street in Philadelphia, and .Zangara, as mentioned heretofore, was seen
on 8th Street last year, Mr., DiSilvestro believes without a quesiion
of doubt Zangara did not:make the attempt on President Elect Roosevelt's
1ife alone but had associates. Healso mentioned that DiRocco, during
the aforementioned conversation, said -that Bruno was brought to him by
one ‘Luigi Balente. MNr. DiSilvestro:was making notes of this conversation
and when DiRocco noticed that DiSilvestro was taking notes and when
DiSilvestro asked for Balente's address, DiRocco said -that this in-
formation was not correct. He said that BiRocco is .a good man dbut is
fearful that his house may be vombad. He suggested. that I see Reverend
Father Neporte; who brought Gaspari to DiSilvestro. Father Neporte
‘has & large acquaintance and might be of some assistance. He lives in

Germeantown.
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It is possible that Antonio%ﬂbzzanotte may ‘be

involved in anarchist activities and DiSilvestro thought it night
be well to investigate him..He also lives in Germantomns

of -the Sons .of Italy, who has discontinue

Disilvestro mentioned onetcebbia, formerly & menber
menmbership. He said that

Gedbbia is not a.radical; that after the 1927 bombing of DiSilvestrots.
hone Gebbia gave DiSilvestro a story of'all explosions in Pennsylvania.
-He furnished soms valuable information. He .thought that Gebbia night
have .further ‘information.relative to the:ractivities of Zangara and
others and data pertaining to bombings: He suggested that Gebbia not
‘be approached now,. -Gebbia ifurnished the neme of Alfredo foriconi,
general organizer of Amalgamated Unions, who goes around New .York City,
He informed ithat.oneydeluca transmits orders rromﬁﬁellanca on

bombings; and:other rattersrand .is involved with the other persons
interested’ in ‘bombings.

.Disilvestro -said that'he was.going.to Washington

today but did ‘not believe ‘he.would have:time to stop ‘in to see you.

i

RGH:AG,

Very truly yours,

,g?;ffégrvey, ;

Special Agent in Charge.
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER ' s .
" DIRECTOR Y . V(

H. B. Bepartuent of Yirstice
'§ Burean of Infestigution

Rlashington, B.C.
JIE:LBS , ‘February 17, 1933,

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR:

1

In accordance/with telephonic .authorization
froo Mr. Tﬁson this afternogn, Mr. Joe BXRoberts,
photograp%r ‘for thexWashington-Herald, was permitted
to make ai{photograph of :th gechnical employee ‘seaych-
ing his-files in connection with the.print received by
‘the Bureau in the case of Joseph®Zangara. Mr.-Roberts
-explained ‘that this photograph was .to be used with a:
series of pictures .relating ‘to.Zangarats.attempt to
assassinate President-elect :Roosevelt.

,Respectﬁ}lly,

.
;
o b
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03491!9 Chist, ue:!??:me- Divialon SR
&’5’6 g Treasury Depargment, , :

Fashington, 9, Ce
Dear Birs

; As of poasible interest t¢ you in comnection

o with the sotivities of Giuseppé Zangara, who receatly
atteapted t0 ass 3inate the Presidlent-elect at Miami,
Florida, thers is enclessd herewith oepy of sn anonymous.

letter addressed to the Departsent of Justioce, Washington;

g;,(’h, and mailed at St. Paul, Minnesots, February 14,
N . ) ;T

Yery truly yours,

. Pirector.

. Bacle 3T
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Youls Gleckman St Paul Minn underworld character,
recketeer, licker runner, etc. was in Florida at the
time of the atitack on President eioct Roosevelt. If
it was intended to kill Cermak for activities agsinst
Chicago underworld why not find out what he was doing
4n Florida

‘nmoanﬁn [y e g fo e @ e
& o ”~ f !L! Y Ll
b | E2 REL/7-30
: } At . e )
MAR 2 - 1933 5 o S
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Dear 8ir

27, 1’33' Tyom Mr. R, BN’W. Bditor of The
informatiom which he has collected with reference to the
attompt Lo assasainase the President-elest at Mismi and in-
disating that GuiseppeJangara was not slone in this attempt,

hin of this referense and of the that your Division
1is in dharge of this inquizy,

X » J

.- @

/ _ . BestAvailable Copy o

i

m 1, 19330

There is enclosed herewith gopy of a lstter, dated

In acknowledging Mr. Crosslandts letter, I hawve

Yeory twrvuly yours,

, Pirector.

p g
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DUM FOR
ACTING HEAD OF THE CAIMINAL DIVISION.

Yor your information, thers is enclosed copy of a letter,

deted Fedraury 27th, which has beon received in ihe Bureau from Mr,
R. Bo Cropaland, Xditor s& The Bornet, = wookly paper in Miami,
Florida, the letter referring to information which Mr, Crossland
has oollected concerning the attem;it to sssessinete the President-

| olest at Miami. It will be noted that Mé. Cresslazd is of the
opiaion thad Quiseppe Zangars was not alome in hie attempt and
that apparently ho was accompanied by another {ndivicual of
sinilar appearence,

1 bave forsarded copy of this letter to Mr. W. H, Moran,
Chief, Ssoret Service Divizion, Treasury Department, and thw Buresu
will take no other setion im connectioe therewith,

Yery truly yours,
. ’ . P 5 Director,




Ve an |
Lo -282 /%3/ March 1, 1933,
& ﬁ&vmwmmmw.
& «\éib," Blaai, Florida,
®
§ Desr Birs

1 desire 4o scknowledge receipt of your communioation
of Pedowary 27, 1933, eomteining information which Jou heve

Treasury Departasnt, which sexvice is conducting the imvestigs-
tion of this matter, X have taken $ho 1iverty of forwarding e
oopy of your letter fmmediately to Nre W, B, NBoran, Chief of
th:.:ocrﬁ Service Division for his information and appropriate
atteuntion,

. X desire to thank you for your interest in Lorearding
this information,

Very truly yours,

. ‘ Divector,
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CHigr orF

UeSeDePARTMENT OF JUuSTICE
NasKIngTON D.C.

DeAar SIR;

PLEASE DO NOT CLASSIFY ME AS AN ALARMIST OR A CRANK
LETTER WRITER 'AND PLEASE ACCEPT THE FOLLOWING [NFORMATION
FOR WHAT IT IS WORTH.

* | HAve gusT FINISHED PREPARING THY /STORY OF THE ATTEM-
PTED ASSASSINATION OF MR.RoOSEVELT FORXTRUE DerTecTivVE
WMYSTERIES MAGAZINE AND DURING THE COURSE OF PREPARATION OF
THE STORY,HAVE INTERVIEWED MRS.\.FASROSS ANO LIRS.MILLIS D.
WCCORARY SEVERAL TIMES.IARS.CROSS IS THE WOMAN CRESITED WITH
DIVERTING ZANGARAYS AIM AND MRS.HCURARY VITNESSED THE ATTEMPT.

THE SECRET SERVICE IS DOUSTLESS FAMILIAR WITH THE
DESCRIPTION SIVEN BY THESE TWO WOMEN,OF THE SHOOTING AND
EVENTS LEADING UP TO hT.ArT:ﬁ HEARING THEIR STORIES AND
COUPLING UP SUBSEQUENT HAPPENINGS | THINK | CAN MAKE MY POINT
CLEAR 3Y A DETAILED ACCOUNT.

MIRs.CROSS EMPHATICALLY AVERS THAT ZANGARA WAS ACCOMPANIED
BY ANOTHER MAN ALMOST IDENTICAL IN SIZE AND SESARING OTHER
SIMILAR FESATURES TO ZANGARA.SHE SAYS Mle HAIR WAS A SMADE
LIGHTER AND THAT SHE THINKS HE WAS AN |TALIAN.SHE SAYS THE TWO
MEN ARRIVED AT THE PARK NEARLY TWO HOURS sgFOoRE MR.RoosgvewT
AND ATTEMPTED TO PUSH HNEARER THE SPACE WHERE THE CAR ViAo
SCHEDULED TO STOP.B0TH rRs.CRO0SS AND WMRS.MCCRARY SAY THE TWO
MEN WHISPERED ALMOST CONTINUALLY DURING THE TWO HOURS AND THAT
THE SECOND MAN .CARRIED A CHEAP CAMERA OR KODAK..JRS.LicCrARY!s
HUSBAND IS ONE OF THE FEW PHOTOGRAPHERS LISTEDS IN WHOS (INO,AND
SHE SAYS SHE NATURALLY SURVEYED THE CAMERA CAREFULLY.DURING THE

T ATTEMPTS OF THE TWO MEN TO PUSH AHEAD OF THE WOMEN,THE WO 1EH
HECAJME RESENTFUL,CONSEQUENTLY PAYING MORE ATTENTION TO THE TVO
MEN THAT THEY WOULD HAVE UNDER ORDINARY CONDITIONS.HWHEN ZANGARA
STARTED SHOOTING,.RS.MCCRARY SAYS SHE INSTANTLY THOUGHT OF THE
OTMER MAN WHO MAD SEEN THERE JUST A MOMENT BEFORE AND TURNED TS
SEE WHETHER HE,TOO WOULD START SHUOTING.SHE SAYS HEZ WAS GO!Z.
THESE TWO WOMEN SEEZM POSITIVE THAT ZANGARA WAS ACCOMPANIED BY
AHNOTHER MANLALL OF THHIS 1S DOUSTLESS KNOWN BY THME SECRET
BERVICE BUT~=-

| WAS IN THE PARK WHEN THE SHOOTING OCCURRED,SUT NOT NEAR

i EHNOUGH TO KNOW EXACTLY WHAT MAD HAPPENED.BEFORE | COUuLD SET

TO THE FRONT IT WAS ALL OVER.AS | OWN AND PUSLISH A WEEKRLY

NEWSPAPER | WAS INTERESTED IN PROCURING ALL POSSILLE DETAILS

AND STARTED WORKING ON THE STORY AT ONCE.| WENT IAWEDIATELY TV

THE COUNTY JAIL UPON LEARNING THAT THE MAN WHO DID THEL SHOSTIMG

HAD HEEN TAE THERE.] DID NOT KNOW AT THAT_TIUE JIHAT HZ LA Lo

ITALI AN 3,,.4,;.2“ BCORDBED’ Q,Q-vp.%a,\‘\'!?/
i :E : :R‘, ED g7 S, 1N MYESTIGATION
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WHEN | ARRIVED AT THE JAIL IN THE COURTHOUSE
| MET MY BUSINESS MANAGER AND ONE OF MY REPORTERS IN THE
LO3EY.THEY HAD 3BL£EN UNSUCCESSFUL IN THEIR ATTEMPT TO PROCURE
AN INTERVIEW WITH THE GUNMANJ.NONE OF US KNEW THAT NE WAS
AN | TALIAN AND WE STO0D THERE TALKING THINGS OVER TRYING TO
FIGURE A WAY TO PROCURE THE INTERVIEW,

WHILE WE STO0O THERE TALKING | HNOTICED A MAHN
HOVERING AROUND AND NOW AS | RECALL EYENTS HME WAS EXTRCMELY
NERVOUS.HE TALKED FOR TWO OR THREE MINUTES AND ME KEPT £O-
GING CLOSER.! ATTACHED NO SIGNIFICENGCE TO THE ACT NOR olp |
THINK ANYTHING UNUSUAL WHEN HE FINALLY APPROACHED US AHND
SAlD,

"]s ROOSEVELT GOING TO GET ON THE TRAIN HERET.

THE TRAIN WAS IMUCDIATELY ACROSES THE STREET AUD
SEVERAL MUNORED PERSONS WERE ON THE TOURTHOUSE STERPS WAITING
FOR A GLIMPSE OF wiR.ROJSEVELT AS MZ 30ARDED IT.

| ANSWERED THE AN,

Pl 00 NOT KNOW.| UNDERSTAND ME I8 AT THE HOSPITAL
Now',

MIMAT HOSPITALY HE ASKED JERKILY.

"THe JACKSON WMEMORIAL | UNDERSTANDY,| ANSWERED HIM
IMPATIENTLY BECAUSE | WANTED TO TRY TO FIGURE OQUT SOVE WAY TO
GET MY INTERVIEW.

Piingrels THATT,HE PERSISTED.

Y0VER NORTHWEST'",| ANSWERED WAVING MY HAND IN A
GENLRAL OI'RECTION OF THE HOSPITAL.

HE DION!T BVEN THANK ME FOR THE INFORJATION AND
| FORGOT THE INCIDENT FOR THE TIME SEING.

WHEN | INTERVIEZWED Lirs.CT0s8s AND RS.LICCRARY AND
HEARD THEIR STORY THE FOLLOWING DAY,THE SIGNIFICENCE IF THE
THING STRUCK ME AS BEING MORE THAN A COINCIOENCE.THE MAN
FITTED THEIR DESCRIPTIONS TO THE LETTER.HE WAS ALMOST THE
SAME S12E AS ZANGARA.HE WORE A BLUE COAT AND WHITE STRLPED
TROUSERS.HE ALSO WORE A PAIR OF WHITE AND TAN SPORT SHOES
AND M| S HANDS WERE EXCEPTIONALLY LARGE FOR A MAN OF HIS SIZEg.
He NEFDED A MAIR=-CUT 4ECAUSE | REMEAGER NOTICING THE BACK OF
HIS HEZAD AS HE MHURRIED AWAY AFTER | HAD POINTED TUWARD THE
HOBPITAL.

HE MAY HAVE BEEN,MERELY,A CURIOUS SPECTATOR AND
ENTIRELY INNOCENT OF ANY CONNECTION WITH THE AFFAIR,SUT THE
COINCIDENCE HAS WORRIED ME.

l#f HE WAS CONNECTED WITH ZANGARA,HE MAY MAKE A
PFURTHER ATTEMPT TO CARRY OUT THME THING WHICH FAILED HERE.
SHOULD HE HANE GOME TO W'SHINGTON HE WILL NATURALLY HAVED TO
CHANGE HIS CLOTHING ON ACCOUNT OF THE CLIJATE Adr | Au sURRY
| ©ID NOT OOTAIN A DETTER DESCRIPTION OF HIM.HE WOULD 3E EASY
TO SPOT IN A CROWO ON ACCOUNT OF HIS SIZE,COMPLEXION,HANDS AND
NEED OF A HAIR=CUT.|IF IT 13 THE SAME MAN AND HE DOES ATTRAPT
TO CARRY OUT THE PLOT IT 18 POSSI3LE HE MAY STILL TARRY THZ
CAMERA OR KODAK,=-~WHICH COULD CONCEAL A GUN==
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I AM VERY RELUGCTANT TO MAIL THIS LETTER FOR FEAR
OF BEING LISTED AS A CRANK OR AN ALARIAIST OR TMAT | MAY 82
LOOKED UPON AS ATTEMPTING TO TELL THE SECRET SERVICE THEIR
CUSINESS===3UT | AM JUST LIKE A LOT OF OTHERS,| AM zZrALOUS
ABOUT THE SAFETY OF MR.ROOSEVELT AND AM CONVINCED THAT ZANGARA
WAS NOT ACTING ALONE. . #.

‘ TRUSTING YOU WILL ACCEPT THIS IN THE SPIRIT IN

WHICH I'T 18 WRITTEN,] AM,

SINcErRELY YOURS.

* R.Ag..?éossumo i A

EortTor THz HORNET
‘HoMe ADDRESS: 1207 RegAaLTYy BoARD BLD.
PaLLAs PArk HoTel AeTs.
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4. DIRECTOR )
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. S: Bureaw of Investigation
HN:DSS Bepariment of Yustice
i;ma‘s!;ix}gton’,‘ @. ¢.
March 2, 1933.

'MEMORANDUM.FOR THE DIRECIOR..

‘Mr. ‘Haxdingn,. Acting Chief of the Visa Division,
Department of State, called:on ‘the .telephone and stated
‘that the Department.of State had wired.abroad for the
‘purpose - of rascertaining :the recoxrd: ‘there of Guiseppe

QZzngara. He stated.a reply had-been received dated
February 27 from the Consul General at Naples, reading

as follows:

‘"Visa issued. Messino August 14, 1923 gave Vincenzo
Cafaro, 367 Bay Ridge Avenue, - Brooklyn, as.American ‘

" reference.. Subnitted clean penal record.. Italien
-authorities now:iinvestigating fully. ‘Will.subait P

further -report.”

NI ) CATW, FLE R

- |62-28&19=22.
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March 2, 1933

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED,

HEREI IS UNCLASSIF ED *v'"ﬂ
DATE
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'MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

CAA:EMF

EN

‘Major Pascal of the Military Intelligence called,
stating he had-been instructed to .leave ithe attached secret comaunica-

tion. °

In view of 'the confidential nature of ‘this, and the fact
that -the source 'is unknown-to the Bureau, it would seem that there 1is
nothing which the Bureau nay do with' this, -except flle 'it.

-Respectfully,

C. A, Appel.

) . ‘a L2 -2%:1%"‘1-'35
Howthe ek Dervice Saerd " Forear s INVESTIGATION |
' RECORDED [ MAR % 1933 P.M.
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Mr.' J, Edgar Hoover,

Director, Bureau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,

Washington, D, C,

Dear Sir:

Following is quoted from a letter from a source hitherto

fairly reliable and i{s furnished for your informations

"I an in a.position to obtain information which I believe
to be of vital importance to the United States Government, pro-
viding I:afford<Federal protection to ryy informant and. nyself :in
this connection. Such gservice rould include sedltious and military
operations in Oriental Nations.

"I have known this connection personally and have utilized
inforration as mrnished for-several years, and have found: it to
be .thoroughly" dependable;. reliable, 'based on-definite knowledge
and uncolored; also, contemplated manouvers which were often pre-
dicted and later eventuated, - furnished valuable food for thought.
This contact -served with the:British War O0ffice during the World
.War, organized the British Intelligence Service in Siberia, China,
and Japan, etc. Although, he has been in the United States for
about ten years, having received his. final American citizenship
papers 'in.1928, .he has retained his connections with former asso-
ciates in the Orient.

%I, of course, am deputized locally, but that is too limited
for thé scope of the investigations that are possible if you are
interested,

®For example: We are informed that)Chexd.sts of the type
who assassinated Doumer of France were to be 'in San Francisco
during the stay of President Hoover when he Yeturned-to Palo Alto
to vote last Fall., I personally went North, and remained in se-
clusion, and kept in touch with my informants on one hand, and on
the other with Colo Hilton and Maj. Jones of the Presidlio, who
carried out. precautionary measures. .If Hoover had been re-elected,
we would have had a real problem, In absolute secrecy we were
‘informed that® Zangara -(who .recently attempted to assassinate
President Elect Roosevelt) was related to that activity, which
involved a numbder .of others, and which is highly organized.

\ 8Situations of the foregoing character are indeed delicate
and dangerous to handle and while my informant and I wish to do
everything we can :to serve our Government, we both feel that if
you .desired us to proceed that we should be of record-in your

SECRET
6 a-2%2)7-33
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secret file, credentials issued to us and protection assured,
should complications arise and our movements be questioned, We, of
coursey would. expect to govern ourselves with.propriety, befitting
such a responsibility.

‘#Since the Adninistration ¥laid off® the Lindbergh kidnapping,
it is more incumdent than ever for those not 'in authority to exercise
greater caution. -The:gang seemed determined to ¥get¥ the President

Elect and .perhaps- some member of his family, and other notables.,

"I anm confident that we can.be of gemuine service-to our Country,
ut protection i1s necessary for myself and the source of my information,

‘that other 1ines of national -defense work may not be Jeopardized.

SFurther, as the -seditionists appear so well informed as to the
movements of certain other Departments, will you kindly refrain from

disclosing this to anyone elsel
SAssuring you that your. opinion and-counsel are greatly desired,

as urgent developments are arising,”
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UM Cy B, Wyland,
Oity Narshal,
M, Xansas,

Dear Sire

, Iy vefersnce frem the United States NMershal at Washington
&c:: ‘mim 1;:. mi';d your letter of Narch 6th, roforri‘g ‘
believen Vit Sonary ot o BT LM VA Sengure and

Your ledter has Deod M@ T <. 21, w o .
Becret Bervice Division, Tressury M«.’Z‘;M»ﬁ;’go
for appropriate sattention, ss it 1s this organisation thay -C¢¢.

, has eharge of the ‘mtim of the President,

Yery truly yours,

Pirector,

'53 i i‘

" Man g
\ A, ‘cg‘tébﬁé
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Kirwin, Kans
March 6 1933

U. 8. Yarshel
Washington
D. C,

Dear Sir:

Fe have s citizen out here who on ¢ve of March 4th
.made this statement, while talking sbout the Pregidentisl
Inawration gnd thig financiel banking butsness. Said, Do
you jmow what I think? They should not have Yocked -
Zangara up but give him back his gun and 1et him finish .
the job, then send him up into Ksnsas end letxhgm get &
few damed Govenors. In my official buisness I have never
hed 4o handle a case-of this kind therefors I am Paport-
ing to you. This kind of talk should wot exist. I live
for my country and I would die for it. Plaase give ne a
reply T . T T ,

Yours Resp ‘
/s/ €. E. Wyland, City Marshel
" . Ksnsas.

ﬁ:
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Bpecial Agent Ln%rgl 41933

Onited States Buresu of Investigation,
735 Philadelphia Saving Pund Building,
Philadelphia, Penntylvania,

Dear 8iry

In reply to your letier of Nareh 33d, regarding your
sonference with ¥r, John M. DiSilvestro, it is suggested that
you interview Buperintendent of Police LaStrange,

The photographic coples of a letter addressed to Mgc
Alessandroni snd the savelope are returned herewith,

Yory truly yours,

mmn

Enel, #326587 ’
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M. 8. Burean of Inbestigution
Beparhment of Yustice

735.Philadelphia Saving X¥und.Bldg.,
Philadelphia,. Pa,

Jarch 3, 1933.

Director, N
United States RBureau of Investigation,
Washington, D.C..

Dear Sir:

v
A QKN

Reference is made to your letter dated February

&5, 1933, referring to ny.conference with:Mr. John:M. lvestro,

and suggesting that I interview Judge Alessandroni and Father

Nepote (not Neporte as previously reported).

I interviewed Judge Bugene Alessandroni of the

.Coxmon Pleas Court, £ity fall, Philedelphia, Ya., under date of
Merch 1, 1933. J Alessandroni informed that on Sunday morning,
.a week" atter the¥vomdbing of DiSilvestrots honme (Fobruary 5, 1933)
“a young Italian Anerican, while drinking a soda or coca cola on
the 'second floor of the railroad station at'Newark, N.J., heard a
conversation :in Italian. by two Awericans, one a short, stocky
man, about 45 years of age,. dark complexioned, clean shaven, -and
the other a younger man,. about 20 years of age, 5 ft. 8.’; in. tall,
with light hair, and clean shaven. The stockyfellow.said to the
other individual "Well, how about your prother-in-law.” The- other

-answered "Het's all right. I got the -thousand dollars. X am going

to deliver it to my . brother-in-law in Miemi, and then we will all
rest later in California.® Tne neme of the Grand Venerable and.
Judge Alessandroni were mentioned in the conversation heard 'dby
Alessandroni's informant.

Judge Alessandroni said ‘that Acting Supsrintendent

"of Police LeStrange has.a surznary of the conversation furnished

by the informant, whose name is Mida. He said that I could obtain
this information from Supsrintendent LeStrangs should it be
necessary., 'He also turned over to re a photographic copy of a
letter ‘directed to Alessandroni, together with photographic:co
:0f the "envelope, 'which anonymous letter gives. informat 6n :/l tive
rade at 811 So.llth Street, Phgladelphia, nxgz
as o

st Office,

have been used. {n the b§;§d%g of .the

S
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‘Director: , =R : ‘Narch 3, 1933

The-letter also states that the ‘bomb, which killed:Mrs. Disilvestro,
was made in Brooklyn by the same man who mailed -the Zaston bonb..

I am transopitting this letter for your information
s and 'since-Judge Alessandroni desires .that samo be .returned to-him
, I would -suggest that photographic copies ‘thereof be pade, and the
enclosure returned for transmittal to Judge Alessandroni.

W1l you kindly inform me if you desire that I
interview Acting Superintendent of ‘Police LeStrange to obtain. the.
benefit of any information.he way have concerning .this case?

I interviewed Reverend Father Dominic Nepote,
'5854.Morton Street, Germantown, Philadelphia, under -daté of March ,
2, 1933. :Pather Nepote said that he 'has been.informed by Angelo
Gaspari and two:other-reliasble Xtalians that ‘the .information con-
cerning Zangara. working in-Philadelphia for Antonio DiRocco on-a
contracting job was not correct. ~Father Nepote said-that. there:
was & man -working 'for DiRocco, who sonewhat resexbled Zangara,
but he is ,positive that it was not Zangara. ‘

: During the interview Nepote telephoned sorme other
‘Ttalians in en effort to obtain information concerning Zangara and
one.of his informants was-at the location of -the wall being built
at:Chew .and'High Sts., Philadelphis, by Contractor DiRocco every
day during ‘the time' that Zangara was 'supposed to.-have been enployed.
on the job.and this informant claimed that he- was positive that
Zangara was not émployed by DiRocco or in Philadelphbia.at ghe:time
he'was thought to have been employed.

‘Father Nepote sald -that he is very positive that
Zangara was not in Philadelphia because the Italians that he has
dnterviewed are nost reliable.and those that were associated with
DiRocco and DiRocco, himself, claimed that the person thought to
‘have been Zangara was not :in fact.Zangara dbut-an individual who
resexbled him. Father Nepote refused to divulge the nexes of ‘any
of his informants.

A Father Nopote ‘4s acquainted:with Antonlpﬁze,hzanotte
‘and he claims he is no good. ‘He said. ‘that it would.not.be advisable
to ‘interview Mezzanotte because he would furnish.no information
whatsoever. You will recall that Mezzanotte's.name was.mentioned.
by Mr: DiSilvestro.during our recent conversation.

T .am discontinuing ‘investigation in this case:pending e
-additional instructions.from the Bureau.

'/"\ N Yery ‘tr(ﬁy yours,

¥ \ -
0. K. N«M%
Encs. 'RﬂG.a“H&Z‘VOY, s

RGH:AG.- Special .Agent in Charge.

LI B -
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i UN]TED STATES BUREAU OF IN

Form No. 1 f ‘ , ™ ;
Washington D.C. .: FiENo, 62-3245" | |

THIS CASE ODRIGINATED AT
REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD F:‘OR WHICH MADE: REPORT MADE BY:
‘New Y%rk City 3-18~33 : 3-18-33 W.Merrick. - ”v e -

T O3APH ZANGARA THYFTRYASSTO POSTAL s;g{}g:gpw

ACCOUNT

LG g ‘hm’!]

I
I
i . '

SYNOmeoFFACTs; :',— - ] ; . _ ‘
No information obtained reletive to 7Zangars -having & bank

| or Poatal Savings account at Hackenseck N.J.,but he has &
Postal Savings account at Patterson N.J.He deposited
$1200,00 from August 8th,1931 to July lst,1932.He with-
drew all but #200,00 from April 7th,1932 to January 20th
1933.This account is still open.Part of the withdrawals
were mailed to Zangara at Miami Fla.His Uncle,Vincent
: Cafaro,states Zangera came to the United States from
i Italy in 1923,but he does not know if he was ever natural-
s ized.During Zangares' residence in this country he '
' complained constantly of abdominal ailments-and in 1926
I was operated on for appendicitis.In 1926 Zangara was:
! alleged to have head $3000,00 in an unknown bank in
| Italy,part of which was transferred to his Postal
R ‘ Savings account in Patierson,No information obtained
|
|
|
|
|

oL

which would indicate that Zangara was. a member of -
any anarchistic societiee.or any aocieties of that
nature. AT e
. A ; T T o
P )
_ | R 4.
DETAILS:
: This investigation 1s based on & telephonic request from”the Director
ﬁo the New York Bureau Office,that all poasible information be obtained
| relative to eny Postal Savings accounts which Zangara might have in ratterson
E Hackensack N.J.and also to ascertain if he was connected with any anarchis=
tic societies,or societies of a similar nature.
' Special Agent J.M.0'Leary who made the investigation at Hackensack,
H J.,reported by telephone immediately upon conclusion thatafteér ealling at
Zangaras' former address, ;100 Green St.,and interviewing the Chief of Police
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the Post Office Officials and Zangara's former employer, he was unable to
obtain any information regarding any bank accounts which might have been
maintained by Zangara in that city. Post Office Officials advised that
there was no record to indicate that Zangera maintained a Fostal Savings
account there. .

Otto Kliem, Postal 3avings clerk, postoffice, Patterson, N.J.
advised that on August 8, 1931 Zangara opened & Postal Savings account,
No. 6762, with a deposit of 3200;0n August 10, 1931 he made a deposit
of $300; on July 1, 1932 he deposited $700. These deposits totalling
#1200 were made by Zangara in person. The following withdrawals were made:

April 7, 1932 3100
May 6, 1932 $ 50
May 27, 1932 $ 50
July 19, 1932 $100
July 23, 1932 #100
August 23, 1932 $200
December so, 1932 $200
January 20, 1932 #200.

Zengara made the withdrawals of May 6th, May 27th, July 19th, and

July 23rd, 1932 in person. The withdrawal of April 7, 1932 was the result
of an application by him dated April 4, 1932, witnessed by ¥Mr 0.W. Pittman,
the Postmaster at Miami, Elorida. It was sent to Zangara at 20 Horth East
17th Street, Miemi, Florida in the form of two money orders, one for $100
and one for thirteen cents acerued interest. The withdrawal was against
Postal Savings Certificate #G1787. On August 18, 1932 Zangara made appli-

tiom,which was witnessed as above, for a withdrawal of 3200 against
¢e tificate # H1293. This was mailed to Zangara in care of the Colonial
How.l, Miami, Floride, in the form of two money orders, one for $100, and
one for $92.56

_ On December 27, 1952 he made application for principal and interest
on certificate #11852. This was mailed to him to 126 North East S5th Jtreet,
iiami in the form of three money orders, two for #100 each, and one for 34,48
accrued intorest.

. On January 17, 1933 Zangara made applicatiof, witnessed as above
» he principal and interest on Postal Savings Certificate # H1202. This
‘¢! miled to him at 126 North Zast 5th Street, Miami, ¥Fla., in the form of
“ 1onry order rs, two for 2100 each -snd one for fifty cents, accrued interest.

Zangara has a balance of $200 in his Postal Savings Account, on
ate’ #H1294 Whioh is still outastanding.

2
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The following peréonal history was obtained from the Postal
Bavings records at the Patterson, N.J. Postoffice:

Nems: Joseph Zangara
Birthplaee Ferrusont, Italy
Occupation: Masbn
* Born: September 7, 1800
Parents:’ "alvatore and Rosa Zengara, Terrusont, Itély.

Agent interviewed Vincent Cafaro, 78 Lewis street, Patterson, W.J.
who stated that Joseph Zangara, his nephew, came Ip the United States
from Ferruggano, Italy in 1923 arriving at Philadelphia Pa..and that
Zangare resided with him in verious boarding houses in Patterson, W.J.
until Cafero married in 1984 and thereafter at interwvals until 1925.
During that time, according to Cafero, Tangara was. employed as a bricklayer
at odd jobs and had worked for a period of approximately six months on a
hotel being erected in Patterson, N.J. end during thet time had earned
314 por day. e steted Zangare spent very little money and sent most of it
to Italy. He steted that since Zangers's residenece in this country the
latter had elways complained of stemach trouble and in 1926 was operated
on for appendicitis at & hospital in Patterson, M.J7. Zangara informed
Gafaro just prior to this operation that he had #3000 in & bank in Italy
which he wanted his father to have in the event of his death., Cafaro dié
# not know the name or location of this bank. After Zehgare left the hoppital
he continued to complain about his stomach ailment. During the winter of
1927 Zamgara went to New Qrleens,la, for his heslth. He returned to
‘Patterson shortly efterwards and during the sreme winter. He lived with his o
uncle for several weeks after his return at 138 Jersey Street, Patterson, ».J.
Cafaro hed a large family and hig living quarters wers smmll and therefore
he requested Zangara %to seek another residence. Thereafter Zangara left
and Cafaro saw him only at intervals and the former did not know where
Zangara was living but he met Zangara ocecassionally and was informed. by him
~ that Zangara was in the contracting business in Hackensack, N.J. Sometime
in 1930Zangara left Patterson, N.J. stating that he was going to
California. subsequently Cafaro received one or two letters from Zangare
postmarked, los Angeles, California.

Zangara went from Los Angeles to Tlorida and returned to Patterson
in the Spring of 1932 and he asked Cafaro if he could make his home with
the latter pending receipt of some money which he was expecting from Italy
at which time Zemgara expected to return to Florida., In August, 1932
Zangara returned to Florida end Cafaro did not see him after that nor did
Cafaro know Zangara's address there. Cafaro stated that he had heard rumors
from sources which he could not recall to the effect that Zangara had lost
practically ell of his money betting on the horse rqcea in Floridsa.

Se




_ Cafaro stated that Zangara had no relatives in this country
other than himself. He also stated that to the best of his knowledge
Zangare did not belong to any societies or organizations; that Zangara
was very quiet and thrifty snd spent most of his spare time at home
during the time when he lived with Cafaro. o

. Ageht found it very difficult to interview Cafaro due to the
fact that the latter could speak but very little English. Moreover
Cafapo's recollection on many points was very hazy.

.

The case will not be closed in this office pending further
instructions from the Bureau. '

FENDING
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Nre Morgan of the Universal Yews Service called and stated

o Wt & essblegran hadboq: received Lfron Roma which, !.ndieatad a8

/ that Guiseppl Zangere had beem linked today with & nation<
wide yadiocal tarrorist erganisation in the United Statess that John
#1¥silvestre, president of the Sambej-of the Sons ef ltaly, whose
wife was killed when thair home in Fhiladelpbia was bembed in

Janmary, bad revealed evidence supporting Zangarels radical son-
; . »ections in a apesial sudiepice with Premier Mussolini this aftermoom;
S :masammmmmmcmmmmamzmm 4 5
Had tirned the results of their investization ever 4 Federsl w’& .

":x‘

(' in Philadelphia and thet 3t was pessitle that the hlbiag of the ‘o N
\ . ton, Peansylvania past of{ice on Desember 31, 1931, 1n RN
1 " thres Olarks ware killed and three others injured, cem de J,g&l ‘

- wesonglices or frisuds of Zangara; that di Stivestro gave Uné
. News Sorvice the text of a report ty the Assistant United States Sl
- towndy is Pailadelphia telling of the identificetion of Jangaws “:<\:..
. Am & Failadelphia redifealy that Joha di Silvestro exhibited a eom;, AE
;;E warning pent by radical leaders to &, Judze in £

. : 1am1tuammud13mw it the

0 ’oprecm leaders divided tholr Y betwcsn Philadelphls and Wisst -

7 F ‘ b.mnunuumMunMMMw
R llLf orsation ia this regard, snd was {nformed that mo reports hsd beenm

received in Washington n far in cemnegtion with this mattes,

; TIVES D
gv%"“’mmuo'ws’%

Yw traly yours,

MAK 20 15%33
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Maych mg 1938,

MEMORANDUR FOR' U7, MAZRIAX

I called My, Keith this werning regarding the: Gdiseppi
Zangara investigation, and sdvised him substantially as follewss

That Burruss had informed me that he saw former Vice
President Curtis at the funeral of former Senutor Welsh, and
ot that time Curtis had t0ld him that in the event we conducted.
investigation of Zangars, he hed in his possession some informe-
tion which way be of wvaluej that todey the Attornay General had
informed me that forwmer Vice President Curtis had im his possessiom
sone informstiom regarding Zangars, thad bad & postal savings
acgount someshere in New Jersey, end that it is clafwed that Zanyars
is a wember of some gang and has & considersble amount of money
in back of him, . R |

. I requeastid that Mre. Keith personally get im touch with

Mry Curtis at hin office in tha Shorehenm » and get whatever
information he may have im his possession in this regards I also
requested thut Mre Keith make a check of the Post 0ff{ce Depart~
ment, as the Attorney General advised that & record 1s kept in Wash-
ington of all postal savings accounts, end sscertain any informstion
z:{tbh regarding sush an acoount in fangsrals mems, Mr, Keith

report on. these matters Inter today,

; Very txuly yours,

YiSionN Pirector,

MAL 20 1933
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Supplementing -r prdum uuorandu of this date concerne

" 4ng informatiom slleged 10 be inm possession of former Vice President |

Curiis regarding a postal savings aceount in the name of Guiseppi o
Ozugm, 74 are advisad that Mr, Keith called at the sffice ef .
. the former Vice President and ascertain that twe days before the ‘

Inauguration & man cane into hisz office and stated that he hed heard

that the Post Offioca Department bad located an asoount which Zsngara

had opened in Mew Jersey of considerable volume, which acoouut |

consisted of numercus deposits and withdrawsls, Ihe o

President thought that it sight e well to cheeck that- uovnn to

ascertain the source from shich Zangara had obuinoa the mm. ;

if possibles :

. Mr, Koith advised that the Poat Office had looatei an e
acgount. showing & deposit of $200 in Auguet, 1921 at Fatersesm,
lu :-ruy. end one withdrewal,

T e Kedth was instructed to have ﬂulou!m Uty office :
cheok. tbit mattar at Paterson, Now Jersey and pacertiin any mu.bk o
details, and Lmdzatolr report the same to' the Bureaw, - .- ,.

Yery tavly yours, o

HLbwa : .
,/%@U““m_:o Stoy

Ma, 20 1933

M,
Dy, i JusticE

Director, -
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March 18', 19330

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. NATHAN, Y

-

I oalled Mr, Barvey at Philedelphia today and requested that he
lock into the matter of the statement alleged to have been given out My
John ti;dilvntro, now in Rome, president of the Soclety of the Sons of
Italy, vhose wife was killed when their home in Philadelphia was bombed in
Jeamusry, that euiuppt(hngm, or his accomplices or friends, were involved,

With regerd 'to the information alleged to have been given out
by di Silvestro afteyr an audience with Premier Mussolini that
wag responsible for<bombing his homs, My, Harvey stated that there is ab-
sclutely no information to substantiate this statement in Mr. 41 8ilvestrofs
possession, aoccording to the information turned over to Harvey,

I instructed Ny, Marrey to get in touch with the United States
Attorney's office and ascertain oconfidentially just what di Silvestre told
then about Zangara and what infermation he has in his possession concerning
Zangars, and to forward such information, together with any other reports,
to Washington, Jir, Harvey advised that at that time he had just finished
dictating & letter to the Bureau,uguving - information presently iam his
possession, which letter is as followss

®hpeference is made to wy letter dated March 3, 1933 and your
letter of Marxch 10, 1933, esuggesting that I confer with Superinten~
dent of Police Lastrange of Philadelphia relative to oonferences with
¥r, John di Silvestro and Judge Alessandroni, I conferred with
Licutenant Lastrange under date of March 16, 1933, Lastrange informed
that a statement was taken from Morris Meids, the individual who
overheard the conversation between two Italians ia a railway
atation in Newark, New Jerssy, and called Captain Creeden who
furnished the writer a copy of Malda's statement, together with
coples of the reports submitted by Lieutemant Clarke I am trans-
nitting herewith a copy of the stztement of Malda. Lieutenant
Lostrange stated that in his opinion from the informetionm obtained
he doubted if there was any connsction between Zangara and the
boabing of di BSilvestro's home, He iz of the opinion that the
persons reponsible for the boxbing may have had & grudge against

., a1 Silvestro for political reasons, slthough, of oourse, he could not N

- \ BT ) ],!' verify this,” CELsmE
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, The comversation referred $0 in the foregoimg lotter was briefed
‘ by Mr. Harvey substantially ss followsy

‘ The one asked the other how h.s brother-in-law wasy the reply
P was "Alright¥, (The informant gathsred that the brother-im-law
.was in Mismi, Flortda, nnd desoribed the meu as one being short end
the other s little taller) The taller mam seid that his brother-
in-law wanted a thousand dollars and that he was going o take it
. to him, and that he received the thousand dellars from & men named
0, Marianc, Ons of the men nade & remark about "Grand Vensrsble®,
: whick was takon to refer to-di Bilvestre, as he is Grand Vemerable
of the Society of the Sons of Italy. In a sneering way the taller :
_ ‘ man an?iﬂ, “How about the Judge®, and the other nmn. snewered, ,
; L"Judgeldlessandroni? Nothing to 11%. Also, somsthing was said 4
e about the Philadelphia Police, and Meida Interproted this ¢e mean :
: that these men were not afrald of the Judges or the Philadelphia
.i‘ PQuB% 3

' irs Harvey stated that the descriptions of thase two men were
given as followasr
he sharter maat: |

About. 5¢ 6324, 45 or 46 years of age; stockily but very

well builts had no mustache; did not wear glasses; had A .
: ‘ . no visidble marks or scars; dark complexiom, and at the ]
g - length overcoat.
) The talled mems

A couple. of inches taller than the first sam; 1i:ht
bair, and sbout 30 years of age.

i

i

| "Mr, Harvey stated that there was else z report on & barber inm

s Philadelphia whe was mentioned as resfding at 611 South 11lth Street, ,
and that this bardber had beex {ntsrvieved and the premsises inspected.
Yy Detective Sergesnt Browm, Philadelphia Police Department. Nothing
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Very truly yours,
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3 H.3. Department of Justice . ] Mr, Clege. suracraen
Buremr of Inbestigation —

735 Philadelphia Saving Fund Building,
‘Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.

March 18, 1933,

Director,
United States Bureau of Investigation,
‘Washington,. D, C.

Dear Sir:

Reference is mde to ny letter dated.March 3, 1933
and your letter of March 10, 1933, suggesting that I confer with
.Superintendent- of Police.le.Strangy, Fhiladelphia, relative to the.
conferences .with Mr, John N.. D}

i

¢ conrerred\with superintendmt Lo Strange under date
of March 16, 1933, Le Strange informed that.a statement was-taken
‘fron Maurice\(Maida, the individual vho overheard the conversation be-
tween ‘two Italians.in the railway.station.at Newark, N. .J,, and called
Captain Creeden, who furnished themriter,,_copy of Maida's statement
together with:copy of report submitted:by Lieutenant Clark. I am trans-
mitting.herewith;‘two copies’ each of ‘the.statements mentioned..

‘Superintendent e Strange ‘stated .that in-his opinion,
‘from -the ‘information at Hand, he doubted ‘that there was any comnection
between Zangara amd -thévbombing of Di Silvestro!s home, He -is.of 'the
opinion that the persons responsible for the bormbing may ‘have had a
grudge against Di.Silvestro for political-reasons, although, of course,
'he has-not ‘definitely verified- this.

4

‘The statement taken by Captain:Creeden-fron Maurice
Maida-outlines-detailed information.concerning the conversation between
"the "two Italians in the railway station at. Newark,

The <copy - of “the.report fron Lieutenant Matthew H. Claxk
outlines data. concerning the residence at.811 So, ll/th Street. You
‘will recall that the -anonymous letter turned over td tie. writer by

J ‘Judge Alessandroni gives information relative to b bs ‘said ‘to be.made /
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; made at 811 So. 1lth Street; iladelphia. It is believed that you

will desire to. mke a check of ‘the “récords in the Identification Div-
ision for the purpose of developing information concerning the ind-
ividuals rmentioned in Lieutenant Clark's:report.

‘Newspaper ‘¢clippings from the local press, ‘concerning

‘D1 Silvestro's conference with Premier Mussolini, are transmitted

herewith.:

) I interviewed C, James Todero, Asst. United States At~
torney, .Fhiladelphia, Pa., in accordance with your request, and was
informed by Todero that Mr. Di Silvestro is in possession of no in-
formation other ‘than already furnished to this office relative to
Zangara being implicated in -the bombing of Di Silvestro!s hoxe, or
other ‘bombings in Pennsylvenia. Mr. Todero said that he has no further
information' than the data he furnished .to United States Attorney Wells,
under date of February 21, 1933, which in tum was transnitted by Wells
to Wm. H. Houghton in charge of the local Secret Service Office, He
turned over to me a copy of this letter and I an transmitting herewith
two copies thereof for your information. You will note that this letter
refers to information which has already been obtained fron Di Silvestro
and Judge Alessandroni, and in addition, the personal deductions of Mr,
Todero. Todero claims that Di Silvestro discussed with him fully all
information in his possession relative to this matter and there is no

possibility of Di Silvestro ‘having any.further information that Todero
‘would not know about.

Todero said that shortly after furnishing this information
to Mr. Wells, a conference was held between Di Silvestro, Superintendent
le Strange, Mr,'Wells and Todero, at.which time it was decided to sub-
nit this information to Houghton and same was transmitted with a cover
letter, to Houghton and Operative Rubano of the. Secret Service. Todero
claims that he did not give any information to -the local ,press linking
Zangara with the bombing of Di Silvestro's home. He claims that this

information undoubtedly was given out dby Di Silvestro in Rome., He also

states that he believes that Di Silvestro:rshould not have given out this
information. .He advised that if it was true that Zangara was in Phila-
delphia working for Di Rocca during the latter part of February, 1932,

that it is his opinion that Zangara was ‘involved in the bombing of
Disilvestro'a.home, and possibly the Easton bomdbing. He admits that there
is no specific evidence.to link Zangara with -the Di Silvestro bombings
other .than the circumstances outlined in his letter referred to herein,
He says that he feels in his own mind that Zangara was in .Philadelphia.
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I pointed out . to Mr. Todero the fact that Father Nepote
-had alleged that as a result of his interviews with persons employed
on the construction of a stone wall at Clivenden & Morton Streets,
Gernmantown, he was positive that those persons who had previocusly al-
leged that Zangara was emplqyed on this job, were mistaken and now
stated that it was not Zangara but a person who resembled:him,. Todero
said that he was aware of this and had been informed by Father Nepote
that Angelo Gaspari has’ now denied that Zangara was employed at the
contracting job mentioned,

I asked Todero if he had any-other information which
might be of value in determing Zangarats connection with the Di Silvestro
bombing, and he said that he had not. I asked Todero if he had any sus-
‘picion hat DI Silvestro's home might have been bombed by persons ant-
agonistic for political reasons, and Todero said that about eight years
ago a group of radicals belonging to the organization known as theXSons_
Of _Italy, of vhich DPi Silvestro is Grand Venerable, were expelled .from
the organization because of their radical activities and the fact that
they were anti-facist. In this commection he said that this Sons of
Jtaly organization stood for allforms of constituted government and were
not anxious to have any ons'as a xenber who denounced other goverrmments.
It was the consensus.of opinion that the Italians had the right to be
governed as .they saw fit,

I will .endeavor to obtain a copy of the cover letter trans-
ritting Mr, Todero!s commmication' to-the.Secret Service from Mr. Wellss
It was impossible to.obtain this information today because the United
States Attorney's office is closed and I interviewed Mr. Todero at his
private offices It is doubtful, however, -that this letter will contain
any additional ‘information. -

, I did not interview Mr., Wells because he has no information
other -than what has already been obtained,

Regarding telephone request of Special Agent in Charge Keith,
you are-informed :that I was unadble to interview Post Office .Inspector in
‘Charge, Johmson, concerning Postal Savings Account #6762 covering Zangaratls
account of $200, deposited with the Post Office at Hackensack, N. J. on
August 8, 1951, and which account waslater transferred ¢o the Patterson,

N. J. Post Office. I interviewed Post Office Inspector McCune who in-




formed that Mr. Johnson was in receipt of a letter from the Postmaster
‘at ‘Patterson, N. J.,.which contained information about this account,
which letter was forwarded to the postal authorities at Washington,
‘Mr. McCune said that their office has no further information relative
to this matter and any information relative thereto nust be obtained
through the Postmaster at Patterson. The card or slips pertaining to r
this account were not forwarded to the Post Office Inspectors! 'O ffice
by the Postmaster-at Patterson, N. J.

; *Vex;y truly yours,

aT.A.
R. G. HARVEY,
RGH:EFL Special Agent ‘in Charge.




'DEPARTMENT :OF PUBLIC SAFETY
i .BUIREAU OF ‘POLICE

: PHITADELPHIA
‘ Merch 13, 1933
First Detective Division
From Lieutenant Matthew H, Clerk ' '
To Acting Superintendent Jos. A. LeStrange

Sub ject V..Allessandroni regarding house at 811 South 1llth St.

Detective. Sergeant Chas. E. Brown #l of this Division was
assigned to investigate the above, end the following is his report.

"In reference to ‘the avove subject, I respectfully wish to
state that I made an investigation of the premises at 811 S. 11tk St.,
to determine -the identity of the barber who. was supposed to live at that
address in the year 1930. '

*I Jearned that the premises at-811 S. 1llth St. isa three-
story trick apartment house, owned by Joseph:Marciano, 813 S.- 11th -S¢t.,
who is ‘in the Real Estate Business. I learned that the first and second
| floor front it roccupied by Thomas Barone (wife and two children). The
| first and second rear apartment is occupied by Thomas- Saggo (wife end two
| children), and the third floor front is occupied by Frank Digilo (wife
| end two children). I interviewed Joseph Marciemno,, the owner and agent,
| and his secretery, Miss Wilma 04di, 1043 Emily St., who were unable to en-
lighten me as to the occupations that their teneants pursue.

"But, from an authentic source, I laarned that in the yeexr
1930, an Itallan named(PaSq‘uale%alanitro, twenty-eight to thirty yeers
old, very small, and possidbly four feet two inches tall and weighing
105 pounds, -and & very dapper dresser, rented the third flocr rear rocm
.end lived there with & girl known as Mary. The girl, Mary, was an Italian
irmigrant, and did not spesk any English.

"I also learned that Pasquale Salenitro was ermployed as a
hairdresser in a beauty shop in the Penfield Building, 1328-1320 Chestnut
St., in 1930.

"From the same source, I also learned that Pasquale'Salanitro
left the apartment at 811 S.. 11th St., and also his position as a hair-
dresser .in the Penfield Building Beauty Shop, to go to Miami Beach, Florida,
in company with the woman who was known at that residence.as Mary, in-a
‘Ford Seden.

»I made a search of the records of our Identification Bureau,

me—
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but fafled to find any record of Pasquale:Salanitro.
M

*] ‘also caused a search to be made of .automobile registrations
during the years 1930, 1931 and 1932.at the Bureau of Motor Vehicles,
Harrisburg, Pa., but failed to-find any automodbile ever registered in the
State.of Penn'a under the name of Pasquale Salanitro,

"After reking a check of all beauty parlors in the Penfield
‘Building, I finally learned from Mr. Chas. S. Schmitz, who conducts a
‘hairdressing parlor in Room.#602, Penfield Bldg., that Pasquale Salanitro
‘bas been employed .by him "off-an-on®™ for the past four years, as late as
last Fall.

"Mr. Schnitz stated that .at the present time Salanitro was
exployed as a hairdresser ‘for the Freschen Beauty Co., main office in
New York City, with a chain of beauty parlors all over ‘the country, and
that Salanitro is at the present time employed as a hairdresser at the
branch beauty parlor belonging to this-compeny at 1637 Alton Road, Miami
Beach, Florida.®

X ‘tfxerefore submit the above report on assigned investiga-
tion for your approval.and action. .

Respectfully subtmitted,

(Signed) Matthew H. Clark,
Lt. Corrmnding
First Det. Div,
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. CHAMBERS OF HON. EUGENE V. ALESSANDRONI

Feb. l4th, 1933,

INFORVMATION FROM: Maurice Maida, age 30,
6081 Cedarhurst St.,
Phila., Pa.

IN. PRESENCE OF: Judge Eugene V. Alessandroni
Captain John J. Creeden
Stenographer Jexes P. Dougherty

BY CAPTAIN CREEDEN:

Q.
A

What is your business?
JInsurance Salesman.

Q. .Is 6081 Cedarhurst Street your home?.

A
Q.
A,
Q.
A.

Qe
‘&.

Q.
A

Qe.

A

Q.
A.

My brother-in-lew's. I .have been living with him for the last month
and a half.

Is your home in 'Philadelphia?-
‘Yes. I have always lived .around 65th'& Chester Ave.

On Sunday, Feb, 12th, you were out of ‘the city. Where were you?
‘Belville, N. J. Right outside of Newark.

You spent the day there?
‘T went there Saturday afternoons

What time did you return to Philadelphia?
I got the 9.22 and got back here at 11 o'clocke.

You were in the Station at Newark -
About 20 ninutes to 9..

Will you tell me just what happened, to your knowledge?

We were up on the second floor waiting for the train. Right directly in
front of us was a Soda Fountain. I walked into the Soda Fountain to
buy a Coco Cola. The girl was busy talking to a fellow right at the
edge of the fountain. I -took my Coca Cola and walked back .to ‘the door
sormething like this (indicating door facing desk) and I 'was standing

in this corner here (left hand corner of door) leaning against the post
‘and sipping my Coca Cola. I heard two ren greet each other in Italina
and they drew aside. Because I understand the Italian ‘lepguage, it
attracted my attention. One fellow greeted the other - a regular
salutation. He asked him how his brother-in-law.was and the other
fellow said, "All.right." What I cen gather from the whole conversa-
tion I em telling in my own wey. I Bather his brother-in-law was in
Florida, in Miemi. 'MHe mentioned the word Waiter. 1. think he meant
that the man in Florida has a job as a Waiter in Miami. ~Of course the

fellow answ?fﬁo%f’t was fine. Then be said - one fellow was short
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and the other fellow was a little taller, light coxplected, brother-
in-law to the man in Florida. He (tke taller man) said his brother-
in-law wanted a Thousand Dollars and that he was going to take it to
him; that he had received the Thousand Dollars from a man nemed

XMariano. He seened to be satisfied. There followed some words I

Q.
As

Q.
A,

Q..

A

Q.
A.

didn't get.  One fellow spoke Northern Italien. Sometirmes I don't
understand these fellows very well. His language apyeared -to .me-as if

he were talking Sicilian. Of -course ‘the conversation didn't mean any-
‘thing to'me at the time; I didn' t pay strict attention. I was listen-
ing to it unconsciously. Then they mentioned in Italian 'Grand Venerabdble!.
He said it in:such a way - I didn't see his face = I would almost think
he was sneering.. The tall fellow, the blonde, said to him "How about

the Judge?" He said, "Judge Alessendroni, nothing to Lt." He also

said something about the Philadelphia Police. What I gathered from their
conversation was that they were-not afraid-of Judge Alessandroni or the
Philedelphia Police. That's the whole thing.

Is that your interpretation of the conversation?

Yes. Then they shook hends. When they mentioned Grand Venerable, some-
thing clocked in my mind, and when they mentioned Judge -Alessandroni's
name, the whole-thing caxe out. Then he said the Philadelphia Police.
Hell, I couldn't move from -that spot if you gave me $2000. It struck

e that soxething was wrong. I didn't think of Judge Alessandroni,
‘DiSilvestro, the bombing or anything. Finally .they said. Goodbye and

the .short fellow said to the-other -fellow, "I will see you in California®,.
That was the end of the conversation. I .gave them time. I had sonme
friends of nine at the 'Station and I couldn't leave them. I went to them
and 'said, "Pardon me, I will be right back."™ I went downstairs, but
people were coning up and ‘that stopped my progress down .the stairs., I
‘walked to -the Station, looked around and went outside. It s /m bitrdark
in the Newark Station. My eyesight is good, but I couldn't see then;

it seemed to me they just disappeared. 'When I came inside again I
"looked around for the men's room. I saw the lady's room. If the men's
room was on the other side, I.don't know., I was somewhat excited.

We will ‘take Number One man, ‘the.tall man. How old would you say he
was?
I would say in the 30's.

How tall? ‘
Let's get at it this way. The shorter fellow was just a.bit -taller

‘¢han I am; & trifle taller. X em 5' 6". .He waa possibly 5' 63", but
‘stocky, ‘very well dbuilt,.

‘Chunky?
Yes. The other fellow was taller, possidbly .a couple of :inches. He

had 1ight ‘hair.
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Q. Take the short men now, .he is 51 653", How old was he?
A. 45 or 46. In'his late 40's.

Q. Did he have a moustache:
-Aes No.

Q. Was he dark complected?
A. Very dark complexion.

Q. Did he have a heavy beard? :
A. I would not say much about his beard. He didn't have his hat off.

Q. Did he wear glasses?
A. No..

Q. Any marks of any kind on his face?
As Noe

Q. '‘Any jewelry on bhin? ,
A. He was. walking with his hands in his overcoat pocket.

Q. What kind of hat?
A. He was wearing a black hat; real black.

Q. Derby or soft hat?
A. Soft 'black hat,

¢. What kind of overcoat?
A. His overcoat was dark, vetween blue and black., It was either blue or

black.

Q. Sbort or full length?
A. Full length.

Q. Cen you recall the color of his suit? . )

A. No, he was on the other side of the other fellow. I got a good view
of his face, but I didn't pay any attention to his clothes. The tall
fellow, I had a better description of his clothing,

Q. Would you say the short fellow was well dressed?
A. Mediun, not bad., Not dressed in the height of fashion.

Q. His clothes were plain?
A. Yes,

Q. They were good?’
A. They seemed to be all right.
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Is there anything else.about him you can recall?
No.

What about his walk?
They were walXing slow.

You say Number Two man was taller.
One fellow was so chunky he appeared smaller. The. other fellow was
taller; about as tall as you are.

I an 5' 113", How old was he?
He was 'in his 30t's, Somewhere around 33 or IS.

You say he .was light complected. Would you say light or fair?

As I told ‘the Judge yesterday, when you looked at him the first
tinme you would.never ‘think he'was Italiem. If you saw him on the
street you would not take him for Italian. '

Did you see:him with-his hat off?
Nefther hed their hats.off. I saw 'the hair on the back of his head,

‘vecause his. coller was turned down. The other fellow had his coller up.

Did he bave .a good: crop of hair.

It was combed in back where the hat sits. He had & haircut where they
.didn't run the clippers very high.

Did he have a smooth face?.
He was smooth faced; sort of .reddish glow in hi.s cheeks.

Did he have high cheek bones?
No, I would not say that.

Were there any marks or scers on his face that you recall?
I couldn't say anything about scars.

Did :you notice any jewelry on hin?
No, he wds wearing gloves.

What kind of hat 4id he wear?
He was dressed entirely in brown; dark brown hat; dark brown coat;

brown suit; tan shoes.

Wes he much better dressed than the shorter man?
Pretty well groomed.

Would you take him for a woriamen.
That 'is.pretty hard to say on & Sunday.
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Q. ¥hich would you think was the smerter of the two? Who appsared to be
‘boss?
A. The little fellow.

Q. Which one was going to Florida?
A. The tall fellow, .

Q. Did& you see then as they met?
A+ I heard them.,

Q. Their talking attracted your attention? )
A. As I walked there I heard the salutation in Italian.

R+ You don't know if they got off a train?
A. No.

Q. What train were you waiting for?
A. 9'o'clock from New York.

Q. Just to Philedelphia or did. it go to.Florida?
A, That's a Philadelphia train.

Q. Where 4id you get off?:
A. 30th Street,

Q. Where was the ‘train going. from there?
A. Broad Street Station. '

Q. To the best of your knowledge they 4id not get on that train?
A. No, because I walked through a:couple of coaches looking for them.
They might have been in the ‘Station when I left, I was so excited.

Q. Would you know the men if you saw thes again?
A, T would know then among & million people..

(At this point Captain Creeden handed a number of photographs to Maurice
Meida, who after looking at them stated ‘that photograph of C-51C6 is
somewhat like the type of one of the men, with the exception that his face
was not as round as that in the photograph, .nor was his mouth as large as
the mouth in the photograph. However, he said the photograph was not that
of either of ‘the men.) ‘

Q. Axre you known in Newark?
A. I have scme friends in Belville, but I don't go there often.

Q. Are you very busy this morning? ‘
As NO.,
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Is there anybody 'in the Bureeu you know? That is the Detective Bureau.
Not offbanded. The best one I know is Detective Dave Hemphill, 32nd

& Woodland Ave. I met some of the other boys. I ‘told you he said

Grand Venerable with a sneer. He didn't think much of Judge Alessandroni
or the Philadelphia Police Department. That is the meaning he  conveyed

‘to ‘the other fellow. The conversation didn't take very long.

How. long had you been in the Station before you saw them?
S nminutes,

While you were there did any train come in oh the side you were on.

- That 18 what I an trying to clear 1n ny mind. The northdbound tracks

I think a train care in.,

If they ceme in on the pmorthbound track they would have had to go

dom and come up on the side you were on.

The trains coming in come in downstairs and the outgoing trains leave.
from upstairs. When I came in in the worning I know I came in from
the northbound side downstairs and left from upstairs. I have a

faint recollection of people coming from scmewhere, and I think they
got off'a train. They may have been a train come in but I am not sure,.

‘Evidently when I got to the station one of the men rmust have been in

Q.
Ao

Q.
A,

there. One man'must have been expecting the other fellow,

You heard the start 6: the conversation? '
Yes. ‘I muld take it that one came in on a train.ard the other fellow

mot hinm.

After .their conversation do you think they left the station?

They left together and went walking toward ‘the stairway which-faced
where I was and they went down the stairway. By that time people were
coning up the stairs:on both sides; there is a railing in the center.

"-They went down the stairway and I couldn't make quick progress to follow

them. I don't know if I saw them that possibly I would call a police
officer. I couldn't very well leave my.friends.
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©  PHILADELPHTA,
February 21, 1933.

Honorable Edward Wo Wells,

United States Attorney, . .
Philadelphia , Pennsylvania, -

Dear Mr, Weila:

Believing" that the man lho attempted to kill President-

"‘ elect Roosevelt at Mismi is s member of a ‘wide-spread group of Anarchistie

and Anti-social individuals who are responsible for.a long seriea of -
bombings in this state, I am submitting this. report for whatever. cop~
gideration you may déem proper to give’ it. - A

I have interviéwed a man by the name of Angelo Gaspari

of Germantown, who states the following faets, to wit':

'rhat in k!arch or April, 1932 he, Angelo Gaspari, was em-.
ployed in the construction of & stone wall at the Chew -House, Clivenden
and Mortan Streets, Germantown, by Contepactér Antonio Di Rocco of Manoa

Park, Pennsylvania, telephone Hilltop 1238, That with him there were also

employed three other men who were:strangers and stated they were from
New York, These men were hired on the job and had no working clothes and
started to work as soon as hired, using burlap bags as aprons, That upon
reading the. reports of the attempt agrinst President-elect Roosevelt he,
Gaspari, and two other men (Gennarino Iannuzzi and Vincemzo Cutri, both
of Germantown) seeméd to récognize the name of Zangara. In order to make
sure, they procured a newspaper and after examining a published photo-
graph, agreed that Zangara wag one of the three strangers from New York

~who had worked with them at the Chew House c¢onstruetion. These three

strangers worked there about two weeks, during which time they made
utterances and remarks showing strong radieal leanings.

Judge Alessendroni states that a young man bi? the name of

 Maida of Ardmore, Pennsylvania, Was in to seé him and related that on-

Sunday, two weeks ago, while at the Newark Railroad Station, he saw two
Italians (one tell and light complexioned, and the other short and stocky)
who Were conversing in Italian, . The short stocky man was asking the other
how things were and how his brother was getting salong, to which the tall

‘man replied that everythmg was going well. The short man then mentioned
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» anerable" "J’ud e" and "Alossandroni" %o which the tall men replied -
tgar:n%the vas nothing %o fear, that. they cetuld do nothing, The short man
replied that they would have to be eareful, In their conversati on the tall
man mentioned *Miami" and "galifornia®, Miami is also mentioned in an
aponymous letter addressed jo the Judgw, warning him to be careful because .
he would be mexti this letter states that the bombs which exploded in the

¥ EastonkPost Office wore made at 811 South Bth Street (near Christian Street)
7 and the Di silvoatro bonb was mdo in New Yerk. ,

: It is also rcportod that Zangara hes been seen around Eighth- .
and Christism Streets, thlladalphia. Zangars is also reported to have, while
residing in Germn.ntou, made ‘spesches assailing Government, Capitalists and (
spec;rically Di-Silvestre and Judge Alegssandroni, While im Philadelphia,

Zangdara is reported to have been frequently seen at the Cavour Restaurant
on South 8th Street, nea: 6hr£stian Street, and that he has either a brother
‘or a éouun by the name ef Antonio Zaﬂlm livins at Siﬂh and Washington Avennes.

It is signiticant tba,t 1f, as neporvbed it is trhe that Zangara
was in Philadelphia, no mention of his having been here has been made by him
since his arrest. The ;easen for this, assuming that it is true that he wasg

- in Philadelphia, is obvious, ‘The mention of Mismi in the conversationm overhearl

at the Newerk Railroad Statiom and in the letter received. by Judge Alessandroni
is, tp my mind, also very signifieant, ' The reference to California in the con- .
versation at the Newark Railroed Station, is also importent for the peasor that
Carlo )ﬁ‘reaca, the director of the Communist Newspaper in New York whose pub-

"lication has been ‘recently ﬁscontimed is repor'ted to be in Los Angelal,

, California.

It ig my firm belior that these faeta are very impertan‘b and should

. be refsrred to the proper Pederal Agenc:lea for. a.’urther investigation,

Undoubtedly, Zangara must have haa assooiates and the attempt upon

. the President-oloct was an effort on ‘the part of these Anarehista to throv the =
- country into tmﬂil as & preludo to- a po\s;:lble revolt. r

!ith the other members of this gronp still at large, thc ;
President-elest and other officiels and prommnt citizens may bé made the
targeia ‘of other attempts on their lives. L

Very respeetfully yours,

v S C. JAMES TODARO .
CJT:EA ‘ Assistant United States Attorney,
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MUSSOLIN HONORS
RS, DI SILVESTRD

%

iWill fnclude Phila..Bomb Vi
tim' ip :List.of :Eascist
/ ?Mazz 35/‘

Mrs. John M. D1 Silvestro, who was
killed January 28 by & bomb which
Injured - four of -her children  and
destroyed -her. homserat 1619. Sowth
.fBroad street, Is-to.be Included 'in
: | Premier - Mussolini’s Jist" of . Faselst

martyrs. . .

'} _Announcement 'to thateffect was)
made iby -Mussolind, according Yo
20 Assocjated ‘Press dispatch from
Rome, while Mr. Di Silvestro, Philas
.| delphia attorney and grand: vepers|.
+Jable of the Sons of Italy in Americs,
Was visiting the Premier this morn-
Ing fo discuss the bombing and the
 affalrs of the order. .

| tai e
e gnation a atts,

|, -At the.time of the . bombing - be-
et yras.‘¢xpressed ‘that the  Fas-
cistic. sympathies of ' Mr. DI Silves-
1tro, who was counselvfor the Ital
tian Consulate ‘here and a -warml
jsupporter of Mussolinf, led polit=
{ical .opponents to destroy ‘his home
in =an attempt “to kUl -him., " This
Ebenez was partly confirmed .Jater
when it .was learnéd. that 2 bullet
was fred at.him through the win«
dow 'of .his office two .days pefore
the bombing. ;
' 'Mr. Di Silvestro was not at home
then ~the "bomb exploded, 'but . his
wife . wa$ thrown from. bed and
killed. - Xis children, who were also
Hn bed, (were “infured. Police sald
$he -bomb .probably contained eight
or ten sticks of dynamite and was]
{placed in the vestibulé or under the

Istalrs.of the home, :

a e a e N
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AONE ADDIENCE

Says Fascists: Will. Honor
Philadelphian’s Wife,
*  Killed'in Blast.

|THEORY IS DOUBTED

Officials Here Question
Charge Assassin. Had
Hand' in Explosion.

John M. Di Silvestro declared in
Rome yesterday that be has evidence
linking the attémpt to ' sssassinate
President Roosevelt with the bombing
of his home here in January and the
bomb explosion in the Easton, post~
office 15 montbs. ago.

He sald he' has discovered that
Giuseppe Zangsrs, who tried to kill
Roosevelt 4t Miami, ‘Februlry 15, and,
instead, killed Mayor Anton-J. Cer=
mak, of Chitago, may havé bsg &
hand in the other: outrages.
Zangars, acoording to the Philadel«
phis lawyer, whois head of thé'Sons
O Naly tn-Americs; s & Wember-or s
pation.wide ring of “terrorist radie
cals” Di Silvestro sald he turnéd his

in Philadelpnis, *

e e d
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evidence over to Federal aumoxxmﬂ

of

b
?

{ indignation. at the bombing, of ' Di

Iphia snda Miaml.

y

i

D1 Silvestro’s statements came sfter
solini, Mussolini expressed extreme
Silvestro's bome, 1619 S, Broad st.,

Yhe Premier promised that, the
name of Di Silvestro's wife, Elizabeth,

be, enrolled 1n the st of Fascist
AItyrs.

friends, Judge Eugene V, Alessandronl,
received an aAnoORymous warning saye«
ing the leaders of the terrorist band
divided .their time between Philadel-

He sald also he has information
that' a rodn resexabling ZAngara was
seen loiterlng near his home. ;o .
In Philadelphis; however,:Di Sile

a private audience witls Presaier Mus- |/

who was killed in the explosion, would |,

Home

P &
ias. Audlence With Duct. |,
early. in the mornidg of Janudry 28.p

D1 Silvestro also declared that nis|

vestro's statement Was tioned,

Captain William, X, How htow, ¢hief

v abmds; A s &

(02 the™ Secrer. Servids Bureatl here.
{‘sam: ; i ’hm’}

"Our investigation and questioning)
of'  numerous persozs  following:
Zangara’s arrest showed they had no;
evidence that Zangara was connected)
with the bombing ay,the Di Stlvestro)
bome or the Faston postofice, ,

“The persons who sald they saw sy
0230 resembling Zangara in the viciney
ity Of both places about the time theyi
were bombed were shown police;
photographs of Zangars, but none]
COWd Wdentify him.* |

' Prosecutor Doubtful, 1

And Assstant U. S, Attorney C.
James Todaro, at Whose offices 1n thel
Market Street National Bank Building]
D1, Silvestro was conferring at the!
time the Di Silvestro home ‘Wwas)
bombed, sald he knew nothing about!
the reported new information,

“It is true,” he sald, “that Mr, Dij
Silvestro was here-at my ofce on thel
infght of. the Dombing, but X knowy
nothing about this:Rome Informaed
tpmﬂ }

\Froma Washington ¢ame word that
investigation so0 far Indicates that
Zangara was not & member of any
anarchistic organizatior, though he
was en avowed radical,

Investigation here has failed to re-
(¢4l any clues to the bombers of the
D1 Silvestro’ home, police say, Four
¢hildren and their governess wers. 1.
Jured. in the blast, which'killed Mrs,
D1 Silvestro.

‘Yo the Easton explosiom, Decembers
30, 1031, two postoffice emaployes were
Tkilled; Later an explosives experth
(Vs killed examining & similaz bomb!?
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‘1Soclety ‘of Sons of Italy, whose

{charges in & speclal ‘audience with

SIESTRD
INKS - ANGHB
IN OB EAT

‘Phila. ,Attorney Tells Mus-
solini That Assassin Has
Been Identified as Dyna-

mite Terrorist: |

Judge Alessandroni‘by Mem-
ber of Ring; Many Out-
rages ‘Laid to' Gang

By SEYMOUR BERKSON
ROME, March’,ﬂ.—Guisem Zane

Mayor Anton J, Cermik, of Chicago,
in an attempt to-assassinate:the
then President-elect Roosevelt, was
linked foday with 3. wide-spread
radical terrorist organization in the
United States,

Charges also were made, directly
to Premier Mussolini, of Italy, that

ing of the bombs which wrecked the
Easton, Pa., postotfice, killing three

cember 31, 1931, .
These bombs, together with many
others, were sald to have been manu=

“experts” of the radical gang.
John DL Silvestro, Philadelphls
attorney .and . president of ths

wife was killed when thetr Philadel.
phia home was bombed in January,
revealed evidence supporting these

gara, Itallan fanatic who Xilled |

Zangara and . accomplices might [
‘[ have been responsible for the mialle

Ako Reveals ‘W'aming' tol

.Jan Investigation ‘linking Zangara
jwith the outrage had!been .given

Letter Attacked *
Di Silvestrosald the evidence of

to Federal agents in Philadelphia.
It is thought here Zangara’s exécu.
tion, sét in.Florida: for. next week,
may be delayed while he is ques-
tioned about -activities of the ter~
rorist outfit.

.0f- & "yeport from James Todaro,
JAssistant United States Attorney.in
me!xdelphia. revealing that this ine
fofmation was sentito-the Federal
Bureau of Investigatton by Edward
W Wells, United States Attorney in
Philadelphiz. B

' The report was accompanied by 2

’pboto§ta§£o copy of an’ anogxymous

and Injuring three others, on ‘De- |

factured in Brooklyn, New York, by

O JCT -

* D1 Silvestro made public the text|.

e —

ijdelphia and Misami.”

‘1 afternoons,

| wide ring of terrorists responsible
| not only for the attempt on Presie

g statemeénts 1o Assistant U, 'S, Aitors
ney Todaro, as the radical speaker|:
‘fthey remembered,

| home in January was st first lid

{10 be linked with the nation.wide
radical organization are the delivery

}irom the United States warned, sand

Jettér frous a former rember of the
terror gang, now Ul of tuberculosis, |
Whith was received on January 39,

two  days ‘after the: Di Silvestro|.

bombing, by Judge Eugene -Ales-
sandroni of Philadelphia.

Judge Alessandroni, prominent inl

Philadelphia affairs, was told that
the Easton bombs directed against
Consul Grazzi and Generoso Pope,
wealthy New York contractor and{
publisher, and others, were made
in  Brooklyn. Alessandroni was

warned:
“Youll be the next. For God’s
s2id "he

sake, watch yourself.”

“The anonymous writer
withdrew when others began talke
g of violénce, He explained his
own illness, and said further that
& “short, stocky Italian, formeér

barber, is the leader of the group.
He divides his time between Phila«

It was the significant mention of
Miaml, where Zangara fired at
President Roosevelt and killed |
Mayor Cermak, that led to & search
for the “barber” as Zangara's pose
sible accomaplice in .Florids. ¢

‘Identified as Radical:

Di Silvestro said:

“Zangars .has been positively
identified as & radical by three cone
struction workers who worked with
him putting up & stone wall in Geér-
mantown. He made revolutionsry
speeches with othérs on Saturday

*1 ‘have every réason to believe
Zangara was & meémber of natione

dent Roosevelt, but also for the re-
¢ent New “Vork and Philadelphis
bombings.” : !

The men who identified Zangara
in Philad¢lphia are Angel Gaspari,
Gennarino JTannazzi and Vingenzo
Cutrl. They recognized his name
and photographs in néwspapsers and
then positively identiffed him, in

bombing of Di  Silvestro’s

to Antt-Fascists, enemies of the
Philadelphian, who is close to the
Roman -Duce,

Qther attempts- at terrorism, bes
sides the Easton ¢xplosions, .Jikely

of bombs in Chicago, Detroit,
Youngstown and Cleveland: the die«
covery of a bomb in-Vatican City in
February, 1932, of which 2 cable

Hia, SR




Jother outrages extending back for
more than 18 months,
{Copyrighé 31533)

| Di Silvestro Home Wrecked
| - by Bomb Early on Jan. 28
The pombing of Mr. Di Silvestry’s

home, At 1619 S. Broad st., occurred
at 150 A, M, on January 28 last,

Mr. Di Silvestro was not at home,
but his wife, Elizabeth: four ¢hil«
dren-~{wo ¢f them twins—and hig
private secretary, who also cared
for the children, all were asleep In
Ttheir rooms. :

The explosion reduced the front
part of the home 16 & heap of
debris. The children and thé gov-
erness were rearried out and taken
to St. Agnes Hospital from which
lt;x{g; were released seversl days

Mrs, Di Silvestro lost her life in
the outrsge. Pinned beneath tons of
debris, her hody was recovered
about 9 o'clock that morning by
fAremen, who had worked throughe
out the ¢old, rain-drencheéd night
irlxi a futile attempt to reséue her

ve,

Mr, Di Silvestro, ¢hief legal ade
visor to Pio Margtottt, Italian Cone
sul in Philadeiphia, had béen in the
office of Assistant U, S. Attornéy C,
James TodAro, in the Market Street
Nationsl Bank ‘Building, and réache
e blast whleh xomkes o s

, W rocked .4 who!
neighborhood.

Mr, Todaro sald yesterday that
he knew nothing about the iatorma

prse"e e ghen' o Sebis |
ve en 1o ,
Mussoling eroer

“It is true that Mr. Di Silvestro
wis here in my office that night”
Mr. Todaro sald, “but I know noth-

ing about this Rome nformation. X[

was not the Assistant U. 8, Attore
D¢y who sént him Zangara’s identi-
fication” | '

|

|

Houghton’s Statement

Captain Willlam H, Houghton,
chiet of the local office of the U, S.
Secret Service, safd: -

“Our investigation snd question.
ing of numérous persons following
{ZADERIA’S Arrest showed they had
‘no evidénce that Zangara was con-
Inected either with the bombding of
the Di Sifvestro home of the Eas-
ton Postoftice, N

“The persoris who said they had
seen A man, résembling Zangars, in
the vicinity of both places abqut the
time they were bombed wére ‘shown
police photographs of Zangara and
none ¢ould identity him.”

The perpetrators of the .Di Sl
vestro outrage have not bHeen ape

| prenended. Police have Jaid ¢
I blame to snti.-Fastists, and- have

expresséd the beliet that the bomb-
ing was of a political nature.

e e e

|Zangara, Sullen, Broods

in Cell Awaiting Death

RAIFORD, Fla, March 17 (A. P).
~Giuseppe ZAngars, the Assassin

»‘3 who boasted he was going to write

s book but 'who ¢4n starcely write

The electric chalr i3 néxt door,
Zangars Is to be eléctrocuted next
week because ne killed Mayor Ane
ton Cermak of Chicagd while trying
1t0 shoot Franklin 1. Roosevelt,

The assassin Is Hnored now by
-othér death house prisoners, ale
1though they sneered and nhooted
ihim when hé first ¢amé heére,

He sits or liek on the cell cot all
ithe time. He has nothing o say.
Only the gudrds ever speak to him
=~0r the-sttendants who bring him
fgod. When he wat In  Jall at
‘Miami and talked constantly about

"pains in my stomsch” he recéived |

milk and eggs, dut he hss ndt
asked for “outside” rations sinte
he enteréd the death house,

He has not shown-any sign of re«
morse, He yéfusés to see & clérgys
men. He was defiant In Miaml, &
little man with & big boast, &
;’vfas going to writé book about his

¢.
But he wont write if, "There
won't he time,

Names Zangara

his namé, was sullén tonight as he |’
jbrooded in nis death ¢ell,

s % ': ]
3%

o~ o o
4 ‘JOHN M. DISILVESYRO

Phitadelohia atterney, whess homa was
Tombed o Janvary 28, 2ad an nudiends
with Premier Mussolini In Romae yesters
day. and yevesled that he dhes given V. 8.

| Xedersl aytderities tafermation which may
1 liak Josepd Zangars, sleyer of Mayor An-

ton Cermak, with the Jocal eutrage,
o L
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER  « 8 Mr. Edwarls. ...
DIRECTOR Bz, Cleg&.comvaree
m 1. 8. Burean of Inuvestigution ———
VWH :RG Bepartment of Yustice W=
Pnshington, B. €.

V.‘b an ms---. '

Merch 18, 1933.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE DIRECTOR

At-Miss Gandy's request, I called the.file on Giuseppe

& éara .and advised'Mr. -Dodge of the statement made ‘ty John M.
ai

ilvestro, an Attorney at Law, with offices at 2404 Philadel-
phia Saving Fund Building at Philadelphia, to the Special Agent
in Charge of -our Fhiladelphia Office; and of the ‘fact that
inquiries had been made following the-receipt of this statement,
which.fail, so .far at least, ‘to substantiate said statement,,
although the Philadelphie Office had been -requested as late as-

. March 10 to obtain copies of -certain statements from the

Superintendent of the Philadelphia Police Department.

Mr. Dodge stated .that the .inquiries from the Press
indicated that information had been.received by agents of this .
Bureau from Rome., I advised him that di Silvestro had given us
the information at Philadelphia. Apparently Mr. Dodge did not

which place he has recently gone.on a visit, and the press notices

-are to the effect that the information was given to Benito
‘Mussolini.

Respectfully,

/7y Ny

V. W. Hughes..

‘have ‘the story quite correct, because it appears from the morning .
‘papers that di Silvestro gave out a statement while at Rome, “to

[2-25477 212
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* iMr. Nathan ..‘4

. q } Mr. Toisén.;,.,.--’
- b Rk Mr. Edwards ... |, ¢

3. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Barear of Infrestigution

735 Philedelphia Saving Fund Building,
Ph{ ledelphia, Penncylvania.
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March 20, 1933.

Directoar,
United: States Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D.'C.

‘Deaxr Sir:

Reference is xade to.Mr. Harvey's letter dated March 18, 1933,
relative to the John M. DiSilvestro matter, particularly 'to page
three wherein it is stated that efforts will be made to'sccure a
copy of the cover letter transmitting Mr. Todaro's coxaunication
‘to the Secret Service,

Pleaso bve advised I . have today obtained a copy of the sajd cover
letter, which is dated February 23, 1933, ‘from Edward W. Wells,
United States Attorney, to Mr. Williem H. Houghton, operative idn
charge of ‘the Secret Service here. 'The letter is:merely one of
trapsmittal and. contains ‘the statement by Mr. ‘Wells that during
the conference -at his office relative ito the'matter the opinion
‘seemed. to prevail that the attempted assassination of President
‘Roosevelt by Zangara was not an;iso}pxedzincidén} but .rather the
work of .a- combination of .individuals who had a hard :in the Easton
‘Post Office bombing and.also the%gémbing<or ilvestro's honme, ;

Mr. Wells merely submitted the information ‘4o ‘the Secret Service for
vhatever action that organization deemed advisable and did not request
any specific investigation to be conducted in -the prenises.

Very truly.yours,

‘B. E. Sackett, Actihg
i Special Agent in.Change. \
BES:AVM' , o
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TRLEPHONE ME DEVELOPRENTS ZANGARA. INSTEAD DIRECTOR AT OFFICE OR WALNUT EIGHT
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¥35 Philadelphia Saving Fund Puilding,
- Philadelphia, Tennsylvania.

Merch 18, 1933,

Mr, C, Jowes Todero, .

Asst. Undted States ‘.tm.

Market St. Kational Bank Bldg.,
Fhiladelphia, Fa,

Dear Sir:

L.
g
x5

I am ro'bminc herewith copy of lattar to
United States Attormey Wells, having mference to the possidle
connection of Zangeye with the bombing of Mr. D1 3ilvestro's
bome.

Your eourtesy in loaning me this letter is
certainly appreciated,

Very truly yours,

Eme. c
ec = Bureau ’ B. Cu HAWWEY,

RGH:EPL ‘Speeial Agent in Charge,

“BIREAY 07 1R
’,» : : ; F‘(AIA k o
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. B. Bepartment of Pustice Mr, Clegs. o
Buremr of Inbestigation ,

311 Hurley Wright Bldg.,
Washington, ‘D.C.,
Merch 18, 1933+

.Director,
United States Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, ‘D,C.

Dear Sir:

On your instructions, I interviewed Honorable
Charles.H. Curtis, former Vice-President of the United States,
at his offices, Room #6285, Shoreham Building.

He-stated that a press article which he noted
this morning had reminded him of information which.had ccme to
hin about two days before:the inauguration from some man whose
identity he has now forgotten; that this man.called at his office
and told him that the Post O0ffice Department was in possession-of
{information that Zangara, the assassin, had & Postal Savings
account of ccnsiderable volume some place in New Jersey; that
‘several deposits to and withdrawals from this account had been
mades Mr. Curtis further stated that this was the sole informa-
tion obtained by him from the unknown man and that he thought
that the matter should be checked in thorough detail to ascertain
the source from which Zangara had receivedthe funds deposited to
this account.

Mxr. Cs H. Kocher, in-the office of “the Director
of Postal Savings, Room 336 Post Office-Department.Puilding,
wvas contacted by Special Agent R. E. Newby, and advised .that
the Post Office Inspector in-Charge at-Philadelphia, "Pa.,.had
referred to his office a letter written by the Postmaster at
Patterson, N«Je, which stated that Zangara, the assassin, had
opened an account, #6762, on August. 8, 1931, with a:deposit.of
$200, at which time he furnished the address of ‘100 Green'St.,
‘Hackensack, N.J:, and later changed this address .to.#6 Lewis. :
Place, Patterson, N.J,; that this account was closed out January

—
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20, ‘1933, with a withdrawel of $200, Zangara gave.the name of
Joseph -Zangara:at the time the.account was opened..

Mr. Kocher advised: that:he had no information
concerning deposits-or-withdrawals, -and that.-the .ebove" information
is:all .that was contained in the.letter.referred to his- office;
.that ‘this: 1etter‘was received at -his office February 28, 1933,
and‘that no .inquiries'had beer received from any other Goverment
:burean -regarding.this ‘account, *

Very truly "yours,.

*
’,

[y
i ]

-3 JMKEITH,
‘Special Agent in: Charge.

JMKKP
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. 3. Depuriment of Justice '

Burer of Ingestigation

311 Hurley Wright Bldg.,
Washington, D.C., i
March 19, 1933,

MEMORANDUM FCR THE.DIRECTOR'

With:further reference to my letter-of March 18th, concerning

'the Postal Savings account-of Zangara, ‘the assassin, investigation at

Patterson, N«J., 83'to the details of -this account revealed that the
‘information in possession:of the Post .Office Department here-in Wash-
ington was. inaccurate.

. Special ‘Agent Wayne Merrick, at .Patterson, N.J., late.on
March .18th,. located the account in question, .and.ascertained’ that the

,£ollowing :currency deposits had been made by Zangara .in-person.at the.
‘Patterson Post Office:

August 8; 1931 $200

Angust 10, 1931 300-

July 1, 1932 700
51200;*

Vincent Cafaro, of #78:lewis Street, Patterson, N.J.,
uncle -of assassin, told our Agent that Zangara hed .worked at his trade
of brick layer-for a.number of years after arriving in Philadelphia
fronm Ferruggano, Italy, in 1923, The uncle said Zangara had:told him
scme years later that.-he had saved a total:of $3000, which:he had sent
back to Italy: The uncle -further stated that.Zangara was ‘operated on
at Patterson, NiJ., for.ax stomach ajilment, and in the winter of 1927

‘had gone 'to New Orleans for:-his health:, -In 1930 .Zangara- went to.

Celifornia, and’ proceeded ‘from Los Angeles to Florida .and’ ‘badk-to:

‘Patterson, NiJ, in July.of 1932: 'At-this time Zangara asked-his uncle

to let him stay in his home .until he, Zangara, .could get soms of 'his

moroey from Italys 'The uncle ‘was of the opinion that ‘the $1200

deposited by Zangara in 1931 and 1932 represented .the money he. had
previously saved:in the United States and:which’bad been.sent ‘to. Italy.
The uncle further stated that he had heard Zangara had lost all”his money
through betting on races in.Florida.. This recent 1oss-and.stomach

trouble was believed to have made him violent: )
RECORDED BUPEAU OF I'VESTIRATION
MAR 21 1933 A .M.
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Y april7, 1932° '$100.matled to- Zangara at #20°N.B: 17 Street; Miemi, Fla;

‘Agent Merrick obtained the: following information as to :
Zangara's withdrawals from the records of the. Post Office in Patterson,
NOJO.

‘May:-6, 1932: $ 50 in:person,

May 27, 1932° $'50 in person.- ;
July 19, 1932 $100-in person. #

‘July 23, 1932 -$100 in:person..

August 23, 1932 '$200 mailed to-Colonial Hotel, Miami, Fla..

December 30, %+ $200 mailed to 126'N.B; Sth'Street, mami, ‘Fla,

‘Japnuary 20,1933 $200 mailed to ‘126 N.E: Sth Street, Miamt, Fla,

This represents the. wnithdrawal : of $1000, "leaving a.
‘balance of ‘$200 ito' this account, as- represented by ‘Postal Savings
‘Certificate #1294, which-certificate is: presumably in the possession
of Zangara at:ipresent;.

‘The:New York office was instructed to immediately:prepare

-a-detailed report as to ‘this investigation.end’.send. i{t-air-mail,
‘'special -delivery, to you..

Respectfully,

J. M. KBITH,
Special ‘Agent-in Charge:

JRN:KP
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" MAR 21 1933 Merch 24, 1933,

Special Agent in Charge,

United Btates Buresn of Investigation,
Poet 0ffice Box 251, Grand Central Station,
New York City.

Dear Eirs

Replying to your letter of the 22nd instant,
with reference to the matter entitled JOSEPR ZANGARA,
you are advised that no additional inquiry is desired,

VYery truly yours,

Director,
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. 3. Depurtment of Justice
Buremr-of Irifestigation
Post.0ffice.Box 251
Grand .Central Station
‘New York City

EPG:SH ,
82-3245 March 22, 1933

.Director
United States -Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D.C.

Dear Sirs

-Reference is made to the report
of .Special -Agent .Tayne Merrick, dated at New
'York City, March 18, 1933, in the case entitled
30 ZANGARA -~ Inquiry as to Postel Savings
Account:

‘Please advise whether any further
investigation is desired .in this matter.

Very truly yours,

/ ~ g, F. CULLEN
; .Special Agent. in Charge
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Mr Nathan: dr. Hoover asks that you read the attached
letters and meporanda carefully and prepare a complete
memorandum. Mr. Hoover wants to be sure there is noth-
_ing rore for the New York snd Philadelphis offices, to
"do in the matter; and would lfke td have the memoran&m
as soon as possible.




FROM
OFFICE OF bIRECTOB. UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
TO

OFFICIAL INDICATED BELOW BY CHECK MARK

<4

Assistant Director Nathan
Assistant Director Tolson

()

()

Assistant Director Edwards __ ( )
Assistant Director Clegg . () S

Inspestor ()

()

()

o = - = Soveett

See Mo ()
Prepare Reply ()
For Your Informatvion ________._.. ()
()
()

Note and Return.
File |

Remarks:
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Y. 8. Buvemr:of Investigation '
Bepartment of Pustice ’ '
Hashington, P. €.

March 18, 1933.

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. 'NATHAN,

Special Agent in Charge Harvey, of the Philadelphia
Office called ‘this afternoon and gave the following information:

nY ‘had an interview.with Mr. C. James Todaro, Assistant United
‘States Attorney, and.he has no further inforzation, other than
what I develoved -and have.furnished the Buréau, with the.except-
ion of a letter -which was sent by him to Mr. Wells, United States
‘Attorney on February 21, 1933, which letter was, in turn, trans-—
nritted by Mr. Wells to Mr. Houghton, of the Secret Sexvice. The
letter stated as. follows:i"Believing that «the man./who. attempted
‘to kill President-elect Roosevelt at Miani, 'is-a mexber of a wide-
spread group of anarchistic.and anti-social :individuals who are
~responsib1e for a long series of bombings in this State I an sub-
/nitting this report.for whatever consideration you een ‘propexr
to give it. I have interviewed a man by the name of Angelo Gaspari, ~~
| of Germantowvn, who states the following facts; to wit,- that in -

' March or April 1932 he, Angelo Gasperi,. was.edployed in the consts-
ruction of a stone walllat the Chew house, Clivenden,and Morton Street,
-Gerzantown, by contractor. Antonio-di Rocco, of Manoa Pdrk, Pa. With
him were also.employed three other.uen who were strangers, and stated
that they were from New York. These mem were hired on the job and
. had no working clothes, but started to work as soon as hired using
burlap bags as.aprons. That upon reading ‘the report of -the.attenmpt
against.President~eélect Roosevelt he, Gasperi, and two other men,
Gennarino Ianniuzzi and Vincenzo Cutri, both of Germantown, seceded
to recognize the name of Zangara. In-order to make sure ‘they pro-

. duced a .newspaper and after examining the published photograph agreed
‘that Zangara was one of the three strangers from New York that worked.
with then at the Chew house construction. These three strangers work-

' ed there for about two weeks during which'time 'they made. utterances .
and remarks showing stron§ radical leanings. '

"1 Judge Alessandroni states that.a'young man by -the nanme i :
of Maida, ‘of Ardrmore,. Pa., was in'to see :hin-and related that on ’Q
Sunday, two weeks. <ago (that is February 2lst) while at the Newark - i
Railway Station he saw two Italians  (one-tall and light complexioned \
the other short and stocky) who were.conversing in Italian. The short
stocky man was asking ‘the other how things were and how his brother was
ge:tting along, to which the tall man replied that -everything was going

" 5
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well., The short man then.zmentioned "Grand Venerable", "Judge" and
"Alessandroni® to -which -the ‘tall wan replied -that there was nothing

‘to fear; that they could do nothing. The short man replied that -they
would have to ‘be careful. In their conversation the tall man nen-
tioned Miami and California. Miemi is also.mentioned in an anonyzous
letter addressed -to -the Judge, warning him to be careful because he
would be next. This letter states -that the ‘bombs which.exploded in

the Faston Postoffice were made at 811 South 8th Street, and ‘that the
diSilvestro bozb was pmade in:New York. It is-also reported that Zangara
had been seen around 8th and Christian Streets, Philadelphia. Zangara
is also ‘reported to have, while residing in Germantown, made speeches
assailing Governnent, Capitelists and specifically diSilvestro.and Judge
Messandroni. While :in Philadelphia Zangara i§ reported to have been
frequently seen at the Cavour Restaurant on.South 8th Street, and that

‘he had either a brother or a cousin by 'the naze of Antonio Zangara living

at 6th and Washington Avenue. It is significant that, if as reported, it
is ‘true that Zangara was in Philadelphia no mention of his having been ,
here has been made by him since his arrest. The reason for this, assuming .
that it is 'true that he was in Fhiladelphia, it is obvious ‘the mention

of Mieni in the conversation-overheard in the‘Newark Railroad Station .is
in the letter received by Judge Alessandroni, is to my mind also very
significant. A reference to California in ‘the conversation at the Newark
Railroad Station is-also important, for the reason that Carlo Tresca, the:
director of a Coxzunist newspaper -in New York, whose publication has been
recently discontinued, is reported to be in Los .Angeles, California. It
is my firm belief :that these facts are very important, and should be
referred to the proper Federsl agencies-for further investigation. un-
doubtedly Zangara.must have had associates and the attempt upon the
President~elect was an effort on the part of these anarchists to throw
the Country into a turzoil as a prelude to a possible revolt.. With the
other rembers of this group still at large the President-elect and other
officlals and prominent citizens may 'be made the targets of other attempts
upon -their lives. Signed - C. James Todaro.!" '

‘Mr. Harvey stated that Mr. Todaro dinforzmed him that the information

contained in the above quoted letter was all that he had and outlined
to Mr. Harvey other facts, all of which are contained in Mr. Harvey's
letter to the Bureau concerning his dnterview with diSilvestro. Mr.
Todaro. further stated to Mr. Harvey that he had given -this case no
publicity ‘there; that he had received calls from the newspaper offices
but had -told them that he had nothing to:say.. Mr, Todaro stated that
Mr. DiSilvestro ‘absolutely has no further inforzation than was given to
Mr. Harvey. : ‘

Mr. "Harvey further advised that Todaro, Mr. di Silvestro, Superinten—
dent of .Police LaStrange and United States Attorney Wells held a
conference -about ‘two weeks before di Silvestro left .for Italy, and

as a result of that.conference Mr., Wells decided to forward this

letter to:the Secret Service, and agreed .with Todaro ‘that perhaps

‘there was a gang in on the attenpted assassination of Roosevelt.
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Mr. Harvey also state& that it is Todaro's ~persona?l"<;pinion that this

-same gang bombed di Silvestro's hoze and -that Zangera was.in.Pniladelphia,

although Mr. Harvey is of the opinion that.Zangara was not in
Philadelphia. .

Mr. Harvey interviewed Father Nepote in.Germantomn ‘fhe ‘has .forwerded
a letter to the Bureau covéring such.intexrview), who has talked with

-all parties involved -and has-stated that he is positively sure that
Zangara was not in Philadelphia and ‘that all who made alleged identifi-
‘cations .of Zangara as being in Pniladelphia have .now denied ‘that it

was he..

Mr. Harvey stated that Todaro is positive that di Silvestro -has no
information which:was not disclosed before he left this country.

Mr. Hervey advised that Mr. Keith had called hin regerding the postal
savings -account of Zangara, and -that he would report back to Mr.

Very truly yours,

Director.
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'y Mr. Henry X, Brockway,

512 Taylor Etreety Ny Wi,

» ‘”mm, De c

Dear Birt

Your letter addressed to the office of the Attorney
General under date of March 21st, offering your services
os to translaticn of & statement left Wy

Guipeppe” ars has been Teferred ‘to this offiee, and

inagmuch ss the Zaugera matter is eniirely in the hanéa of

the Seoret Service Division of the Tressury Department, 1
have taken ihe liderty of forwarding a copy of your letter
to that divisiom,

Yexy truly yours,

T.,;M o raa\
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March 24, 1933,
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MAR 271933

Mr, ¥, He Moran, Chief,

Eocret Service Divisiom,
Treasury Departasnt,

Vashington, D, C,

Dear Birs

Yor your information I enclose herewith a ocopy
of a letter addressed 40 this Department by Heury B
Prockway, 512 Tayler Strest, Ne Wi, Washington, D, Co,
under date of ¥arch 21st, offering his services as &
translator in connection with the case of Ouiseppe Zangara.

Mr, Brockway is being advised of this reference,
Yery truly yours,

Directors
e, £200699,
503 %
el IR }




512 Taylor Street, N.W.
Washington, D« C.
March 21, 1933.

Office of the Attorney-General,
Washington, D. C.

Gentlement
' Zggggra cage..

: In case it should be decided to translate in
Washington the stateaent - presumsbly in Italian ~ /&

left by Zangars, and arrangements have not slready *

been nade for someone else to do this, T should
be interested to undertaks thiz in line of Governw
ment dutlies. I am senior translator at thé
Departaent of Agriculture (Foreipn Agricultural
Serviee), and arrangements could no doubt be mede,
for me to take such time ag might be needed to
make thls translation. ‘ ‘

Very truly yoursy

/s/ Henxva./érockway

4
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My, W, Hy Moran, '
-Chief, Seoret Service Divisich,

Treamury Departsent, :
Min‘tol, DQ ct

Dear 84ir -

‘ For your inforsation, thore is enclosed herewith
~ a copy of a letter which I have reosived from m¢ Philadeiphia
- . . 0ffice under date of Mareh 24, 1933, which has attached &
: ' sopy of a letter addressed to Nr¢ John Todaro, Assistunt
C United States Attorney 4t Phlladelphia, by Charles Gwelnder,
Junier, of 4O Northesst 3rd Avesue, Miami, Floride, with
refersacs to the attempt upon the President's 1ife ly Glusepps -

Zangara, | oxy
| | | | '; m m.’
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; - . - i, e x f M Blwards .
. .. . . 3. Bepartment of Pustice Mr. Clozg. .ronsusn.

Mr. Natban , k7,

Wy Ky 98 - -
Barer of Jrifestigation
' ‘735 .Philadelphia Saving Fund Building
*v/ Pniladelphia, Pennsylvania

Merch 24, 1933

Director )
United States Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

As of possible ‘interest to the Bureau in.connection with the
Zangara case, I an transmitting two copies of.a commmunication
received by Mr. John Todaro, Assistant United States Attorney,
Philadelphia, Pa., from one Cherles Gmeinder, Jr., 40 N. .

34 Avenue, Miani, Fla. xi&

no further information relative to this matter, and that the

<
~£ enclosed letter .is the 'first .he has received from Mr. Cmeinder.

“Very truly yours:

\ %@“ .
: . E. Sacket%ing

‘Special Agent in Cherge

A

' C ‘T have been sdvised by the secretary of Mr. Todaro that he has
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. Miemi, Fla.
-March 18, B .

Mr. John Todaro,

Ass't. U. S.. Attorney, '

Phila., Pa. .

Dear Mr. Todaro:

' : Just reaently, I read of linking Z.angara o
with & terroriat group mentioned in connection with the
Easton, Pa. Post Office bombing. -

“a s I have taken the following before Guy Reeves y
Chief of Detective Forces, snd Dan Hardie, County Sheriff,
the foilowing day after the shooting here as Beyfront Park.

L Today I viaited the U. S. Agent and explained
in dstail what happened at about four o'clock the afternoon
on the day of the sh(aoting. s

What happened on that day and the aecount I

‘read in today's and yesterday's paper makes me beliawn all "

the mere that my idea in this matier is ‘not far rrom being
correot. g :

- It was my intention. to replaoe the old City of
Mismi flag upon the Band Stand with & new olean flag in favor
of the arrival of our new President. I% happened that I was
the only person having one of these flags that was new, L
am the designer of the City of Miami fleg and had the -above .
fleg hanging upon my wall in my room. I pramised thée property
man. at the Park I would bring it over to the Band Stand at
four o'clock on the day of the expected arrival of our
Preeident. ) ;

I arrived at the Band Stand with the new fleg
and assisted the property mem in removing the old flag from
its staff and replacing the new, clean flag, after-this job

was completed I walked down from theé front of the Band Sta,nd

heading to .walk through the park towards home.

Before I had a chance to enter the aisle where
the: seats were placed in the park, I noticed three people,
two women, oné heavy set and the other smaller in size dressed
in white and sitting between both these two women was Zangara

‘leaning back with his elbows rasting upon the baek of the long
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‘bench upon which all threa were seated.

-The’ stout womaa on the eng of: the seat no*ticing ny

' .looking af them as they were seated in ‘the second row of seats

asked me if it.was all right for them to remain where they were in
‘order that they might see .the President. I remarked »-ye8, that the -

' seats were all free. to the public end requested them not to wait

until his arrival as it wee then 4 P,M. and they had five or six

. hours to mit until the arrival of the Prasidant.

They all Joinad 1n togsther in a deﬂant way and .all

spoke in broken English with an Italian accent that they- wented to be o

sure to see the Preaidant when he arrived to-night. I -thought it

' rather strangs that they wantsd to wait at that hour with only a few ~

other pecple .in ‘the park at’ the time. Aftor what happﬁned and’ seeing
Zangara's pictura ‘published in the nenpaper 1ater, I called’ upon Guy
Reeves and Dan Hardy Sheriff and.told them my story, believing at that -
time that Zangara was assisted and aided to carry out Iﬁs plans with A
the hely of these tro man. L .

I 1magine these two women were engagad te sb.isld nim and

tryto avoid“any interference from outsiders sitiing on. elther side of -
; Zangara when he was planning and getting in raadyneaa $o perform lis

shotting. Had he been alone someone -Would perhaps. see liim take out

. the gun and stopped him.. The more I think of this matier the. more I
. am’ convineed that he was a membeér of a radieal gang operattng here in =
< oaxr country. : ; c

When I rirst saw Zangarg be'was. besr headod with his

Aahort eollar open.at the front and had a cledn white shirt and no eoat,
‘both the women had large . siza hand bags lying: upgn thoir laps, ;

_ I also want to mention that they asked of me in: vhat
direstion the Presilant's carr¥lage would enter .the park. I answered

_  saying that he Was é@pectéd to enter on the left side of the band stand .
and leave at the right side. Howsver, I will giveé you &n idea of the
. plan as 11; lookad borore and at the time of the shooti.ng,

- Band S4and
. Plati‘gm g

‘Platform - . - Wooden Platfdrm

built for L . . tar Wy
movie \\ - Front row seats tmed ﬁbaqk_ua.rt}-.\ '

bpergtdr§~ X .
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" 18t row of seats were m:t'ned baclm.rd in order not to have them '
occupied» : -

3
(x) where the 2 women and Zangara sat at the time they
qmstionad me at 4 P.M,. .

x place ‘where ‘shooting took pla,cva when Boosevelt's auto
o stopped at. the time he made hia speech.v :

" 2 Tho f‘lood 115ht8 at the roof of: thp Band Stand are.

. yowerful and  the light frem them show up the £irst,’ second end
‘third row of saats very.clearly - Zangara's sitting in about the

" third or fourth row accounts for his being avlay from the front at
the time of ahooting.- It perhaps looked too. bright ’to them after
the ‘floed lights ware turned on and perhaps ‘48 responsible for tha‘
change of seats, Trusting that I may be: 91‘ aome assistanee in -
_rmmingdowntheganglam T : . L

Yours very ti'ul?, v

(signed) Chas. Gmeinder, Jr.
40 N.E. 3 Ave., Miami, Fla.
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m‘m m 27 f | 1933.

L2-285017-47

1QQQ ¥xr, ¥, H. “Onnf&chi&f,

v Beoret Dervice

ﬂliou,
Treasury Departzent,
“.w&' D. Gy

Dear Siry

3

N

Yor your further information im connection with
She attempied assassination of President Roosevelt in Mised
by Guisseppe sra; thers is imelosed Barewith a oopy of

& letter addressod to this Deparement by G, B, Hunphrey, of
East Patohogue, Long Yaland, Wew York, under dats of March 21,

2933,
Nery truly yours,

Plrcoetor.

Inol, #545079

The oorrespomdent haa been advised of this reference,




RBOORDED

MAR 291933

VeiCo  March 27, 1933,

IND&;ZW éz —u,;'l., ?h;&/ 7" L/?

¥r, O, B, m’i
East Patchogue,

‘Loug Yaland, New York.

Dear 8iry

Receipt is ackmowledged of your letter of the
21st instant, tdming of certein of your observations im
conversatime overheard by you, which might have some con-
neckion with tae attempt on tha 1ife of the President-Elact
at Nieai, mrlda, by Guisseppe Tangars.

The inveatigation of thic attompted ssaunsination
4is in the hands of the Saeret Servica Division of the ury
Dapartnent, and your letter has boen referred to that Pilvision.
VYery truly yours,

Direator,

A




Assistant Attorney General St. Lewls...,e.cunves

*Mr. Hoover, Dir.- Bureau of Investigation......

‘Mr.' Partish...uucaranes. 4

R
"Miss Brooklcy....,.....................;.....Q9..—..

‘ .From.

. . .
Assistant Attorney.General Dodds-

ta

mwmm

MEMORANDUM

To
.Official Indicated Below by Check Mark
N— e — o
The Attorney General.....seeiesiaraemmrsnvosanss sesaase’ }
The Solicitor Genertlavussissssermmussasssvomernns | sevssnen
-Thc'Assistant to the Atty. Gen., O’Brian..ceu | wscueean
Assistant Attorney Ceneral R‘CM'd‘oﬂu-‘an---j '....*....
Assistant Attorney General Sisson.iveesmesnisns | masaria |
Assistant Attorney c'meral:Yo‘mgquist....‘.mj enntarea
Assistant Attorney General Rugg....,........s..‘,;

!

‘Mr. Bates, Dir. Bureau of Prisons.....cvsevaa | s
Divi‘iﬁn 0’ ACC_O]-Iﬂf...........;.{....-.~.,...u-.-..-; 1

The Chief Cle'rk'............,.uh.....................: :

amssasan

BesnecRa
” el

‘The Appointment Clerk..... o 2|

N B

. B

Division of Supplies....ecsersrassssssassarsasvivassun

Mail Gnd Files..n........-.........n....‘.‘ vatavanawen

LN B
‘Mr. Flnch » . -!u..--.}n--.bl.ll(n.‘ wocnants

1

Mr. Ridgely RS .

13
auenens

1

M’- ’wixéoﬁa---..{n-n-n..-nnu---n-_-n-mm

&
Mf Fiihtr.... .u-u-.n‘-uugnnnu---n-omm

M’- Rdmsty.,.m....,u.-.....n aeteas
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Mr. Harne;'s;.....r.........l. snwans
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' l’nnklin Delano Roesevelt at Ihni. noridn.

.and Seventh Avenus at a small repeir shop and shoe shining parler, and
~ab?ltpi‘twmmahmmntthghnmhr chair being shaved at
a

actions of twhofhxmhmvm,mdﬂvinga%ckprcabmm

. to dash acrosa the sidewalk into the shoe shining parlor, Their laughter .

e

0 : loug Ieland, New York

" REOORDED - éz ’-?-gf%(7 Hﬂ /yW*"

& “WayaR 2Xy
«NQM

0 hatm @‘}ﬂ

) MAR ‘)AJ x..wq Q,Phl' N “:

Department of Juﬁco
'um' C.

o W29 | i

, mﬂ:omunthbmryﬂ, 1933, whils in New York I had ocoasion to .
sake some notes in the bagk of my oheck book which up to tiie present time
X have no% had epportunity tamt $o. m. Yhe instance hersln related
folloied ‘dlosuly tie atbemjjtod shosdiag add assassination of President

"I was having my ehoes nlﬂm in the vicinity of urty-oizhth Stroet

oce abont & blook north, epposits the New York Athletie Club, While -
hining parlor, I was attracted by the peoulfar and brasem

5
§

othier driving & Keystons gub, The two were Italians, at least one of them
wasj the other might have been Jewish. The gomnduct or ‘both was particularly
braszen and obnoxious, sspecidlly 50 as they left thelr taxicabs a moment

was noisy and reucous, as they paid little ar no attention te pedestrians
walking alang the sidewalk, but elbowed thedr way through and. seemed %o
purposely collide with psopls paasing bya. Mast of their conversation as
they entered the shoe shining parlor was in sither Italian or Jewish and
mmlbunytheyudufnwordlormm,n theymwbe

m;mwmhwttmw;tMﬁon&omchMthrﬁe ;
faet Ahet about twemiy minwtes laser as X sat in & barber ohair, nait to

wap . an: mmummormmm-mm,'wmmor
the individusls whom I had seen in the shoe sliining parler,” As he was’
leaving his chalr and as he held the fromt sheet of a tabloid nawspaper
up to the barber who had shaved him he spoke soms Ytalian and then re-.
marked im English as he point:d at the picture of the attempted lhootina
of Mr, Roosevelt, "Damn fool, damn worthless shot, can't hit anything,®

tumdmwomutomtogengooamxn the tndividuel tut
yas unable to sit upright and see tha man before he had gotten well out
:{aﬁewmm;mu&endcn&ﬁenleoﬂdwymmw
'MW.\ .

1 give you thu information for what {t mey be worth as indicat&ng
‘the mtal. attitude of some of the Italien and Jnilh olemeant in New Xork.

COPIES DESTROYEM © Yery truly yours, 4

161 huu sl rwe /8/ C. B, HyPREY




SECREY SERVICE DIVISION

‘dated

TREASUR¥ 'DEPARTMENT
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

WASHINGTON
March 28 1933

Mrs J. 3dgar Hoover,

Director, Burean of Investigation,,
Departnent of Justice,
Washington,-. .

Dear Sir:

’Aceipt is acknowledged of your letter
rch 27 enclosing a ‘copy of a letter froa

c. LB.‘{‘H&mphrey of East Patchogue, Lel.,. N.T.,.
deted|March 21, 1933, ‘in connection with the
attémpted assassination of President Roosevelt

4n Miami by Guisseppedlangara.

The-matter will receive appropriate
attention by this office.

Very truly yours,

L2-232/F~50

RECORDED BUPEALL €7 1T A TNy k
ooisee— | | MAR 20 1033 A
Q Ty i:‘“n Dk.‘hﬂ%‘isl,‘ vt JUE“CE 1

‘\;:\i’\r\)‘ 2" : | . \D‘"ﬂ ’,’1@1
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIONS ===

THIS CASE oaleln}\;:-sn AT —Ghlipago, Illinois

TOX pye o, 62835,

‘REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | REPORT MADE BY: -

[ sacksenville, Fla, | Mar.28,1933 Roger L. Main

Mar,14=17,1933
[ FITLE: ’ - Lo CHARACTER OF CASE:

) o
GUISEPPE ZANGARA

D., ROCSEVELT

. ¢EeinE AN
MISCELLANEOUS~~ATTEMPT T o
ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT FRANKLIN

il adiaihy No information obtained at Miami,

Florida, to indicate that Guiasppe

" Zanpgara had in bis possession a check
signed by & gangster of Chicago whiegh
was drawn on a closed Chieago banks

RUC

. REFERENCE: ‘Letter from the Chipago Bure&iu”bfﬁce"’dated March 1,
BN 1983, - |

| DETATISI.

“Special Agent John D, Glass, of the Jacksonville office, at Miami,
Florida, interviewed Mr, Guy C.  Reeve, head of the Criminal Divisien of the
Sheriff's office of Dade County, Florida, Mr. Reeve had direct charge of
Guiseppe Zangara sinee his errest at Miami, Florlda,

. to assassinate President Franklin D. Roosevelt, which attempt resulted in the
fatal injury to Mayor Anton Cemmak of Chicago,. Illinpis, and also serious inw
juries to three other persons., Mr. Reeve advised that he carefully searched
Zangare,closely examimed all of his personal effects, and 1s pos itive that no
sheek or other paper Bearing the name of any Chiloeko gangster or hoodlum was

e

perafond on Zangarsa. | » L be : '
conduéted by local suthorities concerning Zengera's activities;.that he had in-

. -speeted all articles taken from Zangara's room and had not seen or heard of any
. such: check, ' : T . Y .

: : Chief Inapettor Frank Mitchell, of the Mjiami Police Department,
edvised that it is his understanding from conversations had with Seeret Service
operatives that mail for Zangara had been intercepted, and it was his under~
 standing a check of some nature was found but he had nob seen this check, He

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

1

on the night of his attempt . :

He also stated that he had been in charge of the investigation

g
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alno ‘stated that Secret SorVice opemti‘ves 1ndicated that their investi-
gation disclosed that Zangara also had tn mind the assassinatioh of Mayor
Anton Cermak at the time of his attempted assassination of President

Roos évelt, Inspector Mitchell was of the opinion that. all data obtained
by the Secret Service operatives hed been: torwgrded tc Waahington, D. Ce

- " Efforts were made to locate Mr, George 'K;lnor, Secret Service -
Operative, of Atlanta Division, who gensrally handles matters in the

©  state of Florida, and who was in Miami while investigation was being

condueted by Chicdgo detectives in conjunction with the Secret Service

operatives concerning Zangara. Mr. Kilner gould not be loeated in

~Jacksonville for interview to obtain any- inrqmation as to documents

found on Zangara or 1oeated subsequent to his arrest,

, 'I’he J’e.cksonvnle office is not aetting forth. leads in thia
report for further investigation. It would appear that hed a check,
. as referred to in letter of reference, been found in Zangara's parsonal
effects or in mail addressed to him subsequent to his arrest, theé head
. of the United States Secret Service at Waahingtan, Ds C., or the Chicago -
‘detectives, who also conducted investigation' at Miemi, would be in '
possession of the information, end, should the United States Attormey
at . Chieago desire further informmtion in this matter, ingulry should be
directed to the United States Secret Ssrvice, Waghington, D. Ce, oT the
nemes of the Chicago detectives who were at Miami should be.obtained thmugh
the Ghicago Police Dapartment and 1nterview conducted with thqn.

REFERRED UPON COMPIETTON TO OFFICE OF ORIGIN'
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UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT WASHINGLON, D.C. , NY oo, 62-3233 MOB
REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: | REPORT MADE BY:
NEW YOKK CITY 3/27/33 3/18/33 J.d. O'LEARY
TITLE: - . . CHARACTER OF CASE:
JOSRPH ZANGARA MISCELLANEOUS - Inguiry as to
Postal Savings account

SYNOPSIS oF FACTS:

Interviews with Chief of Police, Postoffice Officials,
subject's former employer &nd persons &t the place where
subject formerly resided fail t0 elicit any information
concerning bank accounts or poatal savings account
mainteined by Zesngara at Heckensack, N.J.

- RUC- ‘ 4

REFERENCE: Report of Special sgent W. Merrick, New York City, 3/18/33

DETAILS: AT HACKINSACK, NEW JERSEY.

DETAILS: In compliance with instructions from Speciel igent in Charge T.F. Cullen,
the writer proceeded to Hackensmck, N.J. for the purpose of ascertaining all availebl
information concerning any postal sevings asccount or bank sccount which Zangers mmy
have hed at thet place. '

Agent interviewed Frank Yanni, 100 Green Street, which is the former
residence of Xangara. Frank Yanni informed that Zangare had come to Hackensack from

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

APPROVED AND RECORDED AND INDEXED:
FORWARDED: SPECIAL. AGENT
"IN CHARGE
: CHECKED OFF:
COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO; UNITED STATES EC
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UNIiTED STATES BUREAU OF!INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Chioa@ , Ill4nois Jax FILE NO. §2«835

REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REPORT MADE BY:

—Jatksonville; Fle: —Mar.28,1053 ' Mar.l4=17,1933 | Roger L, Main

TITLE: CHARACTER OF CASE:

GUISEPPE ZANGARA MISCELLANEQUS==-ATTEMPT TO
ASSASSINATE PRESIDENT FRANKLIN
D. ROOS EVELT

SYNOPSIS oF FACTS:

No information obtained at Miami,
Florida, to indicate that Guiseppe
Zengara had in his possession a check
signed by a gangster of Chicago which
was drawn on a ¢losad Chicago bank.

RUC

REB‘ERENCE: Letter from the Chicago Bureau Office dated March 1,
1933.

. DETATILS:

Special 4gent John D. Glass, of the Jacksonville office, at Miami,
Flortda, interviewed Mr, Guy C. Reeve, head of the Criminal Division of the
Sheriff's office of Dade County, Florida. Mr. Reeve had direot charge of
Guiseppe Jangara singe his arrest at Miami, Florida, on the night of his attempt
to assassinate Preaidcnt Franklin D. Roosevelt, which attempt resulted in the
fatal injury to Mayor Anton Cemmak of Chicegp, Illinois, snd also serious in-
juries to three other persons. Mr. Roeve advised that he carefully searched
Zangara,closely examined all of his personal sffects, and is positive that no
check or other paper bearing the name of any Chicago gmgster or heoodlum was
$8vnd on Zangara. He also stated that he had been in charge of the investigation
conducted by local suthorities concerning Zangera's activities; that he Mmd in-

| ‘spected all articles taken from Zangara's room and had not seen or heard of amny
‘sach eheck,

DETA|

Chief Inspector Frank Mitchell, of the Miami Poliece Department,
advised that it is his understanding from conversations had with Segret Service
operatives that mail for Zsmgera had been intersspted, and it was his under-
standing & check of some nature was found but he had not seen this check, He

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

APPROVED AND o T T

7| RECORDED AND INDEXED: | |

FORWARDED: SPECIAL AGENT )
IN CHARGE
[ UNITED STATES "CHECKED oFfF:
COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO: T A
2 Bureau * L
JACKEYED: .
2 Chicago

2 Jacksonville

BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
ROUTED TO: FILE

V. 8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFILE: 1032 72034




A o e

’am-ﬁ»uulq‘~ o g
UNlTED STATES BUREAU OF lNVESTlGATION‘*“’"""’" SR
e ’ %y
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_THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT : WASHINGTON, D.C. . NY FuenNo. 62-3253‘ MOB
REPORT MADE AT: DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADF: REPORT MADE BY: ' ,
NEW YORK CITY 3/27/33 3/18/33 Jud O'LEARY - i)
rmes - | CHARACTER OF CASE: ;.«
‘ . 0O ' L RS T,
JOSEPH ZANGARA : MISCILLAIIEOUS ~ Inquiry as to S |
Postal Savings Account
F SYNOPSIS oF FACTS:
| i .- Interviews with Chief of Police, Postoffice Officials,
' subject’s former employer &nd persons at the place where
| subject formerly resided feil. to elicit any informetion
concerning benk accounts or postal savings account
maintaihed by Zangare at Hacksnsaek, N.J.
. «RUC=
|
REFERENCE: Report of Speciel sgent We Merrick, New *{éﬁrk eity; 3/18/33 :
.ce: »’;-'-" ‘ ‘
DETAILS: AT HACKENSACK, NEW JERSEY.
| DETATLS: In compliance with 1natructions from Specisl Agent in Charge TaFe Cullen,
the writer proceeded to Hackensack, N.J. for the purpose. of escertaining all available
;nfm't;::ion cgncerx{ing any postal savings account or bank sccount which Zengere mey
ave at that places
Agent interviewed Frank Yanni, 100 Green Street, which is the former
 |residence of Zangara., Frenk Yenni informed that 4engara head come to Heckensack from
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Patereon, N Je in 1930 and had rented the upstalrs of premisea, 100 Green

:, Street, from hin. Zangara ocaupied these rooms by himself and resided at

thet sddress for apprdximetely eightesn months, paying a rentel of $20.
per month.,’ Mri Yenni stalea-:that &angarg wes very secretive end did not
discuss hisg personsl affairs’ with anyone; that Zangera hed no .visitors &nd
to the best of his knouledge ‘hed no friends around Hackemsack. .Mr, Yanni-
states that he had never heard Zangars mention heving a bank or ppstel

" pavings scoount ih Heckensaek, Mr. Yanni also menticned that the Hackensack

Police and the Secret Service Agents had quentioned him regarding thia

‘plrticular iﬁen.

Agent Anterviewed Camilla Yhnni, daughter—inelaw of Frank

Yanni, who also resides &% 100 Green Street, and she stated thet he knows
-Zengaré., Mrs, Yanni 1nformed that Zangara had ocgupied the upstaira rooms

at thet address and that he hed always kept to himself, having nd known
friends end saying very llttle about his personsl affairs. She stated that
ghe hed never at anwtima hcard Zengara msntiqn hcving & bank or postal sevings
eccount.

Agent 1ntervioued Mr. ‘Frederick Ripperger, Chief of. Poliee,~

'Eackensack Nide, who stated thet st the time of Zangara's assault upon cerfain

persons ia Floridag his depsriment had conducted an invqstigation in and

‘around -Heckensack relative -to Zangara and his connections but that hie

1nwoptisation hed rot revealed that Zangera had eny bank or postal savings

- acoount in ‘Hackensacks Chief Rippergef referred agent to Mr. Roserio
" ‘Cendrille, 73 Huyler Stroet. "Heekensack, N.J., who was Zengara's former

employar.

At 93 Huyler Street agent ascertained that Rosarlo Candrille

:was abaent from his home, bui Mrs. ‘Cendrille informed that she and ‘her

husband had both discussed the Zangnra matter when they had read the ‘pPapers

. that Zangara hed shot certain perasons in Floride; that at the time a certain.

newspeper article hed stated thet Zangara had quite & sum of money somewhere . .

. in New: Jersug; that she and her husbend had @lso discussed that matter end

that her husbend.had no kmowledge that Zhngara had a bank or postal savings
account, end that her husgband hag exprtolsﬂ ‘surprise et the time that Zangara

had any such sum of money.

: Am the City Postoffica, Hackeneack, N. J., agent found same to
be closod but Foreman Thomae MeGinnis contecied Assistant Postmaster John

- 0'Shea by talbphone at his ‘home, end this agent talked with Mr, 0'Ehea
: relativc 40 ‘4ny postal aavinga acoount -of Joaeph ﬁangara. Mr. 0 Shee informed
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that he was/in charge of the postsl savings division at Hackensack and tht
with all the notoriety given to Zangera in the papers, had Zangara been one
of the postal savings depositors at Hackensack, it would have assuredly been
called to his attentions Agent then reguested thst Mr. 0O'Shes meke a more
definite statement, and wes informed by iMr. O'Shea that he was positive that
Joseph Zengera did not have & postal savings account et Heckensack, N.J.

The ebove informetion was cormunicated by telephone to Specisl
Agent Bsiley at the wew York Office at 4:35 P.l. on March 18, 1932, for
trensmission to the washington Field 0ffice,

For the informetion of the Weshington Field Office a copy of
"the reference report is ettached to covies of this report for that office.

REFERKED UPON COMPLETIQN TO THE CI'FICE OF ORIGIN
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' former residanes of Zangars. Jrenk Y-uu informed ‘tha$ Zangara had.

. his Xnowledge had no friends ercund Haskemsack. Mr, Yanni -states
© that be had never heard Zangars mention having s bank or postal |
. savings gotownt in Haekensask, Mx. Yeani also mentioned that the

-Yuni. who also resided at 100 Creen Street, and states that she

g " 'montion having a bhank or ,poital nvinp aoco\mt.;

| bad. sy banking or postal aavings gecaunt An Haokensack. . Chief.

1‘. r. Culles, the writer praceedad to Hackonmk. Nov Jorny, for the ’W
purpose of sseertainiig alldvailadle informstion concerning any

p;:m savings . nccount or bank ego o\mt whieh xmm pay have had st

4 ‘ leo ' . , (

‘Agent muvs.«oa Praiik Yanni, 100 Green Strest, A DI :

ooms t0 Haokenssck from Paterson, N« 7. in 1930 and had redted the: ) AR,
upstairs of premises 100.0reeén Street from him. Zangara ocoupied |
these ToGns by, umul: ant resided at thet address for approximately
wighteen months, paylig o rent pf §20.00 per month. Mr. Yanni states
that Zangara was very secretive and did not disouss his perscnal :
affaizs with enyons;. that Zangare bad mo visitors and to the best of

Haokensack Police and the Secres Service men had ukod :osur&i.ng
shis partioular item, - .

£

Agent Anterviewed Cenille Yanni, dughtar-in-lu of Prank

knew Zengara. ‘Mral Yanni Apformed $hat Zangara had ceoupied tha

upstairs room at that address and that he had slways kept to hinmeelf,:

heving no known friends end asying very 1i%tle adbout his persomsl ~ g
affaire, GShe states that she.had mever, ad any time, heard msm _ »

Agent interviewed Mr. rndorlok Mpprgor ‘Chief of Poliee,
mcmsaok, No J., who atated ‘that at the $timm of Zangara's assmlt
upol. oertein persons in Florigs, his department hed condueted en
investigation {n and arowmd’ Bapkensask relutive to Zangdirs axd his
conneations but that his 1nvuﬂgnuoa Had mot revealed that zangara

‘Rippergsf roferred sgent to'iMr. Romario Candrille, 73 Buyler , -
- Street, Hackensack, N. J.) who.was Zangesa’s forme: employer. s
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At 73 Huyler Street, agent ascertained that Rosario Candrille
was absent £rom his home bt Mrs. Ceandrille informéd that she and her
husband had both discussed the Zangera matter whem they had read in
‘the papers that Zangara had shot certain persons in Florida; that at
he time a certain newspaper accoumt had stated shat Zangara hed quits
a sum of money scmawhers in New Jersey; that she and her hushand had
also discussed that matter and thas ber husband had no Jmowledge that
Zangara had a bank or postal savings scoount and that her husband had
expressed aurpr:.n at that time thad Zengars had any sich sum of mONeY.

J At the cny Poat oﬁ‘i«, Haokessack, K. J., agont fouhd same
10 be closed but Poreman Thomas MoGinxis contacted Assistant Post-
_master Johm 0'Shea by telephone at his home and this agent talked
‘with Mr. 0'Shea relative to any postal savings acsount of Joseph
Zangera. Mr, O'Shea informed that he was in chergs of the postal
savings division at Haskensack and thas with a1l the notoriety given
to Zangara in the papers had Zangars daen one of ‘the postal savings
depositars at Hackensaok. it would have assuredly bean called to his
attention, Agent then reguested Mr. 0'Shee for & wore definite
stateneit and was informed by Mr, O'Sheq that he was positive thad
Joseph z-nma did notr hnn a pam uvings aocount at Hackensack, -

L] J L
The abowe informatios we s osmmunicated by ‘telephone %o

Special Agent Bailey at t)n Bn !brk Buresu of fice at &138 P.M, on
Maroh 18, 1933,

The above nrcu'auou Das Deeh : 1nc0rpomtcd in the report
of Speoial Agent W. Merrisk, New York m.ty, dated March 18, 19038, in
the sbove nntithd mtur.

Respectfully mhnutn.

- JAMBS M, O*LEARY .
Spedial Agent ;

=B ow
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Mr, W, H, bm,‘

2nr mwr. Chief, Secret Service Division,

RS

Treasury Departuent,

APR 131933 Weshington, b, co | | R

Dear S{rs

This Bureait has received & letter from the
Honorable Uly O, Thompson, Ciroult Judge of the XKleventh
Judloial Circuit of Flerida, Miaxl, Florids, dated March
29%h, requesting certain information with reference to
the carrying and pessession of firearms, and other matters
which have becows of interest %o him pince the sentencing of
Giuseppe Zangars at Miaal for the murder of Meyor Cermak,

Judge Thompson enclosed with his letter an
snonymous communieation sddressed to him from SBanta Clars,
California, as well as a copy of a telegram addressed to
him by one Hy Heanry, Shreveport, Louisiana, dated March 1lth,
and those oomwunications are enclosed herewith for your inforsa-.
tion, Jwdge Thompson stated that Zengera testified that he
had made one or more trips to Californls, Consequently he,
Judge Thompson, felt that the communication from California
aight have some ocomnection with Sangera, The Juwige atates

he has reosived a number of other letters, but he does not think -

that they are of sufficient impertance to warrant further
attention. .

N Judge Thompson has inquired of this office if it
has any oollection of editorials besed upon his sentencing of

Zangera, I have advised that this Bureau has no such collection,

but it ocours to me that possibly you may have sone information
of this sort which you may desire to formard to him. The Judge
has been adviced of this reference,

ot

_____

l‘»hcioaurt F211355
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Eleventh Juciciul Circuit of Florids,
llul,, n°r1d‘0‘ '

131933 o
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My dear Judges

I desire to acknowledge recelpt of your commmication:

.0f the 29th ultime, reouesting certsin. informetion with rcfersnce te.

available statistics on the use of fireerma, mmd certain other matters

" whioh have become of interest 2p a reeult of the attempted nsssssination

of the President-elect at dismi, I also desire tc acknowledge receipt
of the ucl/ﬁuros. which sccompanied your lettar.
5

I/regret to sdvise that tols Burean has no data ooncem~
ing the'laws of\foreign countries govemping the carrying or use of
firearms, Nelther-has it any adecuate statiatios covering the oesrrying
and use of firearms in this coumtry, However, I sm euclosing herewith
for your {nformation a copy of the bulletin published by this Buresu
ontitled Uniform Crime Reports. This bulletin, shich is the fourth
quarterly one for the year 1932, summerizes gtatistical data obtelned
during the year frou a largs nunber of palive departments throughout
the country, The anelysis of the data reseived is based, however,
solely on sever major classificatioms of offenses, The carrying of
concealed weapons is mot included in these major classifications.
However, crimes of violence, such as murder, nassleughier, robbery,
sggravated assault and burglary or breaking and entering are frequently
sccomplished by, 6r certeinly: accompanied with, f{irearms

Beginaing on page thirteen of the enclased tulletin
you will find eome observations based on the data compiled from the
fingerprint records received by the United States Bureau of Investi-
gation, That partioular information is sepsrated into tweaty-two
classifications, included smong which is the carrying or possessiom
of weapons, in addition to the mony offenses or vielences It should be
borne in nind, however, that this table cennot be considersd to represeat
the extent.of the particular crimes nomed therein. It is based solely
on srrests as indicated ly the Lingerprint cards recelved fron & large.
nuaber of oontriltuting police departments throughout the United: States.
A you may be interested in this type of information, it gives me

27 bulletiia- as they are Llssued. quarterlys
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| ELEVENTHR JUDICIAL CIRCUNT OF FLORIDA

b2 - -
March 29th, Ig 9 211 OF IMYFSTIGATION
o RECO™™D
5 g; Edga§ -Iéoz:er S KPR 12 1933 P.M.
* Bureau of Criminal Investigation ; AT
g;e, rtzent of Justice ‘ mé«m ENT F JUSTICE
ashington, D. C.. S 4050
_ 'APR 1.9493 &0 FILE
Deax Sir:. ' v v

. ‘ . Mr. BAWerds ...

ULy O, TH Qz}bs’o N b ¢ o TY T IEP—
- T
CIRCUIT JUDGE:

MiaMI, FLORIDA

A few weeks ago, during the.trial of Zangara for the xurder
of Mayor Cermsk, I was again impressed with the futile attempt to
guard against crimes.of assassins with everybody carrying conceal-
/ed -weapons and .l made some comments th t et with considerable
favorable press attention throughout the country. I -am underteking
to make soxe specific investigation as to what statistics show in
regard to the record of jofimes of thls kind in 'the United States and
in other countries, - gland ‘andXFrance. I am anxious to know
what regulator laws they have in those other countries as.compared
with those we have in America.and what record of ecrimes of this kind
there iss I have:been directed.to write you with the assurance that
your office has 211 of this-data.and: I should-be grateful, indeed, if
you would send me any and all information that. you have, as well as
copies of any reports and comments upon.the subject. I have receiv-
'ed pany ‘interesting letters in the last few weeks touching “the :matter.

It*‘is possible that your- Department night be interested .in .one
or two comxunications that I received,. as: they carry velled’ threats:or,
at least, imputations of criminal minds and I, therefore, enclose a
copy of :a telegran received from one:Henry . of Shreveport, La., and
the original of an unsigned letter that came to-'ne from Senta Clara; 3
California, Zangara testified that he had.made-one or nore trips to-
California and ‘I thought this :party might have some connection with him.
There is a:number of other letters that I dont!t- think of sufficient
inportence to .send you, If you get any specific.data on' either of these
-people, I wish-that you would’ advise me:, I do think -that:all precaution
should be taken-to guard President Hoover- against any attacks and I
should judge that the fellow that .wrote the.letter .from California would

. be glad of such an-opportunity. You'may have some.method.of determining

who he is.

Would you, also, have sent to me by the proper.departzment, a copy
of ‘the .last two years! Statistical Abstract as published byAhe Govern-
nent? I don't xmow whether it is -the Depertment of Comierce or Just ;

which departzment publishes this work, dﬂé/\é ;J‘H




Departnent of Justice
Page 2
March 29th, 1933

Have you any facilities for gathering up coples of editorials
‘which epreared in eany of the leading papers throughout the country
a day or two after the dentencing of Zangara? I made certain
.observations at the
Congress ought to

great minber ofdéditorials have: appeared and I would' 1ike. to procure
a copy of each, if possible. Will you not kindly advise me? If
you have these in your Department, either give me the 1list of papers
publishing them or send me coples of then, if they.are available.

‘Yours very truly,

U0Tsm

&IOIS .
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In ng%y refer to .

Zangara, Joseph/7

The Honorable

The AStorney General,
2iry

It 1a noted for the cosmpletion of $he file
of the Departmsnt of Justios in the case of
Joseph (\Gm»o)otms, who atseapted to
assassinate tde President on February 15, 1923,
thet Zangara does 1% appear ever to have Leen
& adnber of any politfical party in Itsly, Ia
this comnestion thers is enclosed a copy of
despatoh No, 1078 duted Warch 18, 1033, wishout
8» enclosure, fros the Aserican Ocoeul Oeneral
‘a% Naples, Italy. |

Yery tauly yours,

‘p Yor the Seoretary of Statet
1% Enolosure: C irma -
"(/{é’ﬁ ‘ Ro, 1”‘. te \
% - Eeples Eerea"le, 1033 Anuhnt 3oorum.
3&"”‘ . [ )
% ;‘ Rmcoxnm‘wﬂ 5 3
M CTIOM
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NE it et e 110K

,/ ST Lﬁﬁw° F\m‘m‘:n/




' 0

P
b

-

AMERICAN CONSULATE GEUERAL
_Naples, Italy, Harch 18, 1933.

SUBJTECT Y Griminél.ﬁecoxd of‘GiuseppeF%angarg.
THE HONORABLE
THE SECRETARY OF STATE
O rasyneTon

SIR:

L have the hunor to refer %o the Department's telegram
of Pebruary 13, L p. m. calling for a report by cable as to
whetner the Italfan authorities have any record of anarchistic
or.other criminal activities in Italy of Giuseppe Zangaray and
to my telegraphlic reply dated February 27, noon, to the effect
that he.submitted a clean penal record with his applieation for
the visa which was {ssued to him at Hessina, August 14, 1923.

I am now in receipt of 8 letter from the Royal Inspector
of Emigration at Naples which translates as follows.

"Referring to your lettet No. 310 CduB/ViG of February
23, 1933, I have the honor to inform you that according to
inquiries made by the Royal Carabinieri of Gerace Marina, it
has been ascertained that Zangara, Giuseppe, son of Salvatore
and the late Rosa.(Cafari) Zangara, was bron at Furruzzane,
Sept. 7, 1900, is by calling a plasterer, and emigrated to
North America August. 16, 1923, from which time he has never
returned to Ferruzzano..

"In the above mentioned.COmmune, Zangara had a good
moral and political record, and was never member of" any
political_party.

©mHis penal record Ls as follows:
"nSentenced by the Praeter of Brancaleone, under-

date of October 24, 1921, to 12 days' detention
for carrylng anm illezal «nife, whléh sentence

was suspended for 18 months In accordance with law,

ba-282i94 =5
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"I should apareciate your informing me what soecif.'i.c
documents. are desired by youx" office.n

o I d4ls0 transmi’& tha original "Declaration of Allen about
* to Depart for the United States" filed by Zangara. at the lessine .
. Consulate on August 14, 1923, with a certificate as to its authen-

© ticdty.,
T o Respectfully yours.
1 * e Vi * »
. Coert. du Bois, . oo
:  American Consul Qeneral.
310
CduB; VN "
Enelosure.' - : S

Orizinal Declaratinn of’ Alien.




| Moy 23, 1933 |
La-282 (7656 | .

REQQRDED  Mre W. B, Moren, Bivisd
~ Chief, Searet &m« on,
MAY 251933  treasury Departaeat,

m;nq Ce

Deay dirs

I an transaitting, attached hereto, & copy of a
assorandun relative to certain informetion fumished the
! ‘ Byresu in comnection with sudbversive activities ia mml
| , and more particularly referring to data furuished the
N ‘ representatives of this Bureeu in connection with allaga~,
cL tions from John N. DiSilvwatro, formerly of Philsdelphia,
w marmmzm“ppewmmnmwam.m
the Spriag of 1932,

' e This Bureay did not pnrmo Abese leads to their
. ' | final conelusion becsuse this would invalve investigative
sctivity which 1t was understaed you hed alrudy conducted,.
The Bureau was elso informed that the informatinmn in
question was alresdy in your possession, However, it is
deened appropriate to forward this aemorsnduz to you at
this time in order that your files msy de scmplete, -

Very traly yours,

Director.

ﬁlclo 3”‘990 ?
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OFFICE OF DIRECTOR, UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

5

OFFICIAL INDICATED BELOW BY CHECK MARK

— % ——t w\m‘ 3
Assistant Director Nathan (4
Assistant Director Tolson ()
Assistant Director Edwards __ ( )
Assistant Director Clegg . {)
Inspector .. B SRS — ()

Division L ()
Secrotary S

Ry o e = - 5 RS ”
See Me ___ ... imitidiestatdadiioen

Prepare Reply .. ()

For Your Information _____._ . '()

Note and Return ()

File ()

Remarks:
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.+ JOHN:EDGAR HOOVER ‘.a " 16 Soleoa coern
‘ » *% DIRECTOR ! = it :ﬁﬁ);dwcrco;ﬁ:;i
i ] Thy Cle2€0scnni vans |
M. 8. Bepartment of Justice: | o ==
e~ cre . . nerastngluing: “pstor 4

N DSS Buremr-of Inbestigation

Washington, B:C.

March 20,.1933.

MEMORANDUY FOR THE DIRECTOR.

There is transmitted, -attached hereto, a nemorandun
relative to the £ile-of this Bureau covering the statement .
made by John MM DiSilvestro, of Fhiladelphia, relative to S
the attempted.assassination of ‘the President. .There.are.no .
p outstanding leads on this phase of ‘the investigation.. It. ‘
,should "be noted, however, .that -this Bureau-has made:no investiga- :
é ‘tion into the possible dmplication of others in. the attenpted
— assassination of the President other than ‘the -specific procure-
: ‘nent of the Anformation -from DiSilvestro referred to in .the fore-
’3 going.end also Anformation as to the ‘Postal bank deposits.of
C’O Zengara. It is'my understanding that the Secret Service has
‘been in charge of this matter and has conducted requisite
inquiries. Of course, -a thorough investigation would nmake 1% .
‘necessary ‘to check Zangaxa's record -in this country,.his "
various movements, his associates, and the ldke. :

g Very truly yours, * o

‘H.. Nathan.

| ‘{% y fbﬁ.rg,*%.;),‘\ﬁ "Sé A ;l
‘409\ , REC%?DED .’7 ‘773 3 BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .}

‘“4'3' {RDEXED | MAY.24,1933 AMi} -
Vsl g e 42D, | 'DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE | |
- MAY 251933 - , |

| : 1 ‘r;‘;‘.r@ 1 FILE B

o | > W




‘[ * E)

e v b B

VY . . . ' R '
™ JOHN EDGAR'HOOVER . . '
DIRECTOR .
. 8. Bureau of Investigation —
Bepartment of Yustice
,:waslz_ington,@.k@.
March 20, 1933.

INFORMATION. FURNISHED .RELATIVE TO POSSIBLE
' SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES "

¥

Under date of February 2lst, a.communication was received fron
Francis Ralston Telsh to the effect that one John M. DiSilvestro of g
‘Philadelphia, ‘whose house had been ‘borbed: on January 28th. this year
end his wife killed and several children injured, possessed information
of importance. It was indicated 'in said cowfunication ‘that ‘this
infornetion concerned Guiseppe Zangara.

Telephonic instructions were transnitted 'to the Philadelphia
office to interview John M. DiSilvestro at Philadelphia,. Pennsylvaniz.
It was found that DiSilvestro was Supreze‘Venerable of an orgenization
knowm as the Sons of 'Italy. He stated that he had received information
that Guiseppe Zangara was in Philadelphia about.one year previously.

He had secured this information frox one G. Gangemi, 811 SouthIith.
Street, Philadelphia. His informent alleges that Zengara had nade
'speeches denouncing DiSilvestro and Judge Alessandroni. The latter is
Municipal Court.Judge.

According to DiSilvestro two or three persons had stated that
an individuel known-as Angelo Gaspari hed seen Zangara in Philadelphia
and-worked with him on the same job. Gaspari is a bricklayer.and worked
for a contractor named Antonio DiRocco. Gaspari had told DiSilvestro
thet Zangara came from New York with two other bricklsyers. These al-
Jeged bricklayers were said to have stolen certain articles froa a church
and DiSilvestro said they were enarchists. The person who DiSilvestro
‘thought was Zangara and the other two men in question were employed by
DiRocco only four days, from February 26th. to March 1st., 1932. Two days
previously DiSilvestro had sent for DiRocco, who consulted certain time
sheet records belonging to hinm and recognized the name of Gaspari, one-of
the. alleged brickleyers. Zangara's naze did not appear in these records.
DiSilvestro said that DiRocco was probably afraid to give Zangara's
nane. DiRocco stated that these three nmen wore good clothes and that one
of them was named Bruno, whose description was given as 5'4%, dark brom
hair, stout. DiSilvestro stated that Gaspari had said that Zangara
worked on this job. DiSilvestro said that DiRocco apparently did not
have the name of anothexr person who .he knew had worked on the job at the
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sene-'time and could not understand why these nemes were not on the

list. He thought that Zangara's name mey have been on a missing

;sheet. DiSilvestro also mentioned a young man whose conversation

had been overheard.in a railway station:at Newark, New.Jersey,

in the course of which DiSilvestro!s nane was mentioned, and the man

is alleged to have said "I will see you in - Florida¥, DiSilvestro

said that this man had talked to Judge Alessandroni. DiSilvestro also
seld that a newspaper known as L'Adunata dei Refarattari was an
anarchist publication at Newark, New Jersey, ‘end he thought that this
publication was behind anarchist and communist movements. DiSilvestro
also had a report from the Pennsylvania State 'Police giving the naxe *
of a notorious anarchist at.Jessup, Pennsylvania and referred to
anarchist meetings at Jessup. He also mentioned a communist paper
Ymovm .as La Stamba Libera-published in New York City. He also referred
to an organization knowmn as the Amalgemated Union, which he said was
compunistic, He stated that Zangara nay have had something to do with
thé bombing of his home previously referred .to and mentlioned the names
of persons interested in the publication of L'Adunata dei Refarattari
and sald that they were ‘working in Newark and surrounding places, and
also mentioned the name of Carlo Tresca. 'He said that Carlo Tresca

hed gone to California and he had heard that he was returning to New
York City prior ‘to ‘the time his house was bombed, but, however, Tresca
did not make the trip. DiSilvestro-said he was sailing for Italy the
‘next.Saturday. He said that he had been infomed that Zangara was not
known in Italy, which would ‘indicate that this was a fictitious name.

He believed that Zangara and the two bricklayers who accompanied him

to Philadelphia had something to do with the Easton, Pennsylvenia, "
bonbing and the bombing of his . hoze. 'He said:that the bonb used at
Easton, Pennsylvania, was made onEleventh Street in . Philadelphia and he
said that Zangara had been seen onEleventh Street the yrevious year.

He 'said it is his opinion’ that Zangara had associstes in his attenpt

on the life of President-elect Roosevelt. He said that DiRocca is a
good -pan but is fearful that his house msy be bombed. He suggested
that the Agents interview Reverend Father Neporte, who-brought Gaspari
‘to DiSilvestro. He also said that Antonio Mezzanotte mgy be involved in
anarchist activities. He also mentioned one Gebbia, formerly a merber of
the ‘Sons of Italy. ‘He stated that Gebbia was not a radical, but that
Gebbla had given him a story of all explosions in Pennsylvania. He
‘thought Gebbia. might have further information pertaining to the activities
of “Zangara, but suggested that Gebbia not be approached now. He said
that Gebbia had furnished the name of Alfredo Moriconi, general organizer
of .Amalgemated Unions. He said that one DeLuca transmits orders- from
Belleanca on bombings and other matters.

e
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The Bureau under date of February 25th wrote the Special Agent in
Charge at ‘Philadelphia to interview Judge -‘Alessandroni and Father Neporte.

Under date of March 3, 1933, there is a commnication from the
Special Agent in Charge at Philadelphia -stating that he had interviewed
Judge Eugene Alessandroni of the Common Pleas Court, City Hall,

‘Philadelphia, Judge Alessandroni stated that a week after the bombing

of DiSilvestro's home, February 5, 1933, a young Itelian American,

while partaking of a soft drink at the -railroad station at Newark,

New Jersey, heard a conversation in Italian by two Americans, one a short,
stocky man about 45 -years of age, derk complexioned, clean shaven, and the
other a younger man about 30 years of -age, 5' 83", light hair, and clean
shaven. The stocky fellow said~to the other individua.l » "Rell, how about
your brother-in-law®. The other answered, "He's all right. I got the
thousand dollars. I am going to deliver it to ry brother-in-law in Miani,
and then we will all meet later in California.” The name of the Grand
Venerable and Judge Alessandroni were mentioned in the conversation heard
by Alessandroni's informant. Judge Alessandroni said that Acting Superintendent
of Police LeStrange has a summary of the conversation furnished by the
informant, whose name is Mida. He also gave the Agent in Charge a photographic
copy of a'letter addressed to Judge: Alessandroni and an envelope, which
anonymous letter gave information relative to boxbs made-at 811 South

J11th Street, Philadelphia, and.which were supposed to have been used in

the bombing of the Easton Post 0ffice. Judge Alessandroni desired that
photographic copies be made of ‘these and that they be returned to him.

The- Agent in Charge at Philadelphia had interviewed Reverend Father
Dominic Nepote, Germantown, Pennsylvenia. Father Nepote said he had been
informed by Angelo Gaspari and two other reliable Italians that the
information concerning Zangara's working in Philadelphia for ‘Antonio DiRocco
on a contracting job was not correct. Father Nepote said that there was
a man working for DiRocco who somewhat -resembled Zangara, but he was

‘positive that it was not Zangara, Father Nepote said he is positive that s

Zangara was not in Philadelphia  because the Italians -interviewed by hinm
are rost reliable:and that those . who -were associated with DiRocco and

.DiRocco himself claimed® that the person thought to have been Zangsra was

not, in fact, Zangara. Father Nepote would not divulge the name of any of

his informants. Father Nepote.is acquainted with Antonio Mezzanotte and clains
that he is not reliable. He said it ‘would not.be advisable to interview
Mezzanotte.

Under date of Merch 10, 1933, the Philadelphia office of the Bureau was
directed to interview Acting Superintendent of Police LeStrange relative to
information possessed by him, as indicated in the foregoing.
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‘his uncle .to let hin stay dn his:home.until he, Zangara, could get some

January 20, 1933  $200 umailed to 126 N. E. 5th.. Street, Miani, Fla.

On March 18, 1933, the Agent in Charge of the .Vashington
‘Field Office “interviewed former Vice President Curtis, who stated.
‘that two days before the inauguration some man, whose identity 'he
‘has now -forgotten,. called at his office and said that the Post
Office ‘Departuent was.in possession of information to the effect.
that .Zangara had a Postal Savings account of considerable voluze -
sone place in New Jersey and that .several deposits ‘to and withdrawals
froa -this.account had been.made.

-l

JInformation -was received from -the Agent dn- Charge of .the Washing-
ton Field Office on March 19, 1933, -to the effect that Agent Merrick,.
of the New York office, on March 18, had located at Pattersen, New
Jersey, the account of Zangara and ascertainea that the following
currency deposits.had 'been made ‘by Zangara.in person at the Patterson
Post Office:

Mugust 8, 1931 $200.00
August 10, 1931 300.00 ‘
July 1, 1932 700,00

’ $1,200.00

Vincent Cafaro, of Patterson, New Jersey, the uncle of Zangara,
‘told the ‘Bureauts Agent -that.Zangara had worked at his .trade of brick-
layer for a number of years after arriving in-Philadelphla 'fron
‘Ferruggano, Italy, in 1923.. The uncle said Zangara told -him:soxe
years later that he had saved a total of $3,000.00, waich had been
sent back to Italy. The uncle further states -that Zangara was operated
on at.Patterson, New Jersey, for s stomach ailment end .in the Winter-of
1927 -had gone to New Orleans for his health. In 1930 Zangara went to
California, and ;proceeded froz Los .Angeles to Florida and back to
Patterson, New Jersey, in July of 1932.. At this-tine.Zangara requested

of ‘his roney froa Italy The ‘uncle was.of ‘the opinion that the $1,200.00
deposited by Zangara in 1931 and 1932 represented the money he had previous—
ly saved in the:United States and which.had been sent to Italy. The uncle
further states that he had heard -that.Zangara had lost 211 of ‘his noney
Through betting on races .in .Floride.

The following Information was received relatdve to.Zangara's with-
drawdls froa the records of "the Post Office in Patterson, New Jersey:

-Aprid 7,,1932 -$100 railed to Zengara at - #20 N. E. 17 Street, Miaxni, Fla.
May 6, 1932 $:50.4n person.

Mey 27, 1932 '$ .50 in person.. ,
July 19,. 1932 $100 in person.. :
July 23, 11932 $100 in person. ‘

August 23,1932  $200'mailed to Colcnial Hotel, Miami, Fla.
Decenber 30, 1932 $200.mailed to 126 N. E. 5th.. Street, Miami, Fla.
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This :represexits the withdrawal of $l‘,_000.00, Jeaving a balance
of $200.00to this account, which, presumably, may still be in the
gossession of Zengara, -as represented by Postal Savings Certificate
#129%.

Special Agent :in Charge Hervey, of "the Philadelphia Office,
reported on March 18, 1933, that he had.an interview with Assistant
United States Attorney Todaro, who had no .information .in addition to
that already contained in this memorandum, with the exception that a
letter had been sent by him to Mr. Wells, United States Attorney, on
February 21, 1933, which letter had been transmitted by lr.. Wells to
Mr.., Houghton, of the Secret Service, the letter reading-as ‘follows:

"Believing that the man :who attecmpted to kill President-elect
Roosevelt -at Miani 1s a.member of a widespread group of anarchistic
and anti-social individuals who are responsible for a long series of
boxbings in this state I an submitting this report for whatever con-
sideration you may deea proper .to give it. I have interviewed a nan
‘by the neme . of .Angelo.Gasparl, of Germantown, who states the .following
facts; to wit,- that 'in March .or .April,. 1932, he, Angelo Gasperi, was
-employed in the.construction of a -stone wall at the Chew House,
Clivenden and Morton Street,, Gérzantomn, ‘by contractor Antonio:di
'Rocco, -of Manoa Park, Pennsylvania. With hin were also employed -three
.other men who were strangers, and stated -that they were from New York.
These men were hired on the job and had no ‘working clothes, but started
to ‘work as 'soon-as hired, ‘using burlap bags:as aprons. 'That upon
-reading the report of the attempt against President-elect 'Roosevelt he,
Gaspari, and two other men, Gennarino JTanniuzzi .and Vincenzo Cutri, both
of Germentown, seened -to:recognize.the nane of Zangara. In order to make
sure ‘they produced a newspaper and after examining ‘the published photograph
-agreed ‘that Zangara was one of the three strengers from New York that
worked with then at the Chew house construction. These three strangers
worked there for about two weeks during which tise -they made utterances
and remarks showing strong radical leanings..

Judge Aléssandroni.states that a young men by the neme of Maida,
of Ardmore, Pennsylvania, was in to .see him.and related that on Sundey,
two weeks ago (that is February 21st) while at the.Newark Railway Station,
he saw two Ltaliens (one tall and light complexioned the other short and
stocky) who were conversing in Italian. The short stocky man was asking
the other how things were and -how-his brother was getting along, ‘to which
the tall man replied that everything was going well. The short.man then
nentioned 'Grand Venerable!,. 'Judge! and 'Alessandronil!, ‘to which the tall
'man replied that there was nothing to fear; that they could do nothing.
The .short men replied that ‘they would have-to be careful. In their con-
versation the tall man mentioned Miami and Califoxrnia. Miani is also
zentioned in an enonyzous letter addressed to the Judge, warning him-to be
careful because.he would be next. This letter states that the boubs
‘which exploded in the Easton Postoffice were rade at 811 South nith.
Street, and that the DiSilvestro bomb-was made in.New York. It is also
reported that Zengara had been seen aroundlith. and Christien Streets,




Fhiladelphia. Zangara 4s-also reported to:have, while residing in
Gernantorm, made spéeches assailing Governnent,. Capitalists and .
‘specifically ‘DiSilvestro and Judge Alessandroni. :While in .Philadelphia
Zangara is reported to have been frequently seen at -the Cavour ‘Restaurant
en South 8th. Street, and that he had either a brother or & cousin:by
the name of Antonio Zengara living -at 6th. and Washington Avenue. .It.4s
significant that, if-.as reported, it -is true that Zangara was in:Phila-
‘delphia. no mention. of ‘his having been-here has .been zmade by him since
his arrest. The reason ‘for ‘this, assuming that it '1is true that he-was
An ‘Philadelphia, it is obvicus the mention.of Miami 'in.the conversation
overheard in.-the:Newark Railroad Station iis "in ‘the letter .received by
Judge Alessandrohi, is to my mind also very significant. -A reference to,
Californie in.-thc conversation at -the Newark Rallroad Station is-also
dmportant, for the .reason that Carlo Tresca, the director of a.Commmist
newspaper in-New York,. whose -publication has been recently discontinued,
is reported to be in Los Angeles, California. It is zy firm belief

that these facts are very important-.and should be réferred to -the
‘proper Federal agencies ‘for further investigation. Undoubtedly Zangara
xust have ‘had associates end the.attezpt upon the President-dect was an
effort.on the part of these:anarchists to throw the country into.-a
turzoil as-a prelude ‘to a possible revolt. With the-other nembers of
this group 'still at large the President-eélect-and other officiels and
proainent citizens may ‘be zade the targets of other attempts upon

their lives. .Signed = C. Jaues Todaro.™

It:will be noted that the major part of .this infomation has already
been ‘referred to.4n the prior part-of this mexorandum. It should: also. be
mnoted that it has been furnished to the Secret Service. Todaro stated
that DiSilvestro had no further infornation than had been given to Harvey.
Harvey also stated that Todaro, DiSilvestro, Superintendent.of Police
LeStrange -and United States Attomey TWells had a conference about two
weeks before: DiSilvestro left :for Italy, and as a result of that conference
Wells decided to.forward this letter:'to'the Secret Service and agreed with
Todaro that .perhaps there was a. geng which participated in the attempted.
assassination of .-Roosevelt. It was Todaro!s personal opinion, dlsc, that
this same gang bonbed DiSilvestro!s house-and that -Zangara was -in FPhila-
delphia. 'Harvey was of -the opinion that Zangara was:nob 'in.Philadelphia.

Under date of March 18, 1933, -2 commmication is recorded from -the
Agent in Charge. of the Bureau's office at Ppiladelphia :covering an
interview with Superintendent LeStrange, of that.city. LeStrange -stated
that a statement was teken frox Maurice Haida, “the individual who over-
heard the conversation between .two - 1taliens in the railway station at
Newark, New Jersey. He furnished this Bureau with-a copy:of said state-
ment. LeStrange stated that in his opinion he doubted whether there
was eny connection between Zangara and the-bombing of DiSilvestro!s hone.

A . copy -of ‘the report of Lieutenant Clark, of the Philadelphia Police,
was also .received, concerning the .residence at. 811 South 1lth. Street‘.,
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Philadelphia, -at which place it was.alleged bozbs had been nade. This
report indicated the omership of the pre...ises in question-and stated
that it is-now owned by one Joseph-Marcianc, who is in-the real estate
business.. It specifies the identity . of -the present occupants, whose
occupations are unknown. It is.also stated that in: the year 1930 ‘the
third floor was rented by Mr. Pasquale Salanitro, who lived ‘there -with a

.girl known as Maxy, who was.an Italien.. .Salenitro was said to be exmployed

as a hairdresser. ©Salanitro is said to .have left the apartment to go-to
Hiami Beach, Florida, :in company with-the wonman who was known as Mary,
proceeding 3n a Ford Seden.. The Fhiladelphia Office .ascertained that
‘the individuel who .conducted the beauty shop-at which Salanitro had been

-exployed stated he.had been thexe ¥off and:on® for the past four years

and.-as late-as Jast Fall, and that he was now euployed-as a.hairdresser
by the Freschen Beauty Company, which:oms a chain of beauty -shops, and
4s, at the present time, at-a branch belonging to that coupany at 1637

Alton Road,. Miami Eeach,, Florida.

The ;statement “taken ‘from Maurice. Maida, referred to in the-fore-
going, .refers in detail to ‘the conversation alleged ‘to have been over—

heard by Meida at a soda fountain in the station at Newark, from which
‘he-gathered ‘that the brother-in=law of cone of the ‘speakers was in. Miani,

Florida. He.gathered that the man 'in Florida:had a job as-awaiter in
Miami. One of the men said his brother-in-law -wanted a thousand dollars
and he -was going ‘to take it to him; ‘that the thousand dollars had been

received .from a man named Marisno. The speakers mentioned in Italien

YGrand Venerable" in a seemingly sneering fashion and also.mentioned the
nane of Judge Alessandroni. 'They also said ‘something about -the.Phila-
delphia Police. 'Finally one of the speakers 'said to -the :other "I will
see you in California¥. The rest of the statement contains & detailed

description of the .two -speskers:and other collateral matters. Maida

identified:one -photograph which-was handed to.him fron the Identification
Division in Philadelphiz as being -the type of one of the men with the

-exception that his face:'was not:-so round; however, no specific ‘identifica-

tion was made.

‘
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‘Mr. J. Edgar Hoover,.

o - .
Wr. Natben 5%

' ﬂ ' ) R |
- i : \ \? . .
n ‘ Wor, CLgE s
TREASURY ‘DEPARTMENT /)
OFFIOE_' OF THE SEQRETARY,’ 3 .)fa)

Director, Bureau of Investigation;
Department of Justice,
Washington.

Dear Sirs

I have your favor of May 23 enclosing copy
of the accumulated reports of your agents tending to
involve Guiseppe“Zangara in certain bomb.outrages
cozmitted in Philadelphia and .that:Zangara was con-
nected with some organization of Anarchists. A

 These reports but confirm the results of
enquiries made by agents of this Service.

Very truly yours,.

t2-2 2 277- 57

RECOR D, BUREAU OF INVESTIG
T MAY 25.1933 A .M..
BEPARTMENT. or/Kacs ]
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| ) x:-’i‘f;&pg‘l diss Lozells A f¥illismeon,
DR *Milford Inn",
109 mtord’ ‘Pike cmw,
‘ \)\y\\\ A RS +Pennsylvania, N
-Dear Madam: |

Your lettar addressed to the Office of the Attorney
General dated June 4, 1933, with reference to GiuseppeZZangara
) and the)Italian Black Hand Society bas been referred to ‘this
{ Bureau for appropriate sttontion.

You are advised that your latter has in turn been '
referred by this Bureau to Mr. W. H. Moran, Chief, Secret Ser-

vice Division, Treasury Departaent, Washington, D, C. s Tor his
information.

i 1

' Very truly yours,

. ; , . Direc tor .

: 2 N ]
¥ ona ‘&t“":‘;r“’L}:

SN 161933

ﬁb ¥ (SIQ*

.
g "’,:\!‘:i;k
iyt

+ - ¥
S DEDY . ; i
3 e § e

il e

!
L 1nd




¢ 1
i

YRHI R

L2.-2F2)9=88& June 16, 1933.

0} Cndef, iseret Sarvice Divison
044 ef, tecre ce sion,
N0 St ST

Washington, D, C,

Dear 8ir:

Yor your information and whatever attention yeu
nay deem appropriate, there is enclosed herewith a photo-
static copy of & letter nddressed to the Office of the
Attorney Genersl Yy Losslis A, Millismsom of Milford, Pike
County, Pennsylvanis, dated June 4, 1933, with reference
to the assocliates of Giuseppe Zangura, the assassinator of
Mayor Cermak of Chicago, and the Italisn Black Hend Soclety.

Yery truly yours,

Director,

Enclosure #5469368. ; {. o | {
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Assi¥:ant Attorney General %’*’

- To ‘.

.Official Indicated Below by, Check Mark |
. == - ST = o —_ __._...___.c*_...*"'_*..'“”

The Attorney General.n.oommoomomsroosson | ooooon ’ 'MEMORANDUM

The Solicitor General......usessssssersassasssncanan | nsnnes
The Assistant to the Atty. Gen., O'Brian...cua | asessens
‘Assistant Attorney General Richardson. ..ueenes | nneacne
Assistant Attorney General Sisson.ccacancrcrsnse | snenscns
JAssistant Attorney General Youngquist. i ecovse | arnserna 2
Assistant Attorney General Rugg....covonvensivone | wraracan

Assistant Attorney General St. Lewis.. .u..ocrina

Mr. Hoover, Dir. Bureau of Inves!igatipn« ...... .
Division of AccOUNtS. uuecrerernaarsecveranssasonasas | senaasas
‘The CM@’ ac'kl-.lntnnnlltlzl.- Papasavvsnaannepransy | nvedanse
The Appointment Clerk. . ,vicnvesssncneraeseasnssnnn § irsvnrna | .

Division of SUPPlles.asrssesansessecsnensransessssisn | answiris | # ; 5
A wh yn )

Mail and Files.ciciaimirsiviingisssisininiviisaisiin | o spsisn nr‘{ % \CZ

¢

S B

Mr. Finch sesmasvarnasssnnanerenss | neanaran

Mr. Ridgely aasrantvescns massunnd

My, Parrish : aamanin 5 (-

Mr. Wixson....iaens o sasmade | susnean

Mr. Fisher,..cuessnsnansassivinnas

eaNassasasnannaas fouw marnsw

S A J | LA-282]9-58

BUREAU OF Imv7Y

Mf. Ram‘eyuncu‘-n-n

M'. ‘Vhart6n¢uu-l(n-lu,u-l--nn---".)i-u--.--u.:-_-iu. RE{-}E R’L“‘li;g)

Mr. Hamcs’s....,e...;....‘....6\9.‘........;....dl,'N_z IO 1933 ' JUN 1 e L}

a : - N
-Miss Brookley niiannneunginieiis| avnissne | ,mv.»oﬂz ; J

SuANaNsANAESALARN S s e Y IR ARGNSNSANRUSSANARC BT T RSB RR YU EaEReRnY | SentaneS \
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Chicago. June 11, 1935 °

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover,
Chief, Federal Bureau of Investigation,
///f Washington, D. C.
‘ Dear Sir:-

Your vigorous prosecution of criminals and notable
success in .your investigations leads me to hope you may take my statements
seriously and my motives as without malice. |

I have one or two clews that may X€ad to the uncover}ng of
activities in connection with protecting the estate of the l?te Anton J.

/; Ceffffiﬁﬁbrmerly'!Ezgg;ggmggipago. I am told by sources™I c;::;:::u;:11able,
that his estate greatly excggded in value the three hundred odd thousard
adnitted to probate, and that shortly before his death in the Niami hospitel
in 1933, some of bis associates here in Chicego Lastily gathered bis cagh
and‘iﬁigziﬁiggﬂgggg§her and took them over to Canada for sequestration there
and for the obvious purpose of eveding income and inheritance taxes.

In the fall of 1933, actuated by public spiritedness, 1 celled
at the Intelligence Unit of the Internel Revenue Service in the U. S. Court
\ House here, gave the inspector whgt mesgre information I had, and asked that ‘
he probe further. Fe informed me Le hed received similar intimetions from

other sources regarding the Cermsk estate but had developed nothing. Ee said

| that before he could run down any clews he would have to have affidavits and

proofs snd suggested that I get these. His attitude struck me as so evasive
and s0 unwarranted that I permitted the matter to drop. I felt that for

political reasons sny alleged investigation made by the Chicago unit would
be a whitewash so why waste my time and effor§.£§iz "f§;2=A )fsfi_f,siifzngw

\ i ndy . RECORDED T
)\ JUN 201930 b]li')j,& BB | JUH 1 1935
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I‘ am encouraged to believe that you mean business end I

| firmly believe there is considerable ‘truth in the statements and office gossip.
at the City Hall and.enough to meke it worth while investigqting. from
Washington. ‘

| If you give the matter credence and wish to have me assist.

in any way, I am at your service.

Very truly yours,

Bk PRt

‘Residence -
‘Franklin 7500 6517 Greenview Avenue

Office —
Care- Hornblower & Weeks,
39 S. La Salle Street,
Chicago

|
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Syndicated by the JOHN HIX On the Air Every Thursday
UNITED FEATURE SYNDICATE NEW YORK COLUMBIA BROADCASTING SYSTEM
‘ JAN, 19’ : ‘
‘.‘\ ., 1940.
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| Mr. Walterf\vnnchen,

\;4 New York,
\ No Y.

Dear Walter Winchell:

L With reference to your column of January 18 in the local
' Herald Express and your paragraph on Zangara.

¥ L f B

Here is a story which you may have heard; if not, I am sure
you will be interested.

Cermak was musceling in on the beer racket in. Chicago. The.

R

e various nobs knew they had to do something -to-stop-him as
s their beer was being thrown out and Tony's beer put in.

~ Zengara was living on borrowed time. He had an incurable

"y disease. The mob told him that if he would get.Cermak,.they

Y would take care of his family; otherwise, on his death the
fanily would be penniless. The opportunity came at Miami. R
Zangara got his man as he was not after Roosevelt./ Yo

It would be interesting to kmow just where the Zangara Tamily (T
is now and how they are faring.

I have been shown a lot of keports on this case by a former -

G-men. You might ask J. Edgar %brgu‘(b)ri‘b the next time you_see *3‘,
him. DLD & INDLXED ;
PEXED} 9. - a’lfo\’//..,
W"'J %! Cordially yours; EDERAL BUREAU Cfvr v g
L o l\du é/) | /’11/}4653 9.,,,19% y
it J“’ : % l '
\ Ernest Hix, 5_? DEP. :
W 6362 Hollywood Blvd.,
Hollywood, Calif.
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The following individual was: Presidential warrant issued for:
' ‘ : " r ’
NAME: ~ JOSEPH ZANGARA

PLACE =

DKTE:-
Ttalian !
REMARKS:~ Jember of the Federation of/World War Veterans in the
’ United States of America, Inc. - Associazone Nazionale Combattenti
Italiani Federaziono Degli Stati Uniti D America.




Fedruary 18, 1950

The Attorney Gen

e
Director, FpI

) Guilseppe Zangara, aka
vk Joseph , aka /
| Giusepp ra w..@-g;“j{;"“‘ j

Guiseppes/angara, Italian-born, naturalized American citizen,
on February 15, 1933, at Miami, Florida, shoet intoc a crowd which
included, awtng of\rers, President-elect Franklin D. Roosevelt.

Five indtviduale, including Mayor Anton J. Cermak of Chicage, wvere
wounded. Mr. Roosevelt escaped injury.

zangara was indicted under local charges and aofter pleading
gutlty, on February 20, 1933, was given an eighty-year sentence
twenty years each on four charges of attempied murder. On Hhrcﬁ 6,
1933, Mayor Cermak died. Zangara was then indicted for first-degree
nurder, to which charge he pleaded guilty. On Narch 20, 1933, he was i
- . electrocuted by the State of Florida.

_;““ﬂ “; i ,;d/

INVESTIOAZION OF CASE:

t gﬁ : The primary investigation regarding the attempted assassination
oW o/ President-elect Rooseuvelt was conducted by the Secret Seruvice,
~ “:% which $8 charyed by law with this responsibtlity.

A

™, The FBI, in this instance, conducted only minor, collateral ;

. . investigationa. On Pedruary 18, 1933, Prank M. Parrishk, Acting Head /*

; .~ of the Criminal Division, Depariment of Justice, by letter, stated ;

3. that the Attorney General had instructed him to start an tnouiry teo

« \ . determine whether a suit to cancel the naturaligation of Zangara !
.% could he successfully maintained. He reouested the FBI to undertake

#

an investigation.

.
7 Qb\q In additton, the FBI made limited inquiries in Philadelphia,

N Pennsylvanic, regarding the possibility that. Zen,ara might have
participated in anarchist activities in-thatl arda. Likewise, the
FBI located a Postal Savings Account maintathed. by Zangers at

Paterson, New Jersey. The results of these inquiries were furnished
to the Secret Service. Various lettersirecaived by the FBI from ]
individuals who desired to furnish inforab'tfon about the case were

: ~u___@l80 forzarded to the Secret S"M“.RE:(SRBEP ;as iéi,iﬂ /‘9’ él
: Q=T el Fri 141956
. {RAmD S ]
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Menorandum to The Attornep General February 18, 1850
Re: (Qutseppe Zangara, aka
Joseph Zangara, aka
usSeppe Zangara
3 REGARIIFNG ‘

5

!‘ {J... .\, ~

i
sh A2 4%

(1) ™he FBI files reflect the follouing:

on Fedruary 18, 1933, aon anonymous letter, addre-eed to
the Department of Justice, Tashington, De Cs, was matled at
Ste Paul, Minnesota. Ihis letter which was Surnished the
Secret Jervice stated:

"Louts OCleckmon S% Poul Minn underworld oharacter,

recketeor, licker runner, etc. was in Florida as the

time o/ the attack on Prestdent elect Rooasevelt. I/
it was intended to kill Cermak ,jor activities agatinst
Chicage undercorld why not fitnd out that he wus doing
in Florida”

on March 1, 1633, the Spectal Agent in Charge at Chioago
advised thaot Mr. Green, United States Attorney, Chicago, had
in‘ormed that he had received iInforma+“tion <o t’w effact that a
check signed Dy an alleped hoodlum or gangeter o/ Chicago, on a
closed bank tn Chicago, the nume o which wcs unknoun, was Sound
on the person of Zangard. MNre Oreen reguested 2o be S‘urnished
ony itnformution the FAI might have on thias point. ‘

The FAI, pursuant to MNr. Oreen's requ.:st, made pertinent
tnquiries in Plortig. Mr. Ouy C. Reeve, Head o) the Criminal

Livt ston of the Shert/r's 0/toe o/ Lade County, Florida, who

had dfreot charge oy Zangara since his arress, i.as intervieved,

Mre Reeve advised that he carefully seurched Zangara, closely
examined all of his peraonal effects, ond {8 poattive that no
check or other paper Dearing the nume o/ ony Chicago gangeter

or hocdlum waa found on Zangarae He claso s*ated that he had

deen in ochurge cf the tnvestigation conducted by loccl author itiea
concerning Zangara's aotivi:iesy that he had itnspected all articles
t:lm; Jrom Zangara's room and had not scen or heard o/ any such
CREOoke

Chief Inspector Prank Mitochell, of Lhe Miomt Police Depart-
ment, adufsed that {tuBs his understanding /from conversutions had
with Secret Service operatives that mail for Zangara had :een
intercepted, and it was his understanding a check of some nuture




Lt

Memorandum to The Attorney General Fedruary A, 1950
Re: OGutseppe Zungars, aka

Joseph Zanga aka ' \
Giu’sfppe. nglg?l‘ﬁ ‘

was found but he had not scen this cheock. He clao stated that
Secret Service operatives indicated that their tnvestigation
disclosed that Zangara clse had in mind the assassination o/
Mayor Anton Cermak at the time 0/ his aittempted assassinatton
oS FPresident Roosevelt. Inspector Uiitchell was of the opinion:
that all daia odtained dy the Secret Service operatives hod
been forwarded ta FNashington, D. Ce 1

Mr. Tulter Kinchell furnished the FBI o letter dated S
January 19, 1940, addressed to him dy Mr. Erncet lliz, 6368 Hollywood
Boulevard, Holllweood, Caltfornia, G newsnun. Hix stated:

*Here 38 & atory which you may have heard;' 1/ not,
I an aure yow will be intcrested,

"cermak. was musceling in on the bcer racket in
Chicago. The varfous mobs knew they had to do
something to stop him ae their Daer as being
thrown out and Tony's beer put in. Zangara

was Xiving on borrowed time, He had an inourcble
dtsease. The mod told Mim ithat 1/ he would get
Cermak, they would iake care of Ahis faatlg;
othuruwise, on his death the family would de
penniless. The opportunity came at liami. Zangarc
got his nan as he was not arfter Rooseveld.”

(2) Seoret Seruice Filea:

The Secret Service files reflected ithat there were many
allegations, woat of which were in the form o/ anonpmols letderas,

' that the attompied assassination was planned by gangaters or aome

organized criminal group, and that Zangara hod been sent to Miont
expressly Sfor that purpose. Subsequent investigation, however,
indiccted that he had deen in Miomt for several months prior to the
incident. ZThere is no indtcation that Zangara had any mouwledge
as to the ifdentity o Ma or Cermak of Chicupa.

Investigatton was conduoted in dotk Philadelphta and Chicupo |
tn. an attempt to detcrnine whather Zunpara had any connections in |
efther of these citics uhich night implicate hAin as being a mombder. ... -
of @ criminal gang. However, there wus no evidence thut Zungara - -~
had even been In Chicago mor hud any relatiucs or associutes in that

- 3 - DU 2\ TR
X . :
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: Menorandum to The Attorney General Fedruary x4, 1880
, Rey Gutseppe Zangara, aka
Joseph Zungara, aka
Giuseppe Zangara
city. ZThere waas mo Indication that he was tnvolved in any gang
in Philadelphia. ZThe entire investigation pointed to the faos
that Zangarsc tntended only to assassinate the President and no
evidence was ever uncovered indicating that the attempt was
tntended for Cermake.

on September £5, 1947, Mr. Harry K. Neal, Aide to the
Chiesf of Secre¥ Service, recetved a call from Mr. Helgerson
of the Americun Weekly tn New York City. AMr. Helgerson asked
Jor any informasion available concerning the Chicago dackground
o/ Zangara. Helgerson claimed that he had information from e
very reliable source that Zangara was hired in Chicage by & group
o/ genygsters to assassinate Cermak and that they had trained
Zangara in the use of a revolver. Neal told Helgereson that the
Jitle did not disclose any Chicago assoclates or relatives and did
reflect that Zangara never lived there. Helgerson then told Neal
that ¥n view of the doudt that Zangara never lived in Chicago he
night kill the story which he itntended to write,

The ssorn statement o/ Zangarae, & photostatie copy o/ whioch
s attached, reflacted that Zangara intended to kill President-eleot
Roosevelt and had no intention of killing or injuring anybody elae.
Acoording to Zangara, he had duilt up in his mind a hatred for
"presidents”® and "kings," "because the President rich pecple--
capitalists sposl me when I'm six years old.” He stated that he
had thought of going to Naskington, De C., to assassinate President
Hoover dut when he learned that Presidert -eleet Roosevelt was coning
to Miamt, he planned to aseassinate him.

(8) Other Data:

The Kicmi Herald, Miawi, Florida, on Febru.ry 21, 1933,
carried an acoount of the sentencing of Zangara to his eighty-year
tern. ZExcerpts from Zangara's testimony bdefore the oourt as :
reported by the newspuper are as followas:

paper . No, when I sse the poper I get it in my mind, see in the

"Why did you walt until after he got through speskings®

on

Y¥o hkave chance bacause lot oy people in front, no have S
no chunce, try to pass, chair moves Nhen I try to kKtll Roosevelt =~ ..
aomedbody move chatr and I ntass.”

PRS-
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Nemorandum to The Attorney General Fedruary 18, 1950

Re:; Ouilsepre Zangare, aka

YOSkl #9BI8T a0

*ptd you know Nayor Cermak?”

"No, I diin't know hime I Jjust want to kill the presidens
and was too rany people. I do not know naobdodye. Just know the
president because I sce picture in poperes”

®You didn't know Mayor Cemok at ollP"

*No, no, no. JI want Just the preaident. Do not want
nobody else. I ar sorry I shot somebody else. I want to
shoot the president decause copitalists 18 dbecause I am atcke.
I am recdy Sor die, no use living, ihen I am living I try to
k41l president because oapitalists ktll me, take all my lt‘e
aw:ye I am no good, atomach like drunk mon, can't wclk, on
street people think I am drunke I mike f3fty=r/t/ty.”

o
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?he Attorney Geﬁer011 rebruary 14, 1950
i
Director,; gl’ -
GUISEPPE ZARGARA, aka g 7
P JOSEPEOZAKIARA, aka o
e GIUSE: PECZANGARA y

Pursuant to your request of Asaistant Director L. B. Nichols
of February 10, 1950, requeating information regarding the case of
Guiseppe Zangara, I an emclosing a memorandun rhich sets forth

the desired data. It has been necessary to review the files of
the FBI aond the Secret Service and to check the court records at
Miamt, Florida. :

In reference tc the mention of Mr. Helgerson on page four
of the menorundum, I desire to point out that Helgerson whe wasg
Executive City Editor of the #ashington Times Heruld {8 well-Xnown
to the FBI. On numerous occasions in the past the FBI has found
him to be wo st unreliable. It should de mentioned in this
connection that Helgerson was not advised by Mr. Harry E. Neal,
Atde to the Chief op the Secret Service, at the tim&, 0/ Helgerson's
inguiry that Zangara's statement clearly showed thaf he meant to
kt1) Presirent-elect Ruosevelt. Neal felt that IWnight inspire

7"7‘

g revival of the whole story in a sensutional andundestiradle o

RGRANET . . %' /\
w P |
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FBI, MIAMI 2-13-50 2-56 PM EST ECE

RECTOR, FBIeessoesosssURGENT

| « o +ATTENTION - ASSISTANT DIRECTOR NICHOLS...
Yoo oo |
E GUISEPPE ZANGARA. RE TELEPHONE CALL FROM ASSISTANT DIRECTOR
. NICHOLS FEBRUARY TEN LAST. REMYTEL ELEV@NTH INSTANT. FILE
IN THIS CASE AT STATES ATTORNEY OFFICE, MIAMI ¥15$ING7F0R MANY
YEARS., NO FILE ON CASE AT SO, MIAMI. RECORD MIAMI PD REFLECTS
ONLY ARREST INFORMATION AND NEWSPAPER CLIPPINGS. RECORDS OFFICE
OF CLERK OF CR{MINALACOURT, MIAMI, REFLéCT CRIMINAL PROCEEDINGS
AND QUESTIQN AND ANSWEh TESTIMONY IN OPEN QOURT. RECORDS 1IN
NEWSPAPER MORGUE OF MIAMI NEWS AND MIAMI HERALD CHECKED. NO
! "INFORMATION REVd&;ED THAT ZANGARA INTENDED TO KILL ANYONE BUT
j, PRESIDENT ELECT ROOSEVELT. ZANGARA STATED HE BOUGHT REVOL_&B

S TR I 1 35 SN SmOSES sy me

TO KILL PRESIDENT HOOVER BUT HEARD ROOSEVELT WAS COMING TO MIAMI

TS - WS FRCESD ST o W 1t A ¢ £ AT (R

AND DECIDED TO KILL.HIM. HE SAID HE WANTED TO KILL ALL KINGS, Yv;;
’PRESIDENTS AND RICH ‘PEOPLE AND DID NOT TALK HIS PLANS OVER WITH

ST ey MR- K

T KPPEE
Al

ANYONE, IN COURT ZANGARAMSTATED HE bID NOT KNOW ANTON CERMACK
| OR KNOW HE WAS MAYOR' OF CHICAGO ANQ“&IMED AT PRESIDENT ELECT Cﬂf&

«.END PAGE ONE.. , | |z 2827
| £ _m‘ ~ FEB16 1950
N
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o+ PAGE TWO.. |,

ROOSEVELT BUT MISSED BECAUSE HIS ARM WAS STRUCK BY A WOMAN.
ZANGARA EXECUTED MARCH TWENTY, NINETEEN THIRTYTHREE AT STATE
PRISON, RAIFORD, FLA.

CARSON

END

£
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» FBI, MIAMI 2-11-50 3-25 PM HEK |

IRECTOR, FBI URGENT

GUISEPPéS%ANGARA. RE TELEPHONE CALL FROM ASSISTANT DIRECTOR NICHOLS
LAST EVENING. COUNTY COURT éECORDS NOT AVAILABLE TODAY INASMUCH AS
ALL OFFICES CLOSED SATURDAYS. ATTEMPT WILL BE MADE EARLY MONDAY TO
CHECK RECORDS FOR PERTINENT INFORMATION IN THIS MATTER. MIAMI FILE
REFLECTS REPORT OF FORM%H SA ROGER L. MAIN DATED MARCH TWENTYEIGHT,

NINETEEN THIRTY THREE AT JACKSONVILLE IN CASE ENTITLED "GUISEPPE

ZANGARA, MISCELLANEOUS DASK ATTEMPT TO ASSASSINATE PRESIPENT FRANKLIN

s ———.

D. ROOSEVELT", CHICAGO ORIGIN. COPIES FURNISHED TO BUREﬁﬁ. - CONTAINS

INFORMATION CONCERNING ALLEGATIONS THAT ZANGARA AT TIMﬁ?OF ARREST HAD

S T s e
- E -

s

IN HIS POSSESSION A CHECK SIGNED BY AN UNNAMED GANGSTER OF CHICAGO AND

e e ——— s —— B B

DRAUWN ON A CLOSED CHICAGO BANK. FURTHER ALLEGATIONS THAT SECRET SERVICE

OPERATIVES INVESTIGATION ATTEMPTED ASSASSINATION OF PR?SIDENT ROOSEVELT

HAD ALLEGEDLY REVEALED TO FORMER LOCAL OFFICIALS THAT SECRET SERVICE

- T—

INVESTIGATION HAD DISCLOSED INFORMATIQM.INRICATING ZANGARA-INTENDED
ASSASSINATING CERMAK. THIS REPORT INDICATES THAT ABOVE DESC%@%&D&;
INFORMATION ALLEGEDLY DISCOVERED BY SECRET SERVICE HAD PREVIOUSLY ?

| BEEN FORWARDED TO WASHINGTON HEADQUARTERS. THIS REPORT CONTAINS FURTHER
DATA THAT INVESTIGATION BY.MAIN HAD, FAILED TO CONFIRM ANY SUCH CHECK
AS ABOVE HAVING BEEN IN ZANGARA-S POSSESSIOﬂ.J?UREAU ALSO APPARENTLY

HAS SEPARATE FILE ENTITLED " GUISEPPE ZANGARA, NATURALIZATION MATTER"

WHICH APPARENTLY COﬂTAINS CONSIDERABLE INFORMATION NOT AVAILABLE IN

.. MIAMI FILE . " ZORDED - T H&é?;d"/—é/
- ,qo CARSON + FE¢ 18 1650

gl w -2 To3E %
) . o ¢ C W\

3=-30 PM OK FBI WASH DC GAR
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Office Memoﬁmdum“ . DR
TO :  Mr. Tolson / DATE:  Pebruary 13, 1950
FROM : L, B. Nichols mmvé

SUBJECT: / ’ O/ e -
\%1 j[/f'*‘%-w&'rvj % j'pma 'f {" ’x/“~ s ) } a?‘t(“!{_‘(;«f’{

'/" Late Friday the Attorney~General d and requested

e

7" & review of old files on Guissipe@angara,%%“‘g emptedq'bhe [0 -
assassination of the late President Roosevelt and in the attemdPn
assassinated Mayor Cermak of Chicago. He stated he particularlyree. rm__ .
wanted to know of any information or evidence that Zangara was tes__
out to get Mayor Cermak rather than President Roosevelt., 000 e

We had a file in the Bureau; however, our investigation
was on collateral aspects and by no means could be considered as
reflecting the complete story. We had Liaison check with Secret
Service for their files on Saturday. It took considerable time to
locate the file and the only thing of value was Zangara's statements
We got photostatic copies of these.

I called SAC Carson in Miani Friday night. It was in-
possible for the Miami Office to get into the court records on
Saturday. I had one of the supervisors go over everything yesterday.
He is now in the process of preparing the summary and upon receipt
of the information from Miani the summary will be completed.

This morning, Miss Fanebust called my office and stated
Nthe Attorney General wanted the summary right away. I explained
to her that preparation of the summary necessitated checking Secret
Service records and checking the court records in Miani. I further
explained to her I specifically asked the Attorney General on
Friday how soon he wanted this and he stated the first of the week.
I told her we would have the summary ready today. She stated
Ysomedbody was in talking to the Attorney General and she thought
§that I should tell him what the situation was.

The Attorney General cane on. I, told him briefly the * ™
Sfacts., I told him that there was no substantial information or
evidence that Zangara was out td shoot Cermak; that, as a matter
of fact, Secret Service had an inquiry from a newspaperman about
two years ago for information.along this same line and had declined
to furnish any information since therqiwéretno substential facts
and since they ditd not want to Pebive the sensational story.
I told him that we could not get intoﬁhﬁmt‘!ﬂlt'& records in Yiani
on Saturday but we would do thiattvil, have the memorandun

¥, fgvd
today. He stated that that would B&' fine. / ,
oday e state tai'h at wou e n!génggél/7, 65,-

LBN:hnc 1 (WP }1 I

fof T
2y e
53"‘:[« P /




n
: ENTT P GRS YA
] Rt K ”%‘ oL S N L
P72 i+ ONTTEDY: GOVERNMENT

P A o T

TO : MR, NICHOLS DATE:  February }3, 1950 j
FROM : MR, R. W. LAWRENCM ‘ ' .
/i ' ‘9.' b
SUBJECT: COOPERATION BY SECRET SERVICE L
LETTER OF THANKS. FROM DIRECICR T
,’16‘ 1/ ncns;‘ K
/), Rosen,
* 1’ w’—-—:
_ You will recell that'over this last weekend it was necessary to . ——
check the files of Secret Service in connection with the case of Guiseppe Se10n Room___
Zangara. In order to accomplish this, it was necessary for Mr, Leonard Neaso_______

Wtchinson of Secret Service to spend almost all day Saturday in his office onty_______
4#Cend here at the Burcau. This was not his regular toyr of duty and he per- —
formed this service voluntarily and expressed no objection to so doing.

In view of his excellent cooperation, it is suggested that a nac AR
letter of thanks be directed to him over the Directorfs signature. If you'
approve, there is attached such a suggested letter.

% ‘rT 5 “ l’\ H .:
Attachzent :32’ S , \/ \“&(/ ‘\
!

RWL:inl A/
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70: L/__Direétor ¥
—Mr. Ladd

T _Mr. Clegg [ e
T ___Mr. Glavin e Z:z:"‘"""mf
—Mr. Harbo Mr Clogg, o
——Mr. Nichols Mr, Gleviwr
——_Mr, Rosen M, Nleholeorrmonr
s TrACY MrPover e
— Mr. Fletcher X Ty,
——_Mr. Mohr T T
—_Mr. Carlson 1. MObY e,
T ____Mr. Neage el RO vereprenn,
——__Miss Gandy s Neww...... ...,
___Personnel Files| S fitimmme
——Records Section] = wmemm.

~——Mrs. Skillman

See Me For Appropriate Action

Send File Note and Return

| Clyde Tolson




Nr. Leonard P, Hutchinson [t m\;f} f \
United States Secret Eervice } v \4 Y W‘I”
2he White House /L ¢ \7“”‘ A g ; ZQ’F
Vashington, D. €. ; e« qj:\\ *«1\ 4@,«’!’ e

{ Y e
Dear Nr. Rutchinsea: J \ e
for the excellent cooperation-whioh you extended %o $his

Tedruary 11, 1980, in comnedtion yith the cace of Guisepp® Tangira -
Atteips to Assassinats President Roosevell.. . L R

i¢ personally appreciated by me.

RWL:iml:edd Jif

PYRAOVAL AND COWFIDYNTIAL
' ) YIs LIALSON
T .
a}‘f

: 4
) : ) Q ‘ K

g
'

A0

]
¢
¢ ' [

P 2
s reE Ty

t

. i i oy iz
I wish t0 $ake this opportumiSy to express w-ng‘}ocidhg-

" n
[ (i

1 e
L

(S e Moo e L "
Xnowing $hat ve can eall tpon/ you i{n such cases of emergency

Sinocerely yours,

RECORDED - 11, LTI
Bess (&
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e

:  Mr, Nich DATR: February 16, 1950

Ml Jones: *7/ ; - ! «
¥ i " % ,

QL;ISSEPPE \NGARA, was ;

ch .7 > p

’ ~~*ﬁ;*'”‘iher,e¢is-jtéimé¥me,d to you a mcrorandum concerning the
“above captioned individual, prepared for you by SA ReWs Lewrence -
~ from the Sccret Service files, You loaned this xmenerandum to the R e
Crixe Records Section to be used in the preparation of a meno for e
the Attorney Genersl. One of the two photostatic coples of -Zangexels
staterzent, wiich accompanied the mexorandum, vas furnished to the
Attorney General, x
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10 __' C Mre e \/@/ ' DATE:  Pebruary 11, 1950

» B 12 T
FROM : Mr. R.W. Lawrenc ) Lad
E —
* sUBJECT: & Gvin
GUISSE ZANGARA aka N :xonou
Jos ANGARA 1 // — r:::-—-—
: 7 = / Hardo

NO» 64

MM

In accordance with your request I checked the files of the Secret . mm

Service for information concerning the attempted assassination on February e _____
15, 1933, of former President Roosevelt and the actual shooting of Mr. 00
Cermak of Chicago by Joseph Zangara. e

The only file available in connection with this case was one which
was mainly adzainistrative in character. However, it did contain a copy of the
sworn statement of Zangara which was taken at Miami, Florida, February 16, 1933.
This statement reflected that Zangara intended to kill President Roosevelt and
had no intention of killing or injuring anybody else. A photostatioc copy of
this sworn statement is attached to this memorandum. According to Zangara
he had built up in his mind a hatred for "presidents and kings™ since he
blamed them for his lack of education and his chronic illness which he olaims
to have had since he was six years old. Apparently he was subjeot to severe
pains in the stomach and this condition gradually-affected his mind to the
point where he blamed all of his troubles on the President of the Unlted States.
The statement reflects a very definite nental derangement.

The file reflected that there were many allegations, most of which
were in the form of anonymous letters, that the attenpted assassination was
lanned by gangsters or some organized criminal group, and that Zangara

d been sent to Miami expressly for that purpose. Subsequent investigation,
cwever, indicated that he had been in Miemi for several .months prior to the
ncident. There is no indication that Zangare had any knowledge as to the
dentity of Mayor Cermak of Chicago.) In.his statement he reiterates several
mes _his story that his only desire was to assassinate the president. He
tated that he had thought of going to Washington to assassinate President
oover but when he heard that President-Elect Roosevelt was coming to Miami
e planned to assassinate him since to him he was just another president.

1":-«». i > /
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Investigation was conducted in both Philadelphia and Chicago in an
'~attempt to determine whether Zangara had any connections in elther of these
Jfﬂ:i.‘l:i.es which might implicate him as being a member of a oriminal gang. Hewever,
ithere was no evidence that Zangara had even been in Chicago nor had any relatives
or associates in that city. There was no indication that he was involved in any
» 1gang in Philadelphia. The entire investigation pointed to the faot that Zangara
intended only to assassinate the president and no evidence was ever uncovered
sindicating that the attempt was intended for Cemak. Zangara's s‘ teonent
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4ndicates.at the tine -the statement was taken.he still ‘thought he had-shety
President Roosevelt.

It is Interesting to note that on September 25, 1947, Mr. Harry E.
Neal, Alde to the Chief of Secret Service, received a call from Mr. Helgerson
of the Anerican Weekly in New York City. Mr. Helgerson:asked for .any: information
available concerning the Chicago background of Zangara. .Helgerson claimed that
he had information from a very reliable sowrce that Zangara was:hired in Chicago
by a group of gangsters to assassinate Cermak and that they had trained Zangara
in the use.of a revolver. Neal told Helgerson that the file did not disclose
any Chicago-associates or relatives and did reflect ‘that Zangara never lived
there. .Helgerson then told Neal that in view of 'the doubt that Zangara never
lived ' in Chicago he might kill the story which he.intended ‘to write. Helgerson
was not advised by Neal that Zangara's statement clearly showed that he meant
to kill President Roosevelt -because of feeling ‘that it might inspire a revival
of ‘the whole .story in a gensational and wndesirable manner.

1

The f£ile ‘will still be available at Secret Service in the event
there is. any further-information-you nay desire. '
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FROM : R.. T. HardX/P Y~
LT —

sUBJECT:  GUISSEPPECZANRARA, a.k.a. ] NIE | ==
Joseph8Zangara | Ty

DATE: August 3, 1951

' Mr. Stanley W. McClure of the Lincoln BN
Museum telephoned and ‘inquired. whether we had the
gun' or a photograph of the gun used by Joseph
Zangara in the attempted assassinaition of Franklin
D. Roosevelt in 1933. He indicated that they have
in the MNuseum the gun used by the assassin of
Abraham Lincoin and he was finterested in obtaining
a photograph of the gun used by Zangara to.add to
the collection..

After checking the file I advised McClure
that we had not investigated this nmatier, that it
was handled by the Secret Service. S

MeCGlure indicated that he had been col-
laborating with '‘Mr. Leonard P. Huilchinson of the
~ White House Secret Service Detail who so far had
been. unable to find photographs of either the gun
or Zangara in the Secret Service files. McClure
indicated that he will check further with Secret w
Service in an efifort to obtain the desired material,

ACTION ;

| None, for informnation only. “
RTH:VH :
: 2=2 .
et pun, Wi RECORDED * 5 \ L2 -93219-70
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SWORN STATEMENT OF

JOSEPH ZANGARA
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Miami, Dade County, Florida,
February 16th, 1933.




Soswp &8 BIAMI, D.DE GRERTY, ¥il.db.,
this 1b%h day of &hm&r" Ae Dy 1933,




Best Copy Available

THERSUPON, JOSRPH NG .. testified
as followst
BY SHaBRIFF OAH M 4dim:
Joe, what is your name? Your name is Joseph?
LABgBPO .
Xow, Joe, licten, how 0ld are you--how many
years?
4e Thirtyethree,
s vhen you come to this country=--the United
States?
I come here 1923, the Lfirst of leptember,
et BAlP JOu vome on?
artha Wachington.
Joe, I uuked you questions. isofore you tell

me~=gee, if this mun die--if somebody die you shoot,

I hang you. That will bs t00 bad for you. If you

like me all right you tell me the truth.

as 1 tell you the truth.
we Thig big man is blg lawyer--grande lawyer o o
+e I understand, speak in Lngllshe
BY MR. Hi.THOKNE, 5T.T.3 \TTORMEY:
(e DO you know what it meuns to be sworn to tell
~ the truth?
Ae Yese.
ze Will you raise your right hsad. You do solemnly
gwear OFr afrfirm trat the testimony tiat you will give
and the answers you yive will be the truth, the whole
truth, and nothlag but the truth, so help ysu God?
Ae Yes, 1 t 14 ull tho truth.
.» Under the luws oF 2lorida--this ic tne .tate of

#lorida, you know?




ivo {28
.+ If you are prosecuted for murder, you understand,
you are not compelled to say aaything at ull. You oan
talk or you don't huve to talke
ae 0L, I tulke
. if you talk und unswer the sheriff's quest ionge~
you don't hnve to unswer them, but if you do, then what
Jou may can oe uscd aguinst you or for you. 3ut if you
do wanower the <herifi's quewtions you have to tell the
truth, but you don't have to amuwer them.
~e 1 understand.
BY SHolIFP Hanlh:

Joe, you have i pistol tonight?

Yess, I huve u pistol.

shere did you ovuy pistol?

In 4 store,.

hat Btore--where?

On hiuzmi . venuse.

it «ind of Ltoxe?

A loan .« o

uoney to loan?

Ye:i..,

+hon did4 you went to kild Presldpnt--how ilong ago?

I get thips iden whoa I wus seventesn yoars.

cyventeen yeurt sgol

0, oeventeen yuars=-1 was slxteen.
o @ you tried to 111 Lo Italy?
o Ye., thu nlnge

.y didn't you kill the ning?

Jeg.uso [ aidn't L.Ve 10 ehince.

Y
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You 44dn't have no chance?
No.
Wio tell you that the President was there tonight?
The paper.
You read English?
Yeos.
shen 444 you read the paper?
Yestexrday.
Morning or night?
Jown by the dooks, when the moraing paper .
The moraing paper?
It eaya President oome to make spesch, I buy one.
When 414 you buy the pistol?
The pistol?
What day?
The nighte-the night the President come--in the
moraing. ' |
Qe The President came today. You dought it this
moraing?
| Ae I Dought it yssterday.
Ge You bought it yesterday?
Al Or Qay bﬁtéro yesterday. Maybe day before yesterday.
% Did you shoot the Pr‘oudem when he stood up and make

spoech or when he git down?

A Wmen he make speech I aldn't have a chance.

Qe Why aidn't you have a chance?

ie Because there was people in front. I Jjumped on

a chair, I thought he might speak a long time~-about
jtwenty minutes., He smid Just one weoonde-just like
that=~ba~ba-da=-quick that wny. vhen I see him speuk 1in




automobile I don't get a chance.
ice #a8 anybody with you?
4o HNo friends?
Ae BHo,
Le No amigoae?
he HNoo
e Nobody in Miami?
No, no place.
liow 414 you come here--by train, or how?
By bdbua,
How long you lived in Mlemi?
1 was here last #Winter.
You wae here last Winter?
Yes.
And then you come this season?

Yo,

liow long this season=-~how long you been here?

Two or three montha.
You have money?
Ae HNO.
Qe How muoh monsy you got?
Ae A 1ittle in Poat 0ffice.
e How much?
Ae Two hundred dollars. More than that. I have fortye-
five dollars in my posket when Police took moe.
Qe Uhen you shot, Joe, how many times 4id you mioot?
Ae Two or three times,
Two or three times?
Yea, 1 told you.
Did you want to kill other people too?




b

e Ho, Just him.

..« Did you know you might shoot other people?

4. H0, just him. Just President.

e Did you mhoot thut way o this way?

. Juut sioot that way at hime I moved my hand.
I was ia 4 chalre

.« 4hy do you want to kill £resident?

<. Beecuuse the Prevident rich pesople=-~caplitallsts
apoll me when I'm six years old.

o They ruin you?

o JUBe

..« Do you hute 2recident doorevelt ap a man?

ne .6 & man [ 1like him all righte.

. But ap a Freuldent?

e sresilent--always the mme bunch.

o Do you like to live in s gountry where there 1s
money? Do you lixe Annrcehism?

.. Ho, foolish.

.. Vo you like coctulism?
Ae NoO, more foolishe.

. Do you like Communiam?

he NOe

.« Do you like xussia?

. I never been over there.

.« Joe, would you kill the President now if you
had a chance?

e UL

8Y LuCil.T @ LaVEICE CrrlCTales
.+ sould you killi him us sheriff?
e 0.
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BY SHERIFF HAXDIE:

¥ay won's you kill me?

Beoause you are & working man like me.

#ould you kill these men?
* NOe

Do you believe ian Government?

I telieve in Goverameat thate-goverameant that
1ike him-=everybody know meo.

¥o rich men?

Jo rich men.

Ho meney?

No.

You doa't like sceialish?

Xo.

Do you llko Communisn?

No, my mind is the same.

Do you believe in Gody

¥o.

Joesus Christ?

Ho.

%hat 40 you believe in?

The land, the sky, the moon--what I sBee.

Who make the world?

fiobody knows.

Joe, when you snoot tonight you try to kill the
President then what did you do?
.. Hothing. I was in chalr. 1 shot apl several

men pushed me in back-=-toudied me vhen [ wa. éing




to shoot,
Then the Policeman and [ were on top of you?
Yoo,
Would you shoot the Jolicemsn or me?
Ko,
fould you shoot to get away?
io. Befere I shoot you I no shoot him.
Joe, where 4id you get your money fram?
From the rost OLfice here,
Do you work?
Yeu.
Vhat kind of work?
Arick layer,
Joe, are you a Unlon man?
Yes.
#hat ia the aumber of your Uaion?
Namber two.
Joe, how long have you beéen a Unioa man?
Since I ocom: to this country.
Joe, you like¢ the Union?
No. #hat ic the 4ifferencu,
dny 4id you go into the Unioav

Ae Beomuse if I doa't zo into Union I don't

get no Job.

Do you belong to any asaoclations?

se No, I told you the truth. liowever I do I tell

JOoue
Ge when did you lay bricks the lagt timo?

Ae Two yearz now and I did.




.e uliy don't you work for two years?
Becsuse [ can't find no Jjob.
You can't find no job?

li0e

How much money you muake-=you have?

Two thousand and o hulf,

Do you have any bunk, Joe?

I have o litile dankins--the Truct Companye
hat 1e the naPo of the bank?
“he Unltede=-Union 3tate « « o
The Lplon itate ‘Trust vompany?
Yes. I had there belora
Joe, if I tell you you kiiled the President
toniht, what you way to me?
e I try to 41ill hime
e % y0u lad you Kill the Frosident tomight?
se  Yewse I %ry to.
.o If you shoot aemenod& ¢lse you glid or sorry?
e Somebcdy else, L um BOIrLY.
e Do you think all the time abdbout killing a
Frecldent?
.« To change the vovernment.
‘ve «hy didn't you kill Hoover?
~e The wune thinge. The same bunche.
e« D14 you waunt to kili Hoover?
o Yoo, tne same thing. Hoover and HKoosevelt--
everybody the .:me.

«we Did you try to kill Hoover?




Ae No, Docause I wasn't around to have & ehanoe,

we Too many rolicemen?

e No, I never 414 try because I had to wait,
we When you make up your mind to kill President--
today or laat night?

se When I read the paper yesterday.
we Yostorday whea you resd the paper?
Yes. I read the paper before yesterday.
éhen you ssen the paper 4id you have the pistol or
you go duy the pistol?
'I don't remsmber,
You den't remember?
Ho.
Di4 you have the pistol when you read the paper?
Ho.
wore wvas 1t? Vhere was the platol?
In the store. Or home. I don't know, I don't
- know whether I buy it the day bsfore or after,
we J0®, why 4id you buy the pistol?
A. To kill the Preaideat.
e JO8, when you bought the pistol did you look in
the paper to see FPresident was Goming and then you duy
plstol?
4.1 Think tnat was about=-bufore or after I don't
romember,
«we In the store where you bought the pistole-was he a
Jew?
e Yes,

.+ pild you tell him why you bought the plstol?

=10«




HO.

Did he aux you why you bouzht it?

1o, he get the money. That's all ue wanted,

how much Adid you pay for it?

#ight dollars, he wld and [ save 1t to him,.

Joe, when you shot the rreclident tonlght,
supposing the people get you and kililed youw-whut

then?

he Very well. If they going to klll you what'e
use of living?
Do you hate all rich people?
hat?

You don't lixe no rich people?
No.
Woudd you xill the rresident of a siail noand?
HO, what's the use?
You got to kiil the JSovernment meny
Yesie
#ould you kill Hoover tonight if you could?
Sure, the seme thing.
Joe, 4f you kill & man you don't care if you die
" or where Jecu go?
ine KO,
You have no soul?
No.
No Heaven or Hell?
Ro. I ;o0 in the ground,

ae you soared tonight?

«lle




Ho, no scurede

it e gou zodng Lo do--walk away?

Ho, 1 wuen't zolng to walk away.
o il gou killed tue rrvcideat tonight, how you

frel in your minQ? liauppy?
e Yete oveunu.e I me trying to kill him. I wouid
be happye
«we This min-=if he wme o working man how you feol?
o L[ don't .ant to «11ll working men working tor
breude

You ¢ver bucn logo==uuylum=-crasy?

Hooe

Ia ¢nlabrine~your padre, your madre not orazy?

Hoo.

Yyour siuters ol orothersY

N0,

iobouy crazy?

0

Lver a¢e orazy people?¥

lio.

Lever wsas thea?

4i0e

ere you sver a.rirted? In Jail?

Lo, unevus veen iu Jail,

DO you ever reaa vooks?
se 1O, nothing. [ don't believe in nothing.
[ don't velieve iu readiny vGOKs buouuse I dom't

tnink=-=i von't 1ise it. I don't beliove ia no

pra tidose L ot everythiin, ln iy minde.




%e Where did you get ths idea you want to
kill rich men and kings from?

Ae Becauss rich pocple make me suffer and

do this to me., ' My father he seant he t0 scho.l
and thsn made me works

‘e Joe, the rioh man mekes you suffer? Uince

Jou weres how ol.;h?

A 51x yoars old.

G 54z years oiu?

ne Yes, simse ;they zont me to work in a big Job.
e . Vhut makes fyeur belly burn?

he Boomuse when 1 did tile work it hurt me there.
It all spoil my mishinery. WMy stomach=-all my
fnuidesn. ,-;‘wr;vtmng insise no good, .

we 4All becuuse you worked when you were too
young?

A. Dootor say Bo. My father dbring me to Doctor.
Dooetor told my father it aspoil me.

e The Dootor told yowr rfather it would spoil you?
hurt you?

ae Y8 e

we Whut did your fathur say?

ae He said nothing; vecause he say he have to
gend mé to work, |

e Your father sent you Lo work?

Ae  Yeui,

e J08, d2 you liac your rather or do youw h-te him?
You love your iather?

.e 4L wvon't know much.

e HE Pl you work?

13w



He cidn't have no obruinS==no==no . «

40 educatlon--no sehool?

ho cuaucution, 1o,

Your belly gets ond?

~11 the time,

Hov many yeuxra?

since I am six yewr:i old,

Your belly bad?

Yoo, ali the time,
e How long the mind tell you to kill Rings or
prosidentu?
de sbout sixteen or c¢lihteen. snenever I gutl Lig.
ie Yéu have any friends in Italy that get together und
talk uobout b ?
Ae Ho, all in oy mind I make 1t
we You dun't talk to nobody?
e Moo 41l in my mind. This iu now they . nke that
wind worke.
.o dhen you get the ldeas you don't tell them-- you
don't like dies, 4o you?

we [Oe

You don't talk like that at «ldl?

-1 1
I£ I tell you, Joe,e « o
In Italy, before kussolini there haz been .ociniiam
I never beca in thore.
You doa't like tociallsm?
150
o you 11& Fascitism?
=14~
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To you like .ussolini?

4do. L don't lixe .u-s0lial.

sould youw Kill @ rieh man's chila?
. Plos maay

s rich maa's bobyr

A0¢ iy aill thenm.

You ust lise Lo xiill Lrecidentu?

Yer. Juot thcie

ould you Kill o woveraory
AQe

S b adnget

b G

nd riceidents?

Yeie

sRporors?

Lo, Juat wings or Yrosiaent--ning or Preslident all

LERe o

Joe, lLow you fesl now i tell you you shot the

Seealdent?
ell, I iwel Zvode

tell you tne Prosident iu wewd--what you eay?

Mat eloe [ way=-1 sot te say aothlog.

I tricd %o adill nim,

You #i€ hapy?

i om on.upy LY e died or LD he lived. I tried. If

,‘.C i;; :‘Ut d‘.,‘,,‘ RS “;.l/x'..:n ‘Li ;101; bes gy A‘&ulto

Gy Yokl o geo, ke dwun lherw da the Yok should

L oul

SAAL me? DV o nead abidot Li0ve WO uwLu LAV i n0w.
) e




dhat's the use of living?
Qe Joe, 414 you ever have s fight ia your life when

Jou was & doy?

Ae Boy

~a {”.d ybu ever get hurt with a knife?
No. Mever had a fight. |
Did you evor shoot a pistol before?
No, a0 mshoot people.
XYou asver shot a pistol before?
Yea,
#he re?
Italy on Christmas.
ket 41d you shoot at--birds or what?

Ko, on Holldaya-~New Yaars aad Holidays.

For pleasure? .

Yeu, Just Holideys.

‘Jdou, have you got papers making you a éitiaenﬁ
Yos,

What plage you get Shem?

Patterson, New Jeruey.

How many years ago?

I think 1t wae about '8 or '89. (1928 or 1929)
Did you go before a Judgee-a Dig Judge?

You. Before the bourt.‘
#id he mek you 12 you liked the Ualieditutes?
Yen.
What 414 you say?
I said "Ye., [ llke the United .tutes".

M4 he uk you bout the Lrezident?

No,




We J0€, you had twentypfive hunired dollars-=-two
thousand and a half?
Le Yo, .
e nen dld you earn 1it?
i wio u masone=brieck layer. [ meke houses. Contractor
myuscelis Rake 1little houne,
Bild you hire men to work for you?
L used %o,
Italians?
Ko, imericans. .ll «mericans.
Unlon éaen?
Yas,
lHow mush a day you pay them?
It depends. 1 doan't remembor.
Unfon wagesy
well, union wages you ot to pay them. Sure,
liow much wore they?
Yourteen dollar: s duy.
Yousteen dollars & day. what town?
Pattirson, uwod other toms,
shuat otheys town?

he idgewood and all plasses tucpe.,

ke What waz mceting you was in with other Itallansy
Ae KO Italians. '

we uhat mestlng you g0 to whurc they make Bpeech~-big
speech?
A« Touight?

Ho, in Patterson.

ho. IJooal Union.




‘e 20 you ilko the sreaslident ei tne local Uniloat

s ~Gll, he iy & RizDe

e You no i1l nilm" .

e 40, ne L o cosalny man Ll.as me.

o JOU, vt guuw mev sJrecildent you got mad?

. 20

e fou junt alls. themv

o Y G,

. 4l1d yow ever try tu kill a Presldent before?

. o, I a.ver had . chance.

e ..t de yuu uwnt me to do nov wiih you?

e wll, nu mitbele

o Jdow, L oguur pell, in adl gl ntesiiw spotor muke
you uil right--you sriak aad sat anu no pain=-wouid you
hato cronicente?
e wO. L 4 dcu't ouiar o ony 04y w0 body a0 more.
. 4Joe, i1 i s colag bo Wli you I wiil turn you leoue
pond ht=-L1 L twn jouw Lo0.v =id your belly hurts you
ad you ot chnpee you &iil ;‘1’33;1&1&:11: tomoriow?
e . Al tne time my uclly hart: me.

v il She time his delly Lurt. slo sad he is golng to
ktll oim. If yowr bels, 50i b TheX?

e i ouidn't uotner thine

. dJoe, wnoa you eut food mad -utel e .

e L nteeaaytinlog I ooat.

o otk JOW TR TPRES o4

e Qe Bl @k Pfildle

e 0w, whia wu yOuUs=JO. how maay Yimes Jo you exl at
Fir § B4 adbl-

o vuut beG timo .
. heke you Gabemedioiw Lo awntousaat?




The fifteen ceant place,
Rurphey's?

Yes. Ay the Yoat Uiriee,
By the new #oat Orfice?

Sometimes there and wome times ethe? plase.

et you sat?

Any xind they have.
Bopa?

Anything they have.
Neat?

Yoa,

Bus that's bad?

sverything's bad,
When your bolly bad that makes you want %0 kill

FPresidenta?

P
;e
Ay

e

e

Ae

Yes,

Did your m.ti; hart you tenight in ths Park?

Yos. It hurts all the time,

Your belly hurt when you shot the Fresident tonight?
Yos.

fias your brain mad?

Certainly.

You wasn't .cared of all these psople?

No., Why? 1I'm half dend now. ‘hat's the use of

living., I1I'm half dead from ompitaliste.

Ae

w6

You know the President has got childrent
Yeus, He's a good man but he is Presideant,
You like the President'.. shildren to cee thelr papa

doad? Their pupa?

e

I don't want to, no., %hey wouldn't vars foxr me=e

Caplitalist. wouldn't care for me,

T T T — L e ettt i 5
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Yould you kill the iresident's childrsn?

o,
You wouldn't kill thedr onilaren?
HOoe
Do you know Henry rordt
Yo,
A~ rich men?
Yos,
#ould you kiil him?
do,
+ould you kill s Banker? . rich bunker?y
.o BNos Ho. Ko,
we d08, 1f tho sresident no oome here toniizht what would
you 40?
Lie Hothing.
“we Ay 40 you come h;ef
Ae 1 come here Lor 1 bhave to. [ wae figuring to
2o %0 mohington.
we Why?
1 was flguring $0 go to wmsnington to kill Preaident,
To kill him thers?
Yea.
dhy 4ida't you?
Beonuse I ocouldn't 2o there. T00 much in the cold,
1 wanted to stay a couple of moatiis here,
weThen ,ou remd the payery”
ie Yowe. Then I thought I wuls take o chance kere.
“o In the bed you think’ thate~that you will xLli iim?

Yot




ying in biw Ded?

Wiz

Then you jo thedt wsith the jun 2ad welt there?

Yes,

You kunow he lg not srecident?

Yee, he ix,

liQe

i io eleets That L 4rvuideat.
we 0. dJoe, If you 0 to mashinston--iisten, this
man is Frecldent doover wnd that man is President iioosevelt
you kiii all of thnem:
~e I try to all,
e fouw don't like rrecluents?
T 1
we  The tater tloruey--drande hombre here--he tells you
what you nay aow L you tell it In vourt the Jury may hang
you==thoy may fnun’ you--ig thut all you say?

I Aanow. { wil: talk thiore the same thing.

a3l thice same thing in vourt?

Yew, all the smme,

You um; that in the Vourt'

Yoo

wsiten the Jury say to me « « "You say thatt®

Yes, i -ay it.

‘then they say 'sheriftf, you asng him".

Y I

Phst all rioht?

Wy, whet's the uce of living?

BY MR. Cit .o Lo wbnsdliD, CGUNTY L OGLIGITOL:

Here wee L4rut plige you worked?

[ Itely. da the rvund. By inther had . Larm,
-m-




Wat 1s the name of the townt
Farrouzuno.
BY SHeRIPY HARDIR:

How awch you go to schosl?

I never been,

X0 maestro?

I get xﬁhrtea going t0 school and Ay father wasn's
able and I hed five Jears. MKy father was over ﬁhcro. 1
wai two months in school. My father come and take me out
1ike thie and say "Yeu don't no meed ne school”. "You neoed
to work", He take me out of sehoovi. lawyers ought te
sumish him~~tiat's the troudle--he send me to sehcol and
I aon't have this trouble. Goverzmeat.

“ You khate governmens?

Yes.

Jos, thon you come here. You no go to scheol no 134 3
No, I was too big. I tried dut it was hard to learn.

You sre¢ a briok laynt?‘
Yo,
- fhea you meke an arche-an arseh like that out ¢f briok--
4o you do 18?9
i mark 1%,
How do0 you know?y
Because I leara,
ot boosuse you go to school’
fo, Ju.t on the work,
You aeasure from here to the top anml then you marx thas?
ws have wood. o foliow the wuod,
Joe, are you a coatractor?
‘Ace 1n 8 while. ., little contraet.
bad JOu take = pencil and druw your own houge~=pioturos?
Yes, eure. I f{igure it out mysclf,
BB




we YOU onu make that out-~your owa wou. 6%
as fes. .verything in my trade,
we  You figure it cut--you can figure?
#e Ho, no much figuring. I leara just a little
Liguring.,. |
we B9 you mad becauses you didn't have school?
se  Y@Be
we [£ you had school thea you wouldn't kill Fresidents?
4e No. I would be well. £ wouldn't have $hino kind of
uloknemr:e
e iow 414 you loarn brick layinz®
o 1 learncd it in Italy and atter ho re.
You were apprentice?
Not here. In italy.
vdd you ever have a girl hore?
Ho. Hever mma,
~e You like girle?
e 0
e  You mairy?
Ae Hoo.
we You doa't went wife?
e Boe I like the wife but sinoe &1l the time there is
eulfor ail the time, [ men't well,
we Joe, If i tell you thls morning--you will be good friondgee
It L tell you “Joe, don't kill the Fresident tonight", what
Jou tell me?
Ae 1If you tell me that I'll=~l can't tell you. I wouldn't
say that for ..obody.
e If you tell me that you still kill him?

"o YO8,

% If I let you out tomorsow for jood you try to k11l nore

-»P R — -




Sreclieonts’

Rl

Li they s eut ol orfice, jsou. still 241l rresidents?

Yui. -rpuildent..
Hoover==he 1: out noext mouthi==Lo i no more rrecident.,
wo, Hue b out,
BY bde s dhus o
St bout ghd you come here on?
the Martha < zhilngtone.
ot Fort?
shiladelphln.
. dit di6 you do alter you ilanded--whnt
Vivot Job?
drick luyer.
Je pe”
+uti2rion.
iou mmve idved 1u uttuerson ever singe?
~Cupt once Ln w» while for Jjobs I was doing.
BY G.aliF i o DLiss
Jhen you wne 8ix years old your belly was ovadf
FCH
Hat o yesnr did you come hore?

in korthe ;‘a&k,whi“,i;ti)ﬂo

st yenx?

Twnt y=thres comin; here.
You sufiureu sil biawe time?
Yot

Jrom thw time you were iz to tweaty-three what were you

doing for u 1lving?

1l the time?




Ae Yes,

we Joe, 414 you sk a man 0 go to work here? Did you
try to get briek layismg here?

Ae Koy

e Whyt

~» Besause 1 was slek. 1 was wanting to set %0 go baok

to work up thure. I was here two or three monthe. 1 can't

stand the eold weather,
he LVely day you hate the iPresident?
ae Yom,
we EVeOry day you want to0 kill the Precsident?
As MNo, not ever day. Not every day.
we Jos, what big Contraster in Fatterson 49 you iknow?
As Several,
#ho. Name ons,
Ia dNara.
iny other eone?
Fox & Company.
When did you work for Fox & Compuay?
34z yours ago. sbout four months and then they
make now fabio~=-big dulliing msnd 1 work for Johs Fox and Com-
pany.
we Did you put your card La the Unlon here?

‘e Noe. 1 no longer pay dusw in vnion.

.o HOWw long mince you huve paid your dues?
ie bout one and a half year.

we JOU N0 pay duws for ane oend & helf yeusr?
. 0,

bo you go to. vaiilorniu?

Teu, ot geur.




.o D14 you know President Hoover wee in Californis
when you was therxo?

~e HNo, I didn't know 1t.

o If he was there when you wa. there you would kill
him?

e Yew, IFf I had a chance.

o Tonlght wien you chot, he =as sittin, there and I was
sitting here. You dida't thdnk you mizht miss him and
ghoot soasbody elwe?

o I wanted to shoot him,.

» You didn't tnink.

e 40, 4 sas shoot ing him.

s You didn't thinx adout that?
de NOs I waz on & chair and the chair woved. I was utanding
on front of chalr wod they sheved me in banok. I don't XKnow
who,
Le Jo®, one may--you say tc one man that AL you don't kill
She President tonight your friemds kiii you tomorrow. 'Yon
uny that?
e dhat?
<+ YOU say your friends kill you tomorrow: You thimk that?
o,
You don't tell no man that?

e KO

e ome more itmlian friends tuat know you kill the

President?
.« You méun orowd of puoply ia fars'
Ge 40. Your crowd.
fo, I don't delong Bo thems Ko paxrty,

Joe, i um colng awsy.e You understuand that wheg you talk




bo me uud you tili me souub yourselfl that maybe L wiil

S0 lato vourt suu tue si JuRse, a0t me what Joe

sald aad b oteal i due Luid T want to sill the Fresidengtes

I sheot the piletule Yoo, & gili .ovgidentes! tricd, o caat to
widl sum e -mse § ele wovelwarate [i he dldn't I am LOLTY,
0y & Gk’ wiil ndme o L1 o4 £441 i 4w luGt e Tnen
Dot B0y ke L8 WO dL i Mot moybe § newve to ge in the

vourt niad remembur wi b y0u weye 0w say "I don't eare.

o 0, Lodon't e ore. L ooa half des..e @t L5 the use
or livinzt Hdo use ox tivense I'M half de:d now beosuse
the cuplialicte hey whe me tule “Rye

fou avn't Sulleve 1. {od?

0.

nﬁ'&&t ",“‘J'H hi_ll b t;mtil?

L don't poricove du vod vrgause 1 sce lots of

in #wy nind--cyerythiog wroy--somodody
tryin %0 &44l sud wtunl aad everythin: wronge [ i owe
no od==n0 n0%iiln-ey  Culy ulr and lsnde L feel to mysslf
thate I thoere war v w04 nere=-uiny L swifey all the time.
Svorythin wioae
ia our fathél’ a watholie?
YCte

iowr mothor.

Yeino
Xy you o witnollev

0. L wa on't da o Unurche [ uced to o some of the

tine, hoen it oo youa, 00y L 40 Lo wanurah with my father,
i owu Jor Zune

You semember I Lold Jouw 10 you btead me you ki1l




the s.esident or you kill somebody that I tell the
ourt and saybe they tell me $0 hang you-~yeu want to
tell m¢ anyhow?

ne YTam, I know thate.

qe AL you go imto Gourt you tell the same thing you
tell hore?

~s The saume thing I told you.

u; You tell them anyhow?

Ae Yen, I tell them everythingy=[ tell tham sverything
i know--] tell anything.

we You Gon't 1ie?

he Roe what's the use? I'm goilng to tell them.
we You don't like liara?
4o NOe 1 t@) you what [ wvelieve., [ don't like no
parties or ao nothing. |
- You Gon't like liarsy
e Ho
we You wouldn't tell & story?
Ae Moo 1 tell the truth. That's all. i tell Juct the
truth,
e Now, Jeuw, I am golng to leave you. Now, are you
sorry you tried to kill the Precident?
a. X0, N0 BOrry. becauss 1 suffer all thc time from tom
stomache
e S0 &L ygou whot otier peéplc tenight, what 4o you sayy
e 4 um soriy I no want to hurt them.

You d4id shoot nmome puople”

I know 1te.

nEe you =0iry?

I um BoOKry.




Joe.

Yoo,

Just think ons minute.

Yee, you stey wll night if ,ou wautl $o,

Do you remembor whether Jou bouiht pilstoleces

1es, [ remumber 1t.
e JLter you read the Papur or datore?
-e {i0e  Aacauce L uac fisuring to o to ~aghiinztone-
stralght to aunilncton to kilis Soover bufore Hoovepr &0
out.
e You wie thinking of goin; to «ashintoa to kill
Hoovepy
ne Yo
~e  sheat what day?
e . bout two or three uay: a:e. Three days 8206
1 thin [ k11l him was why 4 buy it. I doa't kuow the Aay o
1 don't tell you the duy beokuse i doa't want to tell lie.
1 dai't remember the dny. +he man msy know,
we  Twi or threo days ago?
ae I wee Ligurin: to go to B iogton and witer thet I
was at the dook and the boy said "iaper” and "2resident
noosovelt coming to Miumil", and § was figurins on going
to Jas.ingSon--planning & trip io @nidn ton, and I think
“what 1 the aifterence™? L don't belon. to any btuach

OF purtye it Aw ali iu oy wind.

we Then you bouwsnt the pistol to «iii lioover with and then

¥ou g0 to vock and sec wherv noose¥elt 1. coming?
ne  Yeus The mme thning,
<o You had the pletol nt nome, itie. .\

by Ye¢ e

~e You bought the Plstol aau thouzht you

0 Lo .ashingtony
20w :




Yoie
YO w1l o auvior]
Yieiia

Ad bhaa you we o LEOPARY L LG --00LvV¥a2lt come 10
toont

TR RN

# B, LQF L08R JUB wORCe=in threr youln how rueh work
FIor ae?

todon't 2aow. b ovan't 1Ll you.

A Lo veme B e Aot vinbor?

SN TATIRVE S IFW LTS SRR R ¢ T I
wad UL wore dn owscdiloiadss
Lace  d0, ot wiaa. .

CAd o0 wore o ok ;0 noab bo Vallfornias

el the L0t vime you worked?
The Lot timce=i o'l encabesr beonuse L doa't
rFomendc . Yhe Liom .

CUe Or bhese yoasrs 0%

e Lot Line vu o werore L oo do California. I took

ShRs A0V LOra fuuw e at bo villiornise SThe dootor told
mdoal 90 cpae Lo vt Losdle  H09 L Ruow L ontse f zot
ACARN L,

in a sunk or fin the ~out vijlee®

AT S AT VTR0 7 A0 WS SSR A RAE 21 1 WA
i vank. Yhe Undted tate Sunk in
tar. e & qiove Adittle bAt in 0.0 Giilge

LoE ik,

J Qe b dade it L Wledte 1920¢ 1le




-« ws 1w the forty-rive dollers you hed 1n JOour pogkete-

is thatall you got?

BY SHLRIFP H.RDIH:
s How muoh you sot in the rout Office?
»e Fifty Dollars,

. BY MR+ Hi fTHORNE;

-« How long were you olng t0 stay in Miumiy
ne I% won't pe long,

BY CHiRIPY H: RDIR;
.o How mush 414 you 10s¢ on the doga?
Ae Two hundred dollers,

| BY Mo HiTHORN.;
e a‘?hch did you lege that?
«» TPThis secasocn,
= Do you go overy nighs?
o NOo
‘e Do you go to the horss races?
#e BOs 1 g0 out two or three times., o more .
‘e There is no such pleoe as this uddress,
he I got everything over there. I $old you the plage=--
+4ght whesre you find it,

BY CHURIFY W, ADIS:
o If I yut you in s aar'wfll ¥ou take moe to the plrge?
e Yén. I no go avmy. You no have to losk me. Ko use.

. 1 wm gufo. what's the wuse to 0 awuy? 1 no like to go

avay.

’ iﬁxi“m H .
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Zangara Lacks
U. 8. Crime Record

W. SHINGTON, Feb, 17—Giy. 1
Seppe”Zangara, would-he assassin of | .
President~e1ect Roosevelt, has not!

criminal recorq in this country, the | ;
1| Justice Department announced to. i
day after €Xamination of Zangara’s {
i

{

gerprints,

J. Edgar Hoover, director of the
bureau’s department: of investiga-
| tion, said that although there were |

i/ of the would-be assassin were not
on »ﬁlg. “

e S e
o e e [N

INDERED

NOT RECORDED
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U.S. Fingerprints Sea

. For Crime Record Against Zangara

Guiseppe Zangara, who at-
temptefd to assassinate President-
+ elect Roosevelt, has no criminal
record, so far as the Department
of Justice files indicate, Director
J. Edear Hoover, or the Bureay of
Investigation, announced today.
Fingerprints of Zangara were re-
ceived here this morning. Experts
made & thorough search of the
fingerprint records in the Bureau
of Identification, and none corre-
- Sponded with those of the would-

+ be killer.

Check Zangara’s Past
In the meantime, the Secret
Service and Justice Department
Zate ‘'continuing: their investigation,
“of Zangara’s activities and check-

ing details of his story, Any in-'tak

Z- /7~

Vo - vh mmY men  emmwpe  m——p. o

rched In Vain

formation ohtained will be made
available to the Florida State
authorities for use in connection
with the prosecution.

Preparations were hastened for
adequate protection of the new]
President as well as President}
Hoover during the inaugural
ceremonies.

Thousands _of plain clothes
men_will be on_dtity, detafled by
the “Secret “Service, Bureau _of |
Investigation, and the ~ Polic€i
Department,” Military and naval

froops also will participate in
the protectional activities.
Precautions such as never have
been made before in the coun-
try’s history to guard against

any Dpossible ftrouble will bhe
aken,

7/ .
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United States Bureau of I e ysg
HMr, 'Jolson. .
& . ) Ard Br. Bdwavds. T :
From: Washington Fi OF 2 C8icae.. ...
¢ 311l Hurley-Wright Bdilding
N ) o
2. [ | §] 1932.
[ Tyg
[

To: ___ Director. — %‘éﬂ/
_____Mr. Nathan. Z/«*
____Mr. Tolson.

___Chief, Div. 2. y
____Chief, Div. 2/
___ Chief, Div.
____Chief, Div. 5.
____Chief, Div. 6.
___Chief, Div. 7.
____Chief, Div. 8.
____Chief, Div. 10.

___ Miss Gandy.

Personnel Files.

J. M. Kelth
Special Agent in Charge.

]
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FINGERPRINTS ARE FILED

Fingerprints of GiuseppiOZangara,
would-be assassin of President-elect
Roosevelt, do not tally with any of the
more than 3,000,000 criminal finger-
prints on file at the United States Bu-
reau of Investigation, it was learned
| today.

The prints were received by mail yes-
terday from Miami, and a careful
search of the bureauw’s identification
files was begun immediately. The bu-

reau receives fingerprints of practically:

all persons arrested in this country for

serious offenses.
Zangara's prints have been added to

the collection.

LVENING STAR
2~17-33
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RIS Ea
Cincinnati, Ohio
February 16, 1933
| ‘CRANKS’ ARE WATCHED |
{| Department of Justice Agents on
. Alert Here, Following Shooting |
| 'The movements of every known |
i| “crank” or radical ‘were being
{| checked in " the Cincinnati’ dis~
‘|tric by Department of Jus-|
*|tice agents Thursday, following the
1 attempted shooting of Président- |t
' elect Roosevelt.
| Names of all such persons are on
'|file inWashington, Here, as else-
' where in the counfry, their move-
‘Iments are quietly being watched. |
‘1 Any attempt of such persons tol
}{leave their usual haunts will re-
+| sult’ in immediate detention, it was
{! understooa.
,\*q
N ~
¢ O ;
Y, \\2\
:;":\'1 N I ’
o -
\‘.'”“v\ | *
Wit o INBRETD
o7 & :
\\Q\; Q‘%
o oe N oy
BB f. -
‘\:\1‘ KOT RECORDED

~

’ C ‘ I*ir. Nathon .bé-.,
MY \ //;@-w_ ] ¥
)‘”’3@4 . l , Mr,

Dr.

Clezg.

. Telson |

awevdy _,

oo 2% A “’\*’A*%

r':!;lgr'

TR




¢

THE EVENING PUBLIC IEDGER

4L

PLOT TO

IN. J. Alienist Tells of Scheme
by Man With Stomach
Pains in 1922

17, — (AP)—Dr.
internationally

Trenton, Feb.
Henry A.»£ Cotton,

‘lknown alienist, commenting upon
the “stomach pains” which Presi-
dent-elect Roogevelt’s would-be as-
de him “Wapt to kill
asser; ed 8 man

e

y—

sassin said
all Presidepts,”

ing,
the Trenton State Hospital for

research for the past two, said, has
never been revealed previously. He
said the man, later a patient of his,
planned to -assassinate President
Harding at Pinehurst, N. C., in 1922,
when Harding
there.

“That man, whose name I am not

privileged to reveal” Dr. Cotton
1said, “was g New Jersey storekeeper
{and an unsuccessful inventor, who,
because he did not reap a reward,
1 became bitter against the Govern-
' ment. He went to Pinehurst with

1 P wm o €

.y

killing Harding.
v “However, having read an article
; concerning Christianity he told a
, minister of his mental conflicts. The
‘i minister in turn informed a member
of the House of Representatives
who told President Harding and hig
wife of the danger. Secret servied
|men shadowed the man and when
| he returned to New Jersey he was
, arrested near Camden.
, Dr. Cotton said the Government;
'had called him in on the case, and
the man was admitted to the State:
hospital here in 1922. He was treated
for several years, Dr. Cotton said,
and as late as 1931 was treated for
his physical condition.

“That man suffered from intes-
; tinal trouble,” Dr. Cotton said. “We_
have found 80 per cent of our men-
tal cases suffer from intestinal
toxemia which poisons the brain.
The reports Mr. Roosevelt’s would-
'be assassin suffered stomach pains
indicate possible intestinal trouble
causing foxic poisoning.”

Dr. Cotton has treated patients
since 1918 on the theory toxic
poisoning causes functional mental
disorders.
the period total 2000, twice as many,
he said, as would have recovered
spontaneously

-

.

HARDIG RWEA@.;E'

twenty-three years, and director of |

was vacationing

|two automatics for the purpose of

Actual recoveries during |
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REVEALS N.J. MAN'S
PLOT ON HARDING

Trenton Aliemist Tells of
_Treating Would-be Assassin
Caught Near Camden

‘HAD PAINS LIKE ZANGARA

T %n, Feb. 16—(AP)—Dr. Henry
A:Cotton, internationally known
ali }\ist, commenting today.upon the
“stomach pains” which” President-
elect Roosevelt’s would-be assassin
sajd made him “waht to Xkill all
presidents,” asserted a man simijar-
1y affectgd planned to kill Wartren
G, Harding.

Theg 1ot to kill President Yf{ard-
ing, satd Dr. Cottoh, medical direct-
or of the Trenton State Hospitul for
23 years and director of research’
for the past two, had never been
‘revealed. ' He said the man, later a
patient of kis, plarned to assassi-
v ate Presiden: Harding at Pine-
fhurst, N. C, in 1¥22, when Harding
was vacationing there.
» “That man, whose name I am not’
privileged to reveal,” Dr. Cotton*
said, “was a New Jersey storekeep-
er and an unsuccessful inventor
who, because he did not reap a re-
tward, became Dbitter against the
\Government. e went to Pinehurst
with two automatics for the pur-
pose of killing Harding.

“However, having read an article.
concerning Christianity, he told a
minister of his mental conflicts. The
minister in turn informed a mem-
her of the Fouse of Representatives,
“who told President Harding and his
svife of the danger. Secret Service
men shadowed the man and when
he returned to New Jersey he was
arrested near Camden.”
" Dr. Cotton said the Government
‘had called him in on the case, and’
the man was admitted to the State
‘hospital here in 1922, ¥e was treat-
ed for several years, Dr, Cotto
said, and as late as 1931 was treated,
for his physical condition. ‘

“That man suffered from intes-
‘tinal trouble,” Dr. Cotton said. “We'
have found 80 per cent. of our men-

¢

iemia, which poisons the brain. The:

4
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tal cases suffér from intestinal to:g'y/ ﬂ /u,éw\
Wb La .

reports that Mr. Roosevelt’s would-
be assassin suffered stomach pains
indicat2 possible intestinal trouble
Jeausing toxic poisoning.”
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ZANGARA FINGERPRINTS CHECKED—¢G. X.X Mc-

Cain, fingerprint classifier of the Bureau of Identification, Department of

- [t X Lod

ﬂgﬁe§£§gqmp§§§,ﬁnpgggprjg§§ and photo of Zangara with five other Zangaras
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COMPLETE WIRE REPORTS 0F THE UNlTED PRESS

Secretdry of State’ Edward J. Flynn, 7
Bronx Democratic Leader, Who Will "
» Head Delegatlon of 1 000 to Inaugural

"

U ﬁ"' e'r' 2 -uthTo;S

V. Mo ey 0[N EATERSTIENTI

“Ottors Onty Tall: About 1¢- JANGARA AS PAD I fﬁ[ER‘
s vicd PR GOMONIST GRODP

ESRLY HORNING EXPLOSI)
ZZLZ“;‘Z?'&“J‘;‘,i‘,'i;’.iif‘w.i’;ilfm“l‘i‘3.23; ‘.m:;":.’,‘:: EAHSES NEW A SASSIN SGA
'jshndlng memu*m the northernmost: borough, = "7 ' , AS- . JH{E Aﬁi] AY”R S . , ‘F

b

US 1 ' 7 YE AR (]Ll] ﬁlRL ﬁn l%x{-axses Accsomph%melﬁts odeew )
y ¥ Staff of Hospital in Panic as-Sterilizer Bldjvs I, ¢ g “COYOESSHAYS: LIS -vecord Just One of Several Hired AssassmssSelepted

- Up—His Condition Still Good and: Ho e . Spedks for Itself ' ¢ to Do Away With: Presxdent-Elecfr—-_Fear :
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Mo | Avrested for WA £ Zai B

l Speclal to THE NEW Yorx TmMs.
CHICAGO, March 1.—A man gaid
to have written a letter of con-
gratulation to Joseph Zangara,
after he had shot Mayor Cermak in
jjan attempt upon the life of Presi-
il dent-elect Roosevelt, was arrested
here today by Federal Secret Ser-

(J vice operatives. He is Ludwig
;{Rahmer, a chef, who is sald to

‘I have admitted knowing Zangara in
ackensack, N, J.
Captain Thomas J. Callaghan,
chief of the Secret Service here,

then departed for Washington a
day earlier than he had planned
o leave for the inauguration of
President Roosevelt Saturday.

The letter sent Zangara was
i opened by police at Miami, Fla,,

agents here.

Captain Callaghan said Rahmer
denied writing it, but that it was
in the same handwriting as another
letter signed by Rahmer and found
in his pocket when he was arrested.

ordered Rahmer taken to a psycho-|
pathic hospital for observation, and |

and forwarded to the Secref Service |
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Zangara Gets the Death Penalty

Giuseppe Zangara has been sentenced to death in
the electric chair for the murder of Mayor Cermak,
which was one of the results of his futile attempt to
assassinate President Roosevelt. In passing sentence
Judge Thompson expressed the firm conviction that

* Congress should pass 1eg1slat1on for the confiscation
of all firearms illegally - owned. He added: “Assassins
roaming at will through the land—and they have
killed three of our Presidents—are permitted to have
pistols. And a pistol in the hands of an ordinary
person is a most useless weapon of defense. No one
can foresee what might have happened had Mr. Zan-
gara been successful in his attempt.”

These are words of wisdom which should make an
impression upon the members of Congress. Many of
the States have pistol laws; but, unfortunately, many
have not, and it is possible now to get possession of
firearms by merely crossing some of the State lines.
That should not be. Every State in the Union should
‘have a law on the subject, and it would be a good "
thing if it were a uniform law. In the meanwhile
Congress has the power to do something in the matter.
‘There will never be a better time than the present. Thle ‘
‘tragic incident at Miami furnished an object lesson. I

Zangara will not be the first man sentenced to, b\,!
ielectrocuted for murder, but the consensus of Gpi'uon
will be that he has richly earned the penalty.
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WEEK OF MARCH 20

TALLAHASSEE, Fla., March 13 (#).
—Governor Dave Sholtz of Florids to-
| day signed a death warrani, calling
for the electrocution of Giuseppe
'Zangara at the State Prison at Rai-
‘ford during the weck of March 20.

The death warrant seis only the
week for the execution, Superinten-
dent L. P, Chapman of the State
Prison will name the day and the
hour, He already has sald he prefers
to kold the execution on Tuesday 1if
that day will sult Sheriff Dan Hardie
of Dade County (Miami), who will he
Jeputy exccutioner, assisting Chapman

ith the actual electrocution.
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DOUBT ZANGARA'S

Police Not Planning to Question
Cermak Assassin on Di Sil-
vestro Outrage

JUDGE RIDICULES THREAT

T N\
Pope Receives Di Silvestro

Vatican City, March 18_—-(A1?)
—Pope Pius today received in
private audience John M. Di
Silvestro, of Philadelphia, presi-
' | dent of the Sons of Italy in
America. Di Silvestro was ac-
companied _by his daughters,
Rosalla and Yolanda, a son,
Giovanni, and by the Father Lo-
renzo M. Spirali, of Philadel-
phia.

\ - —?

. Statements of John M. DiSilvestro
in Rome that Guiseppe Zangara was
jinked with a nation-wide radical
organization responsible for a series
of terrorist acts, are discounted
Tere.

Mr. DiSilvestro’s wife, Elizabeth,
was killed and four children and 2
governess injured when 2 bomb
wrecked his home-at 1619 S, Broad
st., at 1.50 A. M,, January 8.

‘Police here said they do mot plan
to ask for a delay of the execution
of Zangara to question him. Zan-
gara is scheduled to be executed in
Florida for the murder of Mayor
Anton J. Cermak, of Chicago, who
was wounded at Miami February 15
when Zangara attempted to assas-
sinate Franklin D. Roosevelt, then
President-elect.

“A1l nonsense,” said Judge Eugene

vestro's statement he had received
a photostatic copy of an anonymous
.letter to Judge Alessandroni warn-
i ing him he was marked for death.

' Disilvestro, head of the Sons of
Italy in this country and Canada,
stated after an interview with Pre-

valuable information from an assist-
tant U. S. Attorney here that Zan-
gara had been identified by three
laborers as a known radical,

Todaro said DiSilvestro had been at
his office in the Market Street Na-
tional Bank Building until shortly
before the bombing.

“I know nothing of this Rome in-
formation,” Todaro said. “I did not
send Zangara’s identification.” At
Washington, Department of Justice
officials said no information had
I been found to indicate Zangara was
Il a member of any anarchist society.

PART IN BONBING,

V. Alessandroni in discussing DiSil-|

mier Mussolini that he had received |

Assistant U. S. Attorney James C.’

|| the vicinity of both places about

(Pl ctbphia)
Wparch 150133

| postoffice.

| bullet intended for President Roose-
| velt, has given way to moody silence

| punction for his crime. He has even
1 stopped complaints about the “beeg

DiSilvestro said the gang was re-[

ton, Pa., postoffice December 30,
1931, when two postoffice employes
and an explosives expert were killed
by bombs sent through the mails.
Captain William I. Houghton,
chief of the Secret Service Bureau
here, said: i
. “Our investigation and question- |
ing of numerous persons following
Zangara’s arrest showed they had
no evidence that Zangara was con-
nected either with the bombing at
the Di Silvestro home or the Easton

“The persons who said they had
Seen a man resembling Zangara in

the time they were bombed were
shown police photographs of Zan-
gara and none could identify him.”

The perpetrators of the Di Silves-
tro bombing were not apprehended.
Police expressed the belief at the
time that it was the work of anti-
Fascists.

ZANGARA GROWS MOODY

Drops Boasting as He Waits in
Death Cell

Raiford, Fla.,, March 18— (AP)—

The boastful defiance of Giuseppe

Zangara, the man who killed Mayor

Anton Cermak, of Chicago, with a

as he waits in the death cell,
Zangara refuses to see the prison
chaplain and has shown little com-

pain” in his stomach he said led
him to hate Governments and
capitalists.

Florida executions_ usually are
held on Tuesdays, but superin-
tendent L. F. Chapman, whose duty !
it is to set the day, has indicated
Zangara may die later in the week
of March 20,~which has been desig-
nated by Governor David Sholtz for
his electrocution.

The assassin is ignored now by
other death house prisoners, al-
though they sneered and hooted at
him when he first came here. Only
‘the guards ever sneak to him—or the
attendants who aring him food.
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Blames Immigrant System.

The execution of Zangara should
serve as an ‘‘object lesson’ lead-
ing to the correction of ‘‘antiquated
medical and legal service in .Amer-
ica,”” Dr. Richard H. Paynter, Pro-
fessor of Psychology at Long Is-
land TUniversity, Brooklyn, andj
president of the .Association of
Consulting Psychologists, sald yes-
terday in a lecture to students
studying abnormal psychology.

“If foreign-born citizens were
adequately examined at Ellig Island
or at Consular offices abroad be-|
fore being admitted to the United |
States, the danger of accepting per-|
sons afflicted with serious mentaly
ailments would he vastly reduced,’”
Dr. Paynter said. ‘“The cost of}
Federal employment for several}
years of scientifically trained psy-
chologists would amount to less)
than the cost to America of the
Zangara tragedy.”

The assassin ‘“was ushered into
the country by a fossilized Federal
scientific service and he was ush-
ered out the same way,” the pro-
fessor added. ‘‘The blame for the
death of Mayor Cermak and for
the attempted assassination of

| President Roosevelt must rest ulti-
'mately with the outworn and ineffi-

cient system of immigration exami-
nation.”

_MeKFE _GAINQUIN_RPONY . -

v

y
>

¥
~~
-\t



@

_EVENING

PUBLIC LEDGER— PHILADELPHIA, MONDAY

3 ,w}
'}

A

A DIE
D MUDNED
IR MURDE
‘No Afraid of Chair,’ He

Cries Defiantly on
Way to Doom

PRISON IS GUARDED
WITH MACHINE GUNS

Rdiford, Fla, March 20— (AP)—
Gluseppe Zangara, the little Ttal-

{ian immigrant who hated all goy-
ernment, was electrocuted at 9:15
A. M, today fof mucdering Mayor
Anton J, Cermak, of Chicago, in
an attempt to assassinate President
Roosevelt. '
He went to the chair with the
same defiant calm he had main-
tained since the night of February
15 when he fired wildly into a crowd
assembled in Miami to extend a
greeting ‘o the then President-elect. ‘
| ¥our physiciansg who performed
an autopsy on Zangara's body an-
nounced they found the assassin’s
{ brain “perfectly normal.”

LI |

_ MARCH 20, 155,

N

It was 9:11 A, M. when he en-
tered the death chamber, barefooted
and dressed in striped trousers and
white shirt open at the neck. Two
guards accompanied him, but as he
j approached the chair, Zangara said,

“Don't hold me, I no afraid -of
chair.” ‘

“No Afraid of Chair”
. _The guards released him -and
. Zangara took his seat as though
he were sitting down for a lunch,
first striding over to Superintend- |
ent L. F. Chapman and handing |
Jhim » .heaf of papers on which
"he had insciibed, *“Here is that
000k 1 have been wriling ¥
“I o atraid that chair, see?” he
repeated as he surveyed the thirty
: witnesses and attendants in the
{room. And then as the straps were
adjusted about his hands and legs,
"“No cameraman here? No one here
to take picture?”
Superintendent Chapman replied,

“No,” just before the attendants
placed the metal cap on Zangara's
head. R

“Lousy - capitalists!” Ziangara

shouted bitterly.
Then he repeated,

capitalists! Al capitalists,

bunch~crooks.”

J “No picture,
r
l “Addio to Ail the World”

lousy

Attendants started to complete
breparations for the electrocution
and Zangara said evenly, “Good-by,
Addio to all the world. Good-by.”
With his feet not quite touching
the floor and his head completely

—— e,
Continued on Page Seventeen, Col. Tweo
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‘l Contimted from Page One
covered, he then leaned back in the
chair and relaxed to await the

shocks.

One of the guards who fixed the
electrode stepped back and said in
3 quiet voice, “All right, Joe.” With
that signal, Sheriff Dan Hardie, of
Dade County (Miami), walked be-
hind the chair and threw the switch
that sent 2300 volts through Zan-
gara’s body abt 9:15. The little
assassin’s body stiffened at the first
shock and his head gave a jerk up-
ward.

His hands clenched the -chair.
The current was turned off after |
three minutes and Zangara’s body
relaxed, slumping forward. Guards |
hastily released the straps about
his arms and physicians stepped
forward to make their examina-
tiony He was officially pronounced
dead at 8:27 A, M., Eastern stand-
ard time,

Machine Guns Guard Prison

A heavy rain beat a tattoo on
the flat tops of the prison building
at the hour of the execution. Na-
tional guardsmen with machine
guns occupied strategic locations
and kept close watch on all who ap-
proached,

There was no immediate an-
nouncement as to what would be
done with Zangara’s body. Sev-
eral medjcal schools and clinics
have asked that the body be given
to them for scientific research, but'
Governor Dave Sholtz did not say
what would be done about these.

Zangara had no known relatives
in the United States. He said his
father lived near the town of Fer-
Tuzzano, Calabria, Italy. He gave
his age as in the early 30s. He was
a naturalized citizen of the United
| States.

Zangara Found Healthy

After making the autopsy, the
‘Physicians issued the following re-
port:

“Having completed an autonsy. we
found his (Zangara's) brain per-
fectly normal on gross examina-~
tion.

“A  microscopic examination will
be made later.

“Zangara had a chronically dis-
eased gall-bladder, which had- ad-
hesions, and he was therefore g
victim of chronic indigestion. He
was, however, g healthy, well-nour-
ished individual,

#Zangara’s conduct during his last
moments in the execution chamber
‘indicated clearly he had a proper
understanding of his surroundings,
and realized fully the nature of the’
pbunishment about to be meted out i
to him as evidenced by his verbal -
expressions and demeanor, |

“In our opinion this man was re-
garded as having been sane and
also regarded medically as crimi-
nally responsible for the crime for
which he was executed.”

The autopsy was made by Drs.
Ralph N. Greene, former chief of
staff of the State Hospital for the

Insane; R, R. Killinger, Duval
County Medical Officer; C. D. Whit-
aker, prison physician, and J. J.
Kindred, New York City.
Forbids “Roman Holiday”
Scores of requests to see the elec-
trocution were received at the prison

and by State officials, but Governor
Sholtz refused them all, ex-

‘| plaining he di! not want to make

the affair a “Roman holiday.”
The law provides a jury of
twelve citizens, the prison supar-
intendent, the Sheriff of the county
of conviction and a physician shali
be among those to sce the deain
penalty imposed. In addition, news-

paperment were present.
The prisoner spent his last day
quietly. He kept the moody silence

-that has replaced his earlier boast-

ful defiance and remained mostly in
his bunk in the death cell next door
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to the chamber where the elect;ricI
chair is located. -~

Mrs. Gill's Condition Serious

Zangara shot Mayor Cermak and
four other persons as a by-
stander deflected the aim of the,
pistol he had leveled at Mr. Roose~ !
velt, then President-elect.

As Zangara died, Mrs. Joe H, Gill, ’
another of his victims, was still in a -
serious condition in Jackson Memo-
rial Hospital, Miami. Hospital au-;
thorities said she would probably be
sufficiéntly recovered in a week or
eight days to return to her home.

His other victims, who were Miss
Margaret Xruis, Newark, N. J.;
‘William Sinnott, New York, and’

'Russell Caldwell, Coconut Grove,|

Fla., have recovered.

These are the rapidly moving
events that led to Zangara's execu-
tion:

February 15 — Zangara, armed:

'\vit‘hacheap pawn-shop pistol, was

v

j that chair.”

thwarted in an attempt to kill /
President Roosovelt, but shot down!
Mayor Cermak and four others, at!
a public reception in Bayfront Park,’
Miami.

Denied He was Insane

February 16—A Special Grand
Jury was called to indict Zangara
for attempting to kill M. Roose-
velt and the five wounded persons.

February 17—Zangara declared!
sane by county physician.

February 18—Sanity Commission
appointed, at request of defense.
counsel, declared Zangara “a psy-
chopathic personality.” Zangara, in-
sisted he was not insane and de-
rided physicians. g

February 20—In a court scene
made bizarre by Zangara’s out-'
bursts, the assassin was given eighty ‘
years sentence, twenty years each
on four charges of attempted mur-
der. “Don’t be stingy, Judge,” he
shouted as deputies led him away,
“make .it a hundred years.”

March 6—Mayor Cermak died.
The Grand Jury met the same day
and indicted Zangara for first-de-
gree murder, ]

March 9—Zangara pleaded guilty.

March 10—Given death sentence,
Zangara called Judge Thompson
“crook man.” Shouted “I no *fraid

March 1l—Seecretly removed from
Dade County jail at Miami Zangara
arrived at State prison here tol
await the chair. i

March 20—Zangara executed.
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